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8th September 2021

To,

The Manager-Corporate Service Dept. The Manager- Listing

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Exchange Plaza, 5% Floor, 'G' Block,

Dalal Street, Fort, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai - 400 001 Mumbai - 400051.

Scrip Code: 530919 Symbol: REMSONSIND

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Sub: Submission of a copy of 49th Annual Report along with the Notice of the 49t Annual General
Meeting of Remsons Industries Limited for the financial year 2020-21, under Regulation
34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34 (1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the 49t Annual Report along with the
Notice of 49t Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company for the financial year 2020-21,
which is being sent only through electronic mode to the members.

Further, please note that the 49t AGM of the Company will be held on Thursday, 30t September, 2021
at 11:30 a.m. (IST) through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means without physical
presence of the members at a common venue, in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder, read with General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated 8th
April, 2020, 17/2020 dated 13t April, 2020, 20/2020 dated 5% May, 2020 and 02/2021 dated 13t
January, 2021 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79  dated 12 May, 2020 and Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15% January, 2021 issued by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India. The proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the
Registered Office of the Company situated at 401, 4t Floor, Gladdiola, Hanuman Road, Vile Parle
(East), Mumbai - 400057, Maharashtra, India which shall be the deemed venue of the 49th AGM.

Kindly take the above on your record.
Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

For Remsons Industries Limited

Rohit Darji
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Membership No.: A37077

Regd. Office: 401, 4' Floor, Gladdiola, Hanuman Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai. 400 057 R

Encl.: A/a
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REMSONS INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN: L51900MH1971PLC015141)
401, 4" Floor, Gladdiola, Hanuman Road,
Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400057
Maharashtra, India.

Tel No: (022) 26262100, 26113883, 26112368
Email id: corporate@remsons.com,
website: www.remsons.com

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Forty Ninth (49") Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the members of Remsons Industries Limited
will be held on Thursday, 30" September, 2021 at 11.30 a.m. (IST) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means
(“OAVM”) without physical presence of the members at a common venue to transact the business mentioned below. The proceedings
of the 49" AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 401, 4" Floor, Gladdiola,
Hanuman Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai—400057, Maharashtra, India, which shall be the deemed venue ofthe 49"AGM :

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt (a) the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31" March, 2021 together with the Reports of the Directors' and Auditors' thereon; and (b) the Consolidated Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31" March, 202 1together with the Report of Auditors' thereon and in
this regard, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions :

(a)  “RESOLVED THAT the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31"
March, 2021 together with the Reports of the Directors' and Auditors' thereon be and are hereby received, considered
and adopted.”

(b)  “RESOLVED THAT the Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31"
March, 2021 and the Report of the Auditors thereon be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

To declare dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year ended 31" March, 2021 and in this regard, if thought fit, pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company, dividend @ 10% ( Re. 1.00/-
per share) on 57,13,357 Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10/- each of the Company for the financial year ended 31"
March, 2021, be and is hereby declared out of the current profits of the Company and that the same be paid, to those
shareholders whose names appear on the Company's Register of Members/ List of Beneficiaries as on Thursday, 23"
September, 2021 and that the dividend warrants/demand drafts be posted or direct credit through NECS be given within 30
days hereof only to those shareholders who are entitled to receive the payment of the dividend."

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Anil Kumar Agrawal (DIN:00513805), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment as Director and in this regard, if thought fit, pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Anil Kumar Agrawal (DIN:
00513805), Director of the Company, who retired by rotation and being eligible, had offered himself for re-appointment, be
and is hereby re-appointed as Director of the Company, who shall be liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.

To approve remuneration payable to Mr. Krishna Kejriwal, Chairman and Managing Director of the Company and in this
regard, if thought fit, pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and as recommended by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company and subject to
all other sanctions, approvals and permissions as may be required and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be
imposed or prescribed by any of the authorities while granting such sanctions, approvals and permissions, the remuneration
payable to Mr. Krishna Kejriwal, Chairman and Managing Director of the Company be and is hereby approved for the period
from 1"April, 2021 to 31" March, 2022 as set out herein below:
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Sr. No. Particulars 01-04-2021 to 31-03-2022
1. Salary (Basic) Rs. 1,30,000/- per month
2. HRA Rs. 75,000/- per month
3. Special Allowance Rs. 67,000/- per month
4. Perquisites and Allowances In addition to the salary, the Managing Director shall also be entitled to

perquisites and allowances like reimbursement of expenses or
allowances for utilities such as gas, electricity, water, furnishings and
repairs, medical reimbursement at actuals incurred for self and family,
club fees and expenses, leave travel concession for self and family, Free
Education allowance for the children, Leave / encashment of Leave in
accordance with the Company’s rules; medical insurance,
reimbursement of expenses of Watchman, Sweeper and Gardner and
other allowances / perquisites in accordance with the Company’s Rules,
provided however that the perquisites and allowances as aforesaid will be
subject to a maximum of Rs. 6.00 Lakhs per annum.

5. Conveyance/Motor Car Free use of car with driver and telephone / other communication facilities
at residence for Company's business.

6. Provident and other funds including Company's contribution to Provident Fund and / or superannuation or
superannuation and gratuity Annuity Fund to the extent these either singly or together are not taxable
under the Income Tax Act. Gratuity at the rate not exceeding half a
month's salary for each completed year of service and encashment of
leave atthe end of the tenure.

7. Reimbursement of expenses The Managing Director shall also be entitled to reimbursement of
expenses incurred by him for the purpose of Company's business.

8. Sitting Fees The Managing Director shall not be entitled to the sitting fees for
attending meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the currency of tenure
of service of Mr. Krishna Kejriwal as Chairman and Managing Director of the Company, the remuneration as approved by this
resolution shall be payable as minimum remuneration to him as per the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution."

To approve remuneration payable to Mrs. Chand Krishna Kejriwal, Whole Time Director of the Company and in this regard, if
thought fit, pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and as recommended by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company and subject to all
other sanctions, approvals and permissions as may be required and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be
imposed or prescribed by any of the authorities while granting such sanctions, approvals and permissions, the remuneration
payable to Mrs. Chand Krishna Kejriwal, Whole Time Director of the Company be and is hereby approved for the period from 1*
April, 2021 to 31" March, 2022 as set out herein below:
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Sr. No. Particulars 01-04-2021 to 31-03-2022
1. Salary (Basic) Rs. 75,000/- per month
2. HRA Rs. 40,000/- per month
3. Special Allowance Rs. 35,000/- per month
4. Perquisites and Allowances In addition to the salary, the Whole Time Director shall also be entitled to

perquisites and allowances like reimbursement of expenses or allowances
for utilities such as gas, electricity, water, furnishings and repairs, medical
reimbursement at actuals incurred for self and family, club fees and
expenses, leave travel concession for self and family, Free Education
allowance for the children, Leave / encashment of Leave in accordance
with the Company's rules; medical insurance, reimbursement of expenses
of Watchman, Sweeper and Gardner and other allowances / perquisites in
accordance with the Company's Rules, provided, however that the
perquisites and allowances as aforesaid will be subject to a maximum of
Rs. 6.00 Lakhs per annum.

5. Conveyance / Motor Car Free use of car with driver and telephone / other communication facilities
atresidence for Company's business.

6. Provident and other funds including Company's contribution to Provident Fund and / or superannuation or
superannuation and gratuity Annuity Fund to the extent these either singly or together are not taxable
under the Income Tax Act. Gratuity at the rate not exceeding halfa month's
salary for each completed year of service and encashment of leave at the
end of the tenure.

7. Reimbursement of expenses The Whole Time Director shall also be entitled to reimbursement of
expenses incurred by her for the purpose of Company's business.

8. Sitting Fees The Whole Time Director shall not be entitled to the sitting fees for
attending meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the currency of tenure
of service of Mrs. Chand Krishna Kejriwal as Whole Time Director of the Company, the remuneration as approved by this
resolution shall be payable as minimum remuneration to her as per the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution."

To approve remuneration payable to Mr. Rahul Krishna Kejriwal, Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company and in this regard, if thought fit, pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and as recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company and subject to all
other sanctions, approvals and permissions as may be required and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be
imposed or prescribed by any of the authorities while granting such sanctions, approvals and permissions, the remuneration
payable to Mr. Rahul Krishna Kejriwal, Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company be and is hereby
approved for the period from 1" June, 2021 to 31" May, 2023 as set out herein below :
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I. Salary (Basic) Rs. 2,40,000/- per month

2. HRA Rs. 55,000/- per month

3. Conveyance Allowance Rs. 35,000/- per month

4. Education Allowance Rs. 25,000/- per month

5. City Compensation Allowance Rs. 40,000/- per month

6. Medical Reimbursement of Medical Expenses and Insurance premium not

exceeding Rs.10,000/- per month

7. Leave Travel Concession As per rule of the Company not exceeding Rs.48,000/- per annum.
8. Provision of Motor Car Motor Car with driver or Rs. 20,000/- per month
9. Provident and other funds including As per rules of the Company.

superannuation and gratuity

10. Personal Accident Insurance As per rules of the Company

11. Leave encashment Encashment of accumulated leaves as per the rules of the Company

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the currency of tenure
of service of Mr. Rahul Kejriwal as Whole Time Director of the Company, the remuneration as approved by this resolution shall
be payable as minimum remuneration to him as per the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
of Remsons Industries Limited

Rohit Darji
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Membership No. : A37077
Place: Mumbai

Date:13" August, 2021

Regd. Office :

401, 4" Floor, Gladdiola,

Hanuman Road, Vile Parle (East),
Mumbai - 400057, Maharashtra, India.
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NOTES:

1.

10.

I1.

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, Social Distancing is a norm to be followed. Accordingly, the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its General Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13" January, 2021 read with Circular No. 14/2020
dated 8" April, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13" April, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5" May, 2020 (collectively
referred to as "MCA Circulars") and the Securities and Exchange Board of India vide its Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15" January, 2021 read with SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12"
May, 2020 (collectively referred to as "SEBI Circulars") have permitted the holding of Annual General Meetings through Video
Conferencing ("VC") or Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM"), without physical presence of the members at a common venue.

Thus, in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with the MCA and SEBI Circulars
and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing
Regulations"), the 49" Annual General Meeting (“49" AGM”) of the members of the Company will be held through VC / OAVM
and the proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company, which shall be the
deemed venue of this AGM. Members can attend and participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM only.

The Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) for facilitating voting
through electronic means, as the authorized e-voting agency. The shareholders will be provided with the facility to attend the
49" AGM through VC / OAVM and facility of casting votes by members using remote e-voting as well as e-voting during the
49" AGM. The members can join the 49" AGM through VC / OAVM 15 (fifteen) minutes before and after the scheduled time of
commencement of the Meeting by following the detailed procedure mentioned in this Notice and also available at Company's
website i.e. www.remsons.com . The facility of participation during the 49" AGM through VC / OAVM is restricted upto1000
members on first come first served basis. This limit does not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more
shares), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend
the AGM, without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote during the AGM is entitled to appoint one or more

proxies to attend and vote, in case of poll only, on his / her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this

49" AGM is being held through VC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA and SEBI Circulars, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and
th

cast vote for the members is not available for this 49" AGM and hence the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and route map for this
49" AGM are not annexed to this Notice.

However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the 49" AGM through VC/ OAVM on
their behalfand participate thereat and cast their votes through remote-voting/ e-voting during the 49" AGM.

The attendance of the Members attending the 49" AGM through VC / OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 ofthe Act.

The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act with respect to Special Business is annexed hereto and forms part of the
Notice.

The helpline number regarding any query / assistance for participation during the 49" AGM through VC / OAVM is 022-
26262100.

Members having multiple folios in identical names or in joint names in the same order are requested to send the share
certificate(s) to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (“RTA”), Link Intime (India) Private Limited for
consolidation of all such shareholding into one folio to facilitate better services.

Members are requested to forward all Share Transfers and other communications to the RTA of the Company and are further
requested to always quote their Folio Number/ DPID /Client ID in all correspondences with the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), brief resume and the relevant details of the
directors proposed to be appointed / re-appointed / whose remuneration is proposed to be approved at the ensuing 49" AGM are
stated here-in-below.

In line with the aforesaid MCA and SEBI Circulars, the Notice of the 49" AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial
year 2020-21 is being sent only through electronic mode to those members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company / RTA / Depositories. Member may note that Notice and Annual Report for the financial year 2020-21will also be
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12.

13.

14.

15.

available on the website of the Company at www.remsons.com, websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.com, NSE at www.nseindia.com and website of CDSL (agency for providing the e-voting facility) i.e.
www.evotingindia.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Act and Regulation 42 of the Listing Regulations, the Register of Members and
the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Thursday, 23" September, 2021 to Thursday, 30" September,
2021(both days inclusive) for the ensuing 49" AGM and determining the name of members eligible for dividend on Equity
Shares, if approved by the members at the ensuing 49" AGM.

The dividend on Equity shares as recommended by the Board of Directors for the financial year ended 31" March, 2021, if
approved by the members at the ensuing 49" AGM, will be paid to those members whose names shall appear in the Register of
Members as on Thursday, 23" September, 2021; and in respect of shares held by them in dematerialized form, the dividend will
be paid to members whose names are furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services
(India) Limited as beneficial owners as on that date. In case the Company is unable to pay the dividend to any member by
electronic means due to non-availability of their bank accounts details, the Company will dispatch the dividend
warrant/demand draft by post. However, in case of any disruption in the postal services due to pandemic or any other reasons,
the same will be sent upon restoration of normalcy of postal services.

Members may note that the Income Tax Act, 1961, the ("IT Act") as amended by the Finance Act, 2020, mandates that dividends
paid or distributed by a company after 1" April, 2020 shall be taxable in the hands of members. The Company shall therefore be
required to deduct tax at source ("TDS") at the time of making the payment of final dividend. In order to enable us to determine
the appropriate TDS rate as applicable, members are requested to submit Form 15G/Form 15H or any other documents as
applicable, if any, in accordance with the provisions of the IT Act.

Forresident shareholders, taxes shall be deducted at source under Section 194 ofthe IT Actas follows-

Members having valid PAN 10% or as may be notified by the Government of India

Members not having PAN / Invalid PAN 20% or as may be notified by the Government of India

However, no tax will be deducted on the dividend payable to a resident individual if the total dividend to be received by him
during the Financial Year 2021-22 does not exceed Rs. 5,000/- and also in cases where members have provided Form 15G /
Form 15H (applicable to individuals aged 60 years or more), subject to conditions specified in the IT Act. Resident shareholders
may also submit any other document as prescribed under the IT Act to claim a lower / Nil withholding tax. Registered members
may also submit any other document as may be prescribed under the IT Act to claim a lower / Nil withholding tax. PAN is
mandatory for members providing Form 15G / 15H or any other document as applicable, if any, in accordance with the
provisions of the IT Act.

For non-resident shareholders, taxes are required to be withheld in accordance with the provisions of Section 195 and other
applicable provisions of the IT Act, at the rates in force. The withholding tax shall be at the rate of 20% (plus applicable
surcharge and cess) or as may be notified by the Government of India on the amount of dividend payable. However, as per
Section 90 of the IT Act, non-resident shareholders have the option to be governed by the provisions of the Double Tax
Avoidance Agreement ("DTAA") between India and the country of tax residence of the member, if they are more beneficial to
them. For this purpose, i.e. to avail the benefits under the DTAA, non-resident shareholders will have to provide the following:

° Copy of the PAN card allotted by the Indian Income Tax authorities duly attested by the member or details as prescribed
under Rule 37BC of Income-Tax Rules, 1962;

® Copy of Tax Residency Certificate ("TRC") for the F.Y. 2021-22 obtained from the revenue authorities of the country of
tax residence, duly attested by member;

® Self-declaration in Form 10F;

® Self-declaration by the shareholder of having no permanent establishment in India in accordance with the applicable tax
treaty;
® Self-declaration of beneficial ownership by the non-resident shareholder and

® Any other documents as prescribed under the IT Act for lower withholding of taxes if applicable, duly attested by
member.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

In case of Foreign Institutional Investors / Foreign Portfolio Investors, tax will be deducted under Section 196D ofthe IT Act @
20% (plus applicable surcharge and cess) or the rate provided in relevant DTAA, read with MLI, whichever is more beneficial,
subject to the submission of the above documents.

The aforementioned documents are required to be submitted by sending email at cs@remsons.com before 23.59 hrs. (IST) on
23" September, 2021.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by
every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore requested to submit their
respective PAN details to their respective Depository Participants with whom they have their DEMAT account(s). Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the RTA of the Company.

Members seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to the Company at least 10 days before the
meeting so as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

In terms of Schedule I of the Listing Regulations, all listed companies are required to use the Reserve Bank of India's approved
electronic mode of payment such as National Automated Clearing House ("NACH"), National Electronic Fund Transfer
("NEFT"), Real Time Gross Settlement ("RTGS") for making payments like dividend to the shareholders. The members who
have not updated their bank account details and wish to avail such facility in future are requested to update their bank account
details by submitting the NECS mandate form, available on Company's website viz. www.remsons.com.

The cut-off date for the payment of final dividend for the financial year ended 31" March, 2021 and for the purpose of
determining eligibility of members for e-voting in connection with the 49" AGM has been fixed as Thursday, 23" September,
2021. ("cut-off date").

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify immediately any change in their address or bank mandates to
the Company / RTA quoting their Folio Number and Bank Account details along with self-attested documentary proofs.
Members holding shares in the electronic form may update such details with their respective Depository Participants.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the members in respect of the
shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting
Form No. SH-13. Members are requested to submit details to their respective Depository Participants in case the shares are held
by them in electronic form and to RTA of the Company in case the shares are held shares in single name and physical form.

Non Resident Indian members are requested to inform the Company's RTA immediately of any change in their residential status
on return to India for permanent settlement, their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type,
account number and address of the bank with pin code, if the details are not furnished earlier.

To comply with the provisions of Section 88 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rule 2014, the Company is required to update its database by incorporating some additional details of its members in its records.

Accordingly, Members are requested to submit their e-mail id and other details vide the e-mail updation form attached in this
Annual Report. The same could be done by filling up and signing at the appropriate place in the said form and by returning the
same by post.

The e-mail ID provided shall be updated, subject to the successful verification of their signatures as per records available with
the RTA ofthe Company.

The Register of Directors' and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained under Section 170 and the
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013 and all other documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection in electronic mode and shall remain open
and be accessible to any member during the continuance of the meeting.

98.69% of the total equity shares of the Company were held in dematerialize form as on 317 March, 2021. Members desiring to
dematerialize/ rematerialize their shares may forward their request directly to the Depository Participant with whom they have
opened the account.

In terms of SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOP1/CIR/P/2018/73 dated 20" April, 2018 read with SEBI press release PR
No.: 51/2018 dated 3" December, 2018, effective from 1" April, 2019, Company's shares can be transferred in dematerialized
form only, except in cases of transmission or transposition and re-lodged transfer of securities. Further, SEBI vide its circular
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27.

28.

no. SEB/HO/MIRSD/RTAMB/CIR/P/2020/236 dated 2 December, 2020 had fixed 31*March, 2021 as the cut-off date for re-
lodgment of transfer deeds and the shares that are re-lodged for transfer shall be issued only in demat mode. Therefore, the
members, who hold shares in physical form, are requested to dematerialize their shares, so they can transfer their shares in
future, if so desire. However, members can continue to hold shares in physical form.

In case ofjoint holders attending the meeting, the joint holder with highest in order of names will be entitled to vote.
VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:

a. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-
2) issued by the ICSI, the Company is pleased to provide e-voting facility to its members to cast their votes
electronically on the resolutions mentioned in the Notice convening 49" AGM of the Company dated 13" August , 2021.
The members may cast their votes using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of the meeting
(‘'remote e-voting').

b. The Company has engaged services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to provide the e-voting
facility.

c. The e-voting / voting rights of the shareholders / beneficial owners shall be reckoned on the equity shares held by them as
on the Cut-off datei.e. 23" September, 2021.

d. The remote e-voting period shall commence on Monday, 27" September, 2021 (09:00 am) and end on Wednesday, 29"
September, 2021 (5:00 pm). During this period, shareholders of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, 23" September, 2021 may cast their votes electronically. The
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting after 05.00 pm on 29" September, 202 1. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast by the shareholder, he shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. Those members, who are present
in the 49" AGM through VC / OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on the resolutions through remote e-voting and
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voting system during the 49" AGM.

e. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the
depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e. Thursday, 23" September, 2021 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote
e-voting and voting through e-voting system during the 49" AGM.

f. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed CS Manish Baldeva, Proprietor of M/s. M Baldeva Associates,
Company Secretaries, Thane (FCS No.: 6180/ CP No.: 11062) as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting through remote e-
voting process and e-voting during the 49" AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period
of two (2) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period make his Scrutinizer’s report on the votes cast in
favour or against, if any, and forthwith to the Chairman or a person authorized by him who shall countersign the same and
declare the results of the voting.

g. The results declared along with the consolidated Scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the website of the Company viz.
www.remsons.com and on the website of CDSL viz. www.evotingindia.com immediately. The Company shall
simultaneously forward the results to BSE Limited and NSE, where the shares of the Company are listed.

PROCEDURE AND INSTRUCTION FOR CDSL E-VOTING SYSTEM - FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-
VOTING DURINGAGM :

1) The voting period begins on Monday, 27" September, 2021 (09:00 am) and ends on Wednesday, 29" September, 2021
(05:00 pm). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized
form, as on cut-off date i.e. Thursday, 23“ September, 2021 may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i)  Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote during the meeting.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of the Listing
Regulations listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders'
resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail
shareholders is atanegligible level.
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Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This
necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting
to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/
Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs,
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting
process.

(iv)  Interms of SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020 on e-voting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email id in their demat accounts in order to access e-voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders
holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method
Individual Shareholders 1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
holding securities in Demat existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-voting page
mode with CDSL without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and
click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be able to see the e-voting option for
eligible companies where the e-voting is in progress as per the information provided
by company. On clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-voting
page of the e-voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-
voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally,
there is also links provided to access the system of all e-voting Service Providers i.e.
CDSL / NSDL / KARVY / LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-voting
service providers' website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
availableathttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-voting link available on
www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The system will authenticate
the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-voting option
where the e-voting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-
voting Service Providers.
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Individual Shareholders holding 1) Ifyou are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
securities in demat mode website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
with NSDL https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under
"Login" which is available under 'IDeAS' section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will
be able to see e-Voting services. Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select "Register Online for IDeAS" Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which
is available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password / OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein
you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting

during the meeting.
Type of shareholders Login Method
Individual Shareholders (holding You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
securities in demat mode) login Depository Participant registered with NSDL / CDSL for e-Voting facility. After
through their Depository Successful login, you will be able to see e-voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
Participants option, you will be redirected to NSDL / CDSL Depository site after successful

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID / Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option
available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e.
CDSLand NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
Demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or contactat 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can
Demat mode with NSDL contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30
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(v)  Login method for e-voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual
holding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

2) Click on "Shareholders" module.

3) Now enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. ForNSDL: 8 Character DPID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of

any company, then your existing password is to be used.

6) Ifyou are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding
shares in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company / Depository
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company / RTA
or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy

OR Date of Birth (DOB) format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order
to login. If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company,
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

(vi)  Afterentering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the
demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(viii) Forshareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in
this Notice.

(ix)  Click onthe EVSN for the relevant Remsons Industries Limited on which you choose to vote.

(x)  On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO" for
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO
implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi)  Clickonthe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xii)  Afterselecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If
you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify
your vote.

(xiii) Once you"CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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(xiv)  Youcanalso take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting page.

(xv) Ifademataccountholder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code
and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvi) Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote Voting only.

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the "Corporates" module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer
and to the Company at the email address viz; manish@csmanishb.in or cs@remsons.com, if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC / OAVM & E-VOTING DURING
MEETINGAREAS UNDER:

1.

The procedure for attending meeting & e-voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
e-voting.

The link for VC / OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after
successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

Sharecholders who have voted through remote e-voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the AGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / [Pads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to
use Stable Wi-Fior LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a
speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 2 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at cs@remsons.com. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during
the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 2 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat
account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at cs@remsons.com. These queries will be replied to by the
company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask
questions during the meeting.
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10.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC / OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the
resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voting
system available during the AGM.

If any votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same shareholders
have not participated in the meeting through VC / OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be
considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the sharcholders attending the
meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL / MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
COMPANY /DEPOSITORIES.

1.

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the
share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy
of Aadhar Card) by email to Company / RTA email id.

For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP).

For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-voting from the CDSL e-voting System, you can write an email
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contactat 022-23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager,
Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25" Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi
Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

14



REMISONS

INDUSTRIES LIMITED

INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS BEING PROPOSED TO BE RE-APPOINTED / REMUNERATION OF WHOM TO BE APPROVED PURSUANT TO
REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL
STANDARD ON GENERALMEETING (SS-2) ISSUED BY THE ICSI, AREAS FOLLOWS:

Name of Directors

Mr. Anil Kumar Agarwal

Mr. Krishna Kejriwal

Mrs. Chand Kejriwal

Mr. Rahul Kejriwal

on the Board

Designation Director (Non-Executive) | Chairman and Whole Time Director Whole Time Director
Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer

DIN 00513805 00513788 00513737 00513777

Date of Birth 5" August, 1976 12" June, 1952 5" October, 1956 29" August, 1979

Age 45 years 69 years 64 years 42 years

Nationality Indian Indian Indian Indian

Date of first appointment | 11" August, 2012 12" July, 1976 12" July, 1976 1" June, 2016

Experience (including
expertise in specific
functional areas/ Brief
resume

Rich experience

in the accounts, finance,
banking, taxation and
overall administration
of the Company

Expertise in production,

marketing, finance and

all spheres of Business

Development.

Past President of

1) Bombay Industries
Association.

2) Automotive Component
Manufacturers Association

General Administration,
Marketing, Human
Resource Management

Expertise in production,
marketing and design.

relationships between
directors inter-se

He is not related inter-se
to any Director(s) / Key
Managerial Personnel(s)
of the Company

Mrs. Chand Kejriwal,
Whole Time Director
and father of

Mr. Rahul Kejriwal,
Whole Time Director and

Mr. Krishna Kejriwal,
Chairman and Managing
Director and mother of
Mr. Rahul Kejriwal,
Whole Time Director

of India (ACMA).
Qualifications Post Graduate in B. Sc. from University | Inter (Arts), from B. Com from Narsee
Commerce, from of Bangalore University of Mumbai | Monjee College, Mumbai
University of Rajasthan and
Chartered Accountant
Directorship held in None None None 1.Goodluck Electronics
other Companies Private Limited
2.Remsons Cable
Industries Private Limited
Chairmanship / None None None None
Membership of the
Committees of the
Board of Directors of
other Listed entities
Disclosure of He is husband of She is wife of He is son of

Mr. Krishna Kejriwal,
Chairman and Managing
Director and

Mrs. Chand Kejriwal,
Whole Time Director

financial year 2020-21

CFO of the Company and CFO of the Company | of the Company
Shareholding 10 Equity shares of 15,79,494 Equity shares | 17,08,444 Equity shares [ 3,06,851 Company
Rs.10/- each of Rs.10/- each of Rs.10/- each of Rs.10/- each
No. of Board Meetings
attended during the 07 10 10 10

Terms and conditions
of appointment

He is liable to retire by
rotation

He is liable to retire by
rotation

She is liable to retire by
rotation

He is liable to retire by
rotation

Remuneration last
drawn, if applicable

Only sitting fees is paid
for meetings of Board
and Committees attended

Rs. 32.64 lakhs
(during F.Y 2020-21)

Rs. 18.00 lakhs
(during F.Y 2020-21)

Rs. 38.59 lakhs
(during F.Y 2020-21)

Remuneration proposed
to be paid

Only sitting fees is paid
for meetings of Board

and Committees attended,|

Rs. 32.64 lakhs per
annum

Rs. 18.00 lakhs per
annum

Rs. 55.85 lakhs per
annum
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIESACT, 2013
ITEMNO.4:

Mr. Krishna Kejriwal was re-appointed as Chairman and Managing Director of the Company for a further period of Five (§) years w.e.f.
1" April, 2019 and holds office as such upto 31" March, 2024.

Mr. Krishna Kejriwal, aged 69 years is a Graduate in Science. He had held the position of President of Bombay Industries Association
and Automotive Component Manufacturers Association of India (ACMA). The Company has progressed under his guidance as
Managing Director of the Company since1976. During his long tenure of 45 years in the office of Managing Director, he has gained a
rich experience in the field of production, marketing, exports, foreign collaboration, accounts, finance, banking and overall
administration of the Company. Considering his prolonged association with the Company and vast experience, the Board of Directors,
on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Audit Committee of the Company, at its meeting
held on 10" February, 2021, approved the remuneration payable to Mr. Krishna Kejriwal, Managing Director of the Company, for a
period of one (1) year w.e.f. 1"April, 2021 on the terms and conditions as set out in the resolution at item no. 4 of the Notice 0of 49" AGM
ofthe Company, subject to the approval of the members of the Company.

The Board of Directors recommends passing of the Special Resolution as set out at item no. 4 of the Notice of 49" AGM of the Company
for the approval of the members of the Company.

The additional details as required to be given pursuant to clause (iv) to second proviso of Section II B of Part IT of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013, are provided as an annexure to the Notice 0of 49" AGM of the Company.

Except Mr. Krishna Kejriwal, Chairman and Managing Director, Mr. Rahul Kejriwal, Whole Time Director and Chief Financial
Officer and Mrs. Chand Kejriwal, Whole Time Director of the Company, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of
your Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the aforesaid resolution.

ITEMNO.S:

Mrs. Chand Krishna Kejriwal was re-appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company for a further period of Five (5) years w.e.f. 1™
April, 2019 and holds office as such upto 31" March, 2024.

Mrs. Chand Kejriwal, aged 65 years did her Inter (Arts) from University of Mumbai. Since 1976, she is acting as Whole Time Director
of'the Company. During her long tenure of 45 years in the office of Whole Time Director, she has gained rich experience in the field of
marketing, Human Resource Management and General Administration of the Company. Considering her prolonged association with
the Company and vast experience, the Board of Directors, on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
approval of the Audit Committee of the Company, at its meeting held on 10" February, 2021, approved the remuneration payable to
Mrs. Chand Kejriwal, Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of one (1) year w.e.f. 1" April, 2021 on the terms and
conditions as set out in the resolution at item no. 5 of the Notice of 49" AGM of the Company, subject to the approval of the members.

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution as set out at item no. 5 of the Notice of 49" AGM of the Company for the
approval of the members of the Company.

The additional details required to be given pursuant to clause (iv) to second proviso of Section II B of Part II of Schedule V of the
th

Companies Act, 2013, are provided as an annexure to the Notice 0of 49" AGM of the Company.

Except Mrs. Chand Kejriwal, Whole Time Director, Mr. Krishna Kejriwal, Chairman and Managing Director and Mr. Rahul Kejriwal,
Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of your
Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the aforesaid resolution.

ITEMNO.6:

Mr. Rahul Krishna Kejriwal was re-appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company for a further period of Five (5) years w.e.f. 1"
June, 2020 and holds office as such upto 31" May, 2025. Further, he was also appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with
effect from 14" December, 2020 and was re-designated as Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer with effect from the said
date.

Mr. Rahul Kejriwal, aged 42 years completed his Bachelor of Commerce from Narsee Monjee College, Mumbai. Considering his
performance and valuable contribution as Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, the Board of Directors, on
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Audit Committee of the Company, at its meeting
held on 31" May, 2021, approved the remuneration payable to Mr. Rahul Kejriwal, Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer of
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the Company for a period of two (2) years w.e.f. 1" June, 2021 on the terms and conditions as mentioned in the resolution as set out at
item no. 6 of Notice 0f49" AGM of the Company, subject to the approval of the members.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution as set out at item no. 6 of the Notice of 49" AGM of the Company for the approval of the
members of the Company.

The additional details required to be given pursuant to clause (iv) to second proviso of Section II B of Part II of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013, are provided as an annexure to the Notice of49" AGM of the Company.

Except Mr. Rahul Kejriwal, Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Krishna Kejriwal, Chairman and Managing
Director and Mrs. Chand Kejriwal, Whole Time Director of the Company, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of
your Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the aforesaid resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
of Remsons Industries Limited

Rohit Darji
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Membership No. : A37077
Place: Mumbai
Date:13" August, 2021

Regd. Office :

401, 4" Floor, Gladdiola, Hanuman Road,
Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400057,
Maharashtra, India.
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ANNEXURE TO STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIESACT, 2013

The details as required under Clause (iv) to second proviso of Section II B of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013
are given below :

I | General Information

(1) | Nature of industry Remsons Industries Ltd., an Original Equipment Manufacturer
(OME) supplying to two, three, four wheelers manufacturers all
over India and exports globally. Control cables also known as
Bowden cables globally are supplied by Remsons to International
OEM's. Remsons also manufacturers Gear Shifters that are Dash
Mounted & Floor Mounted for four wheelers and Light, medium
and heavy duty truck applications.

(2) | Date or expected date of commencement o o
of commercial production. The Company is in existence and operation since 1971.

(3) | In case of new companies, expected date
of commencement of activities as per
project approved by the financial institutions Not Applicable
appearing in the prospectus.

(4) | Financial performance based on given
indicators (during the financial year ended |EPS: Rs.11.65
31" March, 2021)

Return on Net worth: 21.20%

(5) | Foreign investments or collaborators, The Company has incorporated one Wholly Owned Subsidiary
ifany namely "Remsons Holdings Ltd." on 21" August, 2020 and
subscribed 5,00,000 Ordinary Shares of GBP 1.00 each and one
step down wholly owned subsidiary namely, "Magal Automotive
Ltd. earlier known as ("Remsons Automotive Ltd") on 26" August,
2020 and subscribed 5,00,000 Ordinary Shares of GBP 1.00 each
with The Registrar of Companies, England and Wales.
Remsons Holdings Ltd. has acquired a Step Down Subsidiary
namely,"Woolford Properties Ltd.". and "Magal Automotive Ltd.
earlier known as ("Remsons Automotive Ltd") has acquired the
assets and business of "Magal Cables Ltd." in the UK.
These acquisitions were completed on the 21" October 2020.

11 Information about the appointees
A | Mr. Krishna Kejriwal

(1) | Background details Mr. Krishna Kejriwal, aged 69 years, is a Graduate in Science from
University of Bangalore and has 45 years of experience in the field
of production, marketing, exports, accounts, finance, banking and
over all administration of the Company. Mr. Krishna Kejriwal has
made significant contribution in the area of production, designs,
innovation, export activities, business restructure and has
extensive experience in costing of automotive products, analysis of
products mix, financial collaboration and planning / execution of

Greenfield Projects.
(2) | Past Remuneration Rs. 32.64 Lakhs (during F.Y. 2020-21)
(3) | Recognition or awards Mr. Krishna Kejriwal had held the position of President of Bombay

Industries Association and Automotive Component Manufacturers
Association of India (ACMA). He has received various awards on
behalf of the Company from President of India and Minister of
Industries. He participated in the meetings of the ACMA and
delivered lectures in various meetings and conferences.
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(4) | Jobprofile and his suitability Mr. Krishna Kejriwal is Managing Director of the Company with
substantial powers and overall control of the Company. Entire
management team works under his supervision and all Manager report to
him. Considering the qualification, experience, proven track record and
performance of Mr. Krishna Kejriwal and contribution made by him for
the growth of the Company as well as his capacity to handle emerging
challenges in the times to come, the proposed remuneration payable to
him is appropriate.

(5) | Remuneration proposed Rs. 32.64 Lakhs per annum (approx.)

(6) | Comparative remuneration profile with Considering his experience and contribution for the growth of the
respect to industry, size of the Company, | Company as well as his capacity to handle emerging challenges in the
profile of the position and person. times to come, the remuneration payable to Mr. Krishna Kejriwal is

considered fair, just and reasonable and are at par with the standards of
the industry in which the Company operates

(7) | Pecuniary relationship directly or Except the amount of interest @10% p.a. on the unsecured loan provided
indirectly with the company, by him to the Company, receiving remuneration as Chairman and
or relationship with the managerial Managing Director and holding shares in the Company, Mr. Krishna
personnel, if any. Kejriwal does not have any pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly

with the Company. Mr. Krishna Kejriwal is husband of Mrs. Chand
Kejriwal and father of Mr. Rahul Kejriwal. He is also the Promoter of the
Company.

B Mrs. Chand Krishna Kejriwal

(1) | Background details Mrs. Chand Kejriwal, aged 64 years has gained a rich experience in the
field of marketing, human resource management and general
administration of the Company. She is involved in various social and
human welfare activities.

(2) | PastRemuneration Rs. 18.00 Lakhs (during F.Y. 2020-21)

(3) | Recognition orawards Mrs. Chand Kejriwal got recognition in various social and human
welfare activities. She actively participated in social gatherings and got
awards in a different field of floriculture.

(4) | Jobprofile and her suitability Mrs. Chand Kejriwal is Whole Time Director of the Company with
substantial powers. She looks after marketing, human resource
management and general administration of the Company. Considering
the qualification, experience, proven track record and performance of
Mrs. Chand Kejriwal and contribution made by her for the growth of the
Company as well as her capacity to handle emerging challenges in the
times to come, the proposed remuneration payable to her is appropriate.

(5) | Remuneration proposed Rs. 18.00 Lakhs per annum (approx.)

(6) | Comparative remuneration profile with Considering her rich experience as detailed in the proposed
respect to industry, size of the Company, | resolution, the terms of the remuneration payable to Mrs. Chand
profile of the position Kejriwal are considered fair, just and reasonable, and are at par with the

standards of the industry in which the Company operates.

(7) | Pecuniary relationship directly or Except the amount of interest @ 10% p.a. on the unsecured loan provided
indirectly with the company, by her to the Company, rent for a premises given on leave and license to
or relationship with the managerial the Company, receiving remuneration as Whole Time Director and
personnel, if any. holding shares in the Company, Mrs. Chand Kejriwal does not have any

pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company.
Mrs. Chand Kejriwal is wife of Mr. Krishna Kejriwal and mother of
Mr. Rahul Kejriwal. She is also the Promoter of the Company.
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Mr. Rahul Kejriwal, aged 42 years, is a Commerce Graduate from
Narsee Monjee College, Mumbai and having 15 years of experience in
the fields of production, marketing and design. Mr. Rahul Kejriwal has
made significant contribution in the area of production, designs,
innovation, exports, business restructure and has extensive experience
in costing of automotive products, analysis of products mix, financial
collaboration and planning / execution of Greenfield Projects.

Rs.38.59 Lakhs (during F.Y. 2020-21)

Mr. Rahul Kejriwal is Commerce Graduate from Narsee Monjee
College, Mumbai

Mr. Rahul Kejriwal is responsible for the day to day affairs of the
Company under supervision of Mr. Krishna Kejriwal, Chairman and
Managing Director and overall control of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Considering the qualification, experience, proven track
record and performance of Mr. Rahul Kejriwal and contribution made by
him for the growth of the Company as well as capacity to manage the
emerging challenges in the times to come, the proposed remuneration
payable to him is appropriate.

Rs. 55.85 Lakhs per annum (approx.)

Considering his rich experience, the terms of the remuneration payable
to Mr. Rahul Kejriwal are considered fair, just and reasonable and are at
par with the standards of the industry in which the Company operates.

Except receiving remuneration as Whole Time Director and CFO and
holding shares in the Company, Mr. Rahul Kejriwal has no other
pecuniary relationship with the Company, directly or indirectly, or
with managerial personnel, except that he is one of the Promoter, and is
son of Mr. Krishna Kejriwal, Chairman and Managing Director and Mrs.
Chand Kejriwal Whole Time Director of the Company.

III.

The Company has maintained healthy growth in operating income over
the past three years with the consistent profit margins and profitability.
The Company has long standing experience in the autoancillary industry
and has established client base in automobile industry. The Company
intends to increase its share of revenue from the after-market which may
not only support operating margin but will also insulate the company
from the volatility in demand from the automobile sector. The
Company's business prospects remain dependent upon the growth and
prospects of the automobile industry as whole. The automotive
component industry over the past few years has become extremely
competitive following the entry of several players in the industry.
Performance of the automobile manufacturing companies affects the
profitability of the Company.

C Mr. Rahul Kejriwal

(1) | Background details

(2) | PastRemuneration

3) Recognition or awards

4) Job profile and his suitability

%) Remuneration proposed

6) Comparative remuneration profile with
respect to industry, size of the Company,
profile of the position and person.

(7) | Pecuniary relationship directly or
indirectly with the company,
or relationship with the managerial
personnel, if any.

Other Information

(1) | Reasons ofloss orinadequate profits

2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken
for improvement

The Company has initiated several measures to improve its
profitability. It has strengthened and consolidated operations of various
manufacturing units at different locations to ensure uniformity and
better administration. Further, to survive in the competitive era, more
and more orders from the global as well as domestic OEM Market are
planned to be procured in addition to achieve higher production by
deploying all its resources and capacities available and by choosing right
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product mix with application of various cost cutting measures without of
course, compromising on the quality of its products.

)

Expected increase in productivity and
profits.

The Company expects price of steel, the main raw material, to remain
stable. Upsurge in demand for automobile industry will certainly have a
positive bearing on the auto component industry.

10% Disclosures

(1

All elements of remuneration package
such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock
options, pension, etc.

(@)

Details of fixed component and
performance linked incentives along
with the performance criteria

As stated in item nos. 4, 5 and 6 of the Notice of AGM

3)

Service contracts, notice period,
severance fees service contracts,
notice period, severance fees

Three (3) months' notice period, no severance fees payable

“4)

Stock option details, if any, and whether
the same has been issued at a discount
as well as the period over which
accrued and over which exercisable

Not Applicable

Place: Mumbai
Date:13" August, 2021

Regd. Office :

401, 4" Floor, Gladdiola, Hanuman Road,
Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400057,
Mabharashtra, India.

By Order of the Board of Directors
of Remsons Industries Limited

Rohit Darji
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Membership No. : A37077
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BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members,
Remsons Industries Limited

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 49" Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements
for the financial year ended 31" March, 2021.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: (ZIn Lakhs)
Standalone Consolidated
Particulars Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year
ended ended ended
31" March, 2021 | 31" March, 2020 (31" March, 2021*

Revenue from operations and Other Income (Net) 19742.48 16088.13 22856.19

Profit before interest, Depreciation, tax and extra ordinary items 1191.89 1312.26 1257.21

Less: (i) Financial expenses 311.17 252.09 354.22

(ii) Depreciation / Amortization 32821 318.93 440.69

Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items & tax 552.51 741.24 462.30

Add: Exceptional Items 329.69 - 329.69

Profit / (Loss) before tax 882.19 741.24 791.99
Less: Tax-Provision:

-Current Tax 146.78 212.74 146.78

-Deferred tax liabilities/(Assets) 69.86 -5.16 196.70

Profit / (Loss) after tax 665.55 533.66 448.51

Other Comprehensive Income (0.59) (27.00) 33.09

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 664.97 506.66 481.60

*Consolidation became applicable for the first time during this financial year, hence previous financial year figures are notapplicable.

2.

AUTOMOBILE INDUSTRY SCENARIO-2020-21:

The Indian economy is estimated to have contracted by about 11 per cent in 2020-21 as compared to growth of 4.2 per cent in the
previous fiscal, mainly on account of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic and the lockdowns imposed. India's automotive
industry was battered by the headwinds of COVID-19 and the lockdowns. The vehicle manufacturers showed sales volume
decline of 13.5% from 2019-20 to 2020-21. The Indian automotive sector has been, and continues to be, severely tested by the
pandemic but remains the third-largest automobile market. Already impacted by an unprecedented slowdown before the
coronavirus pandemic, the resilience of the Indian auto industry was tested severely by the March 2020 nationwide lockdown. The
industry has adopted increased digitization, updated SOPs to include COVID protocols, strengthened supply chain robustness,
and improved financial metrics to sustain itself through this crisis.

OPERATIONS:
During the financial year 2020-21, the Company has achieved total revenue of Rs.19742.48 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 16088.13

Lakhs) and profit before exceptional items & tax was Rs. 552.51 Lakhs (previous year profit Rs. 741.24 Lakhs) and the Net profit
after exceptional item, tax and considering OCI was Rs. 664.97 Lakhs (previous year profit Rs. 506.66 Lakhs).
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During the financial year under review, consolidated total revenue from operations and other income of the Company was
Rs. 22856.19 Lakhs and profit before exceptional items & tax was Rs. 462.30 Lakhs and the Net profit after exceptional item, tax
and considering OCI was Rs. 481.60 Lakhs.

EXPORTS:

During the financial year under review, exports were better at Rs. 2697.38 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 2477.10 Lakhs in the previous
year.

CREDIT RATING:

ICRA Limited has reaffirmed the following credit ratings for Company's long term and short term instruments:

Details of Bank Limits Rated by Amount Rating Assigned / Outstanding on
ICRA (on Long - Term Scale) (Rs. in Crore)
Cash Credit
State Bank of India 26.00 [ICRA] BBB-(Stable) February 11, 2021

Term Loans

State Bank of India 13.30 [ICRA] BBB-(Stable) February 11, 2021
Total 39.30
Details of Bank Limits Rated by Amount Rating Assigned / Outstanding on
ICRA (on Long - Term Scale) (Rs. Crore)
LC Limit
State Bank of India 0.50 [ICRA] A3 February 11, 2021

Bank Guarantee

State Bank of India 0.20 [ICRA] A3 February 11, 2021
Total 0.70
Grand Total 40.00

DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Your Directors have pleasure in recommending payment of dividend of Re. 1.00 per share (10%) (previous year Rs. 1.50 per share
(15%) (interim dividend) on face value of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each for the financial year ended 31" March, 2021. This will
absorb total cash outflow of Rs. 57,13,357/- (previous year Rs. 85,70,036/-). The dividend, if approved, will be paid to those
members whose names shall appear on the Register of Members / List of Beneficiaries as on 23“ September, 2021.

During the financial year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.

SHARE CAPITALOF THE COMPANY:

There was no change in share capital of the Company during the financial year 2020-21. The paid-up equity share capital of your
Company as on 31" March, 2021 was Rs. 5,71,33,570/- (Rupees Five Crore Seventy One Lakhs Thirty Three Thousand Five
Hundred Seventy only) divided into 57,13,357 (Fifty Seven Lakhs Thirteen Thousand Three Hundred Fifty Seven) Equity shares
0ofRs.10/- (Rupees Ten) each.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY:

There was no change in nature of business activities of the Company during the financial year under review.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS :

During the financial year under review, the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits from public within the meaning of
Sections 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

The Company has incorporated one wholly owned subsidiary namely Remsons Holdings Ltd. on 21" August, 2020. Remsons
Holdings Ltd. incorporated one wholly owned subsidiary namely, Remsons Automotive Ltd. on 26" August, 2020 with The
Registrar of Companies, England and Wales, by which Remsons Automotive Ltd. become step-down subsidiary of the Company.
The name of Remsons Automotive Ltd. was changed to Magal Automotive Ltd. w.e.f. 3 November, 2020. Remsons Holdings
Ltd. has acquired Woolford Properties Ltd. on 21" October, 2020, by which Woolford Properties Ltd. become step-down
subsidiary of the Company. Magal Automotive Ltd. earlier know as ("Remsons Automotive Ltd") has acquired the assets and
business of "Magal Cables Ltd." in the UK. These acquisitions were completed on the 21" October 2020.

The Company has incorporated one more Wholly Owned Subsidiary namely "Remsons UK Ltd." on 10" November, 2020
however, the Company has transferred and disposed of its entire holding in Remsons UK Ltd., UK on 9" March, 2021;
consequently, the said Remsons UK Ltd. ceased to be the wholly owned subsidiary prior to remittance of the initial capital. The
Company disposed of the shares for no consideration on 9" March, 2021.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act a statement containing salient features of the financial statements of
Remsons Holdings Ltd., Woolford Properties Ltd. and Magal Automotive Ltd. in Form AOC 1, is annexed as Annexure I and
forms part of this Report.

ACQUISITION OF MAGALCABLES LTD IN UK:

The Company has completed acquisition of the assets of Magal Cables Ltd., and shares of Woolford Properties Ltd. ("MCL"),
UK, part of Arlington Group-Engineering Systems. The cost of acquisition including working capital is GBP 3.5 million pounds.
The entire transaction has been funded by a mix of internal accruals and debt without any equity dilution in Remsons. This
acquisition is a step towards forward integration to create value for all the stakeholders. Remsons and the administrators of
Arlington Group have completed the acquisition on 21" October 2020.

Magal Cables Ltd. UK is part of Arlington Group - Engineering Systems has its manufacturing facility at Stourport near
Birmingham with state of art Technical Center, Testing and Validation Laboratory. The Company is into manufacturing of Control
Cable Assemblies, Pedal Box Systems, Spare Wheel Winches and Jacks which are supplied to prestigious customers like Ford,
JLR, Daimler, Renault Volvo and many more across the globe including UK, Europe, USA.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 129 and 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and as required
under Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™),
the Company has prepared Consolidated Financial Statements consolidating financial statements of Remsons Holding Ltd., UK,
a wholly owned subsidiary and of Woolford Properties Ltd., UK and Magal Automotive Ltd., UK, step down subsidiaries of the
Company with its financial statements in accordance with the applicable provisions of Indian Accounting Standards ("IndAS").
The Consolidated Financial Statements along with the Independent Auditors' Report thereon are annexed and form part of this
Report.

The summarized consolidated financial position is provided above in point no. 1 of this Report
LISTING:

The Equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited (BSE) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE). The
Company has paid the requisite listing fees to the said Stock Exchanges for the financial year 2020-21.

ANNUALRETURN:

As required under Section 92(3) read with 134(3)(a) of the Act, a copy of Annual Return as on 31" March, 2021 will be placed on
the Company's website and can be accessed at www.remsons.com.

DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (“KMP”) :
a) Retirementby rotation

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Anil Kumar Agrawal (DIN: 00513805), Director of the Company retires by
rotation at the ensuing 49" Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment and your Board
recommends his re-appointment.
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b) Appointment/Re-appointment

The Board of Directors of the Company, in its meeting held on 30" May, 2020 re-appointed Mr. Rahul Kejriwal (DIN: 00513777),
as Whole Time Director of the Company for further period of five (5) years with effect from 1" June, 2020, subject to the approval
of the shareholders the Company. The shareholder in their 48" Annual General Meeting held on 30" September, 2020 approved
the said reappointment. Further, he was also appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f. 14" December, 2020 and
re-designated as Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f. said date.

¢) Cessation

Mr. Subhash Vishwakarma resigned as Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f. 30" June, 2020. The Board places its sincere
appreciation for valuable guidance and support extended by him during his tenure as Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

d) Declaration from Independent Directors:

The Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria
of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations. The
Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with Schedule IV of the Act and the Company's Code of
Conduct.

Further, the Independent Directors have also submitted their declaration in compliance with the provisions of Rule 6(3) of
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, which mandated the inclusion of an Independent
Director's name in the data bank of Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs ("IICA").

None of the directors of your Company are disqualified under the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act. Your directors have
made necessary disclosures, as required under various provisions of the Act, Listing Regulations and in the opinion of the Board,
all the Independent Directors are persons of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience and are independent of the
management.

e) Annualevaluation of performance by the Board:

In terms of applicable provisions read with Schedule IV of the Actand Rules framed there-under and Regulation 17 read with Part
D of Schedule IT of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors has put in place a process to formally evaluate the effectiveness
ofthe Board along with performance evaluation of each director to be carried out on an annual basis.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the evaluation of the Board and its performance, the directors
individually and the working of its Audit Committee, Stakeholders' Relationship Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was carried out by the Board. The Board has evaluated the
performance of each of executive, non-executive and Independent Directors considering the business of the Company and the
expectations that the Board has from each of them. The evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Directors
comprises of the following key areas:

i. Attendance of Board Meetings and Committee Meetings;

ii. Quality of contribution to Board deliberations;

iii. Strategic perspectives or inputs regarding future growth of Company and it's performance; and
iv. Providing perspectives and feedback going beyond information provided by the management.

f) Keymanagerial Personnel (KMP)
The details of Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on 31" March, 2021 are as follows:

Sr. Name Designation
No.
l. Mr. Krishna Kejriwal Chairman and Managing Director
2 Mrs. Chand Kejriwal Whole Time Director
3. Mr. Rahul Kejriwal Whole Time Director and CFO*
4 Mr. Amit Srivasatava Chief Executive Officer
5. Mr. Rohit Darji Company Secretary and Compliance officer

* CFO, w.e.f. 14" December, 2020
Apart from the above, no other directors or the KMP were appointed or retired or resigned during the financial year under review.
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16.

17.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Your Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them
and as required under Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Act state that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year
on31"March, 2021 and of the profit of the Company for that period;

c. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively; and

f. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policies and strategy apart from other
business of the Board. The notice of Board meetings are given well in advance to all the directors of the Company. Meetings of
the Board are held in Mumbai, Maharashtra. The agenda of the Board / Committee meetings are circulated 7 days prior to the
date of the meetings. In case of any business exigencies, meetings are called and convened at shorter notice or the resolutions are
passed by circulation and later placed in the next Board Meeting. The agenda for the Board and Committee meetings include
detailed notes on the items to be discussed at the meetings to enable the directors to take informed decision.

During the financial year under review, the Board met Ten (10) times viz. on 24" April, 2020, 30" May, 2020, 24" June, 2020, 6"
August, 2020, 31* August, 2020, 15" September, 2020, 13" October, 2020, 12" November, 2020, 14" December, 2020 and 10"
February, 2021.The gap between two board meetings did not exceed as provided under the Act and Listing Regulations.

The attendance of the directors at the meetings of the Board of Directors are as under:

Name of Directors Designation No. of Meetings
Held Attended
Mr. Krishna Kejriwal Chairman and Managing Director 10 10
Mrs. Chand Kejriwal Whole Time Director 10 10
Mr. Rahul Kejriwal Whole Time Director 10 10
Mr. Anil K. Agrawal Non-Executive Director 10 7
Mr. Paresh Bhagat Independent Director 10 5
Mr. Sudhir Khanna Independent Director 10 7
Mrs. Visalakshi Sridhar Independent Director 10 9

A. SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS :

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under Schedule IV of the Act a separate meeting of the Independent Directors
of the Company was held on 10" February, 2021 without the presence of non-Independent Directors and members of the
management to consider the following :

1.
ii.

iil.

performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive
directors;

assessing the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.
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The Independent Directors expressed satisfaction on the performance of non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole. The
Independent Directors were also satisfied with the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
management and the Board.

. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Company has constituted four committees of the
Board, namely:

L
1L
III

L.

Audit Committee;
Nomination and Remuneration Committee;

. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee; and
IV.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee is duly constituted as per the provisions of Section 177 of the Act. The members of the Committee possess
sound knowledge on accounts, audit, finance, taxation, internal controls etc.

During the financial year 2020-21, the Audit Committee met Seven (7) times viz. on 30" May, 2020, 24" June, 2020, 31" August,
2020, 15" September, 2020, 12" November, 2020, 14" December, 2020 and 10" February, 2021. The composition of the Audit
Committee and details of attendance of members at such meeting are as follows:

Name of the Members Designation No. of Meetings
Held Attended
Mrs. Visalakshi Sridhar Chairperson 7 7
Mr. Paresh Bhagat Member 7 5
Mr. Sudhir Khanna Member 7 6
Mr. Krishna Kejriwal Member 7 7
The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer acts as the Secretary to the Committee.
The Broad terms of reference of Audit Committee are as follows:
e Recommendation for appointment and removal of the Statutory and Branch Auditors, fixations of audit fees and also
approval for payment for any other services;
e Reviewing and monitoring the Auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of the audit process;
e Discussions with Statutory Auditors before the audit commences; the nature and the scope of Audit as well as have post audit
discussion;
e To review the un-audited financial statements before submission to the Board and to oversee the Company's financial
information disclosure;
e Discussion with Internal Auditors on any significant findings and follow up thereon;
e Review the adequacy of internal control system;
e Finding of any internal investigations by the internal auditors in to matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a
failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board,
e Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;
e Scrutiny of Inter-corporate loans and investments;
e To review the Annual Budget and to consider and recommend to the Board capital expenditure for enhancement of
production capacity (excluding capital expenditure for normal maintenance / repairs/ replacements;
e  Valuation of undertaking or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;
e Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies; and
e Reviewing the annual financial statements and the Auditors' Report thereon before submission to the Board, and to make

recommendations to the Board on matters relating to the financial management, focusing primarily on:
» Any changes in accounting policies and practices;

» Majoraccounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management;

» Qualifications in draft audit report;

» Significant adjustments arising out of audit;

» The going concern assumption;
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» Compliance with accounting standards; and
» Any related party transactions i.e. transactions of the company of material nature, with promoters or the management,
their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of company at large.

II. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is duly constituted as per the provisions of Section 178 of the Act. During the
financial year 2020-21, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met Four (4) times on 30" May, 2020, 31" August, 2020,
14" December, 2020 and 10" February, 2021. The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and details of
attendance of members at such meeting are as follows :

Name of Members Designation No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Mr. Paresh Bhagat Chairman 4 2

Mr. Krishna Kejriwal Member 4 4

Mr. Sudhir Khanna Member 4 3

Mrs. Visalakshi Sridhar Member 4 4

The Company Secretary and Compliance officer acts as the Secretary to the Committee.
The Broad terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as follows:

e Formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of directors and evaluating the
performance of the Board of Directors;

e Identification and assessing potential individuals with respect to their expertise, skills, attributes, personal and professional
standing for appointment and re-appointment as Directors / Independent Directors on the Board and as Key Managerial
Personnel;

e  Formulate a policy relating to remuneration for the Directors, Committee and also the Senior Management Employees. The
Remuneration Policy is available on the website of the Company at www.remsons.com; and

e  Terms and conditions for appointment of Independent Directors. The same is also available on the website of the Company at
WWW.Temsons.com.

1. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee:

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee is duly constituted as per the provisions of Section 178 of the Act. During the financial
year 2020-21, the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee met Four (4) times viz. on 24" June, 2020, 15" September, 2020, 12"
November, 2020 and 10" February, 2021. The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and details of attendance
of members at such meeting are as follows:

Name of Members Designation No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Mr. Sudhir Khanna Chairman 4 4

Mr. Anil K. Agrawal Member 4 3

Mr. Krishna Kejriwal Member 4 4

Mr. Rahul Kejriwal Member 4 4

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer acts as the Secretary to the Committee.
The Broad terms of reference of Stakeholders' Relationship Committee are as follows:

e To ensure that the application for registration of transfer, transmission, transposition of Equity Shares lodged by the
Shareholders / Investors are disposed of in the stipulated time; and

e To look into the redressing of shareholders and investors' complaints regarding non-receipt of Annual Report or dividend
declared, change of address, etc.
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18.

IV. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

Pursuant of the provisions of Section 135 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014, the Company has
formed Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy. During the financial year
2020-21, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee met three (3) times on 6" August, 2020, 14" December, 2020 and 10"
February, 2021. The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and details of attendance of members at such

meeting are as follows:

Name of the Members Designation No. of Meetings

Held Attended
Mr. Krishna Kejriwal Chairman 3 3
Mr. Rahul Kejriwal Member 3 3
Mr. Sudhir Khanna Member 3 3
Mrs. Visalakhi Sridhar Member 3 3

The policy on Corporate Social Responsibility has been placed on the website of Company viz. www.remsons.com. The details as
required under Rule 8 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 are annexed to this report as Annexure I and
forms part of this report.

REMUNERATION POLICY:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 178 of the Act and on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the
Board has adopted a policy for selection, appointment and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (‘'KMPs') and
Senior Management Personnel ('SMPs') including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a
director and other related matters. The Remuneration Policy has been placed on the website of the Company and is available on
WWW.remsons.com.

The salient features of Remuneration Policy are mentioned below :
Selection:

e Any person to be appointed as a Director on the Board of Director of the Company or as KMP or Senior Management
Personnel, including Independent Directors, shall possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields
of sciences, actuarial sciences, banking, finance, economics, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, research,
corporate governance or technical operations;

e  Any person to be appointed as a director on the Board of the Company shall possess the relevant experience and shall be able
to provide policy directions to the Company, including directions on good corporate governance; and

e  While appointing any person as Chief Executive Officer, Managing Director or a Whole-Time Director of the Company, his /
her educational qualification, work experience, industry experience, etc. shall be considered.

Remuneration of Managing Director:

e At the time of appointment or re-appointment, the Managing Director shall be paid such remuneration as may be mutually
agreed between the Company (which includes the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors) and
the Managing Director within the overall limits prescribed under the Act;

e  Theremuneration shall be subject to the approval of the Members of the Company in their general meeting; and
e  While determining the remuneration, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall consider the following:

I.  Therelationship of remuneration and performance benchmarks is clear;

II. Balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the
working of the company and its goals;

III. Responsibility of the Managing Director and the industry benchmarks and the current trends; and

IV. The Company's performance vis-a-vis the annual budget achievement and individual performance.
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19.

20.

Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors:

A non-executive Director is entitled to receive sitting fees for each meeting of the Board or Committees of the Board attended by
him of such sum as may be approved by the Board of Directors within the overall limits prescribed under the Act and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and is eligible for reimbursement of expenses
incurred for participation in the Board / Committees meetings.

The Independent Directors of the Company shall not be entitled to participate in Stock Option Scheme of the Company, if any,
introduced by the Company.

Remuneration of Senior Management Employees:

In determining the remuneration of the Senior Management employees (i.e. KMPs and Executive Committee Members), the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall consider the following:

The relationship of remuneration and performance benchmark is clear;

The fixed pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals;
The components of remuneration include salaries, perquisites and retirement benefits; and

The remuneration including annual increment and performance incentive is decided based on the criticality of the roles and
responsibilities, the Company's performance vis-a-vis the annual budget achievement, industry benchmark and current
compensation trends in the market.

el

The Managing Director will carry out the individual performance review based on the standard appraisal matrix and after taking
into account the appraisal score card and other factors mentioned hereinabove, recommends the annual increment to the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee for its review and approval.

The Company has not given any stock option to the executive and non-executive Directors.
DIRECTORS' FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME:

The Company undertakes and makes necessary provision for appropriate induction programme for new directors and ongoing
training for existing directors. The new directors are introduced to the Company's culture through appropriate training
programmes. Such kind of training programmes help in developing relationship of the directors with the Company and familiarise
them with Company processes. The management provides such information and training either at the meeting of Board of
Directors or otherwise.

The induction process is designed to:
e  build anunderstanding of the Company's processes and
e fully equip directors to perform their role on the Board effectively.

Upon appointment, directors receive a letter of appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment, duties, responsibilities
and expected time commitments. The details of familiarization programme imparted to Independent Directors are available on the
Company's website at www.remsons.com.

VIGILMECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuance to provisions of Section 177 of the Act, the Company has adopted Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy to deal with
instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any.

The Company promotes ethical behaviour in all its business activities and has adopted a mechanism of reporting illegal or
unethical behaviour. The Company has a whistle blower policy wherein the employees are free to report violations of laws, rules,
regulations or unethical conduct to their immediate supervisor or such other person as may be notified by the management to
employees / workers. The mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors and employees who
avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in the exceptional cases. The
confidentiality of those reporting violation is maintained, and they are not subjected to any discriminatory practice. However, no
violation of laws or unethical conduct etc. was brought to the notice of the Management or Audit Committee during the financial
year 2020-21. We affirm that during the financial year 2020-2 1, no employee or director was denied access to the Audit Committee.
The details of the Vigil mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company at
https://www.remsons.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/1442906096_vigil-mechanism-policy.pdf.
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21. STATUTORYAUDITORS:

As per provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the members of the
Company in their 45" Annual General Meeting held on 25" September, 2017 appointed M/s. M. L. Bhuwania & Co. LLP, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai (FRN: 101484W/W-100197), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of consecutive Five (5)
years i.e. to hold office from the conclusion of 45" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 50" Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held for the financial year ending 31" March, 2022, subject to the ratification by members of the Company every
year. However, after the amendment in Section 139 of the Act, effective 7" May, 2018, ratification by shareholders every year for
the appointment of the Statutory Auditors is no longer required.

M/s. M. L. Bhuwania & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants have furnished a certificate of their eligibility under Section 141 of the
Actand the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, confirming that they are eligible for continuance as Statutory Auditors of
the Company.

The Auditors' Reports on the Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31" March, 2021 form part of this Annual Report.

22. EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS ORADVERSE REMARKS BY
STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Auditors' Report on the Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31" March, 2021 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

Further, the Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under the second proviso of Section 143 (12) of the
Act.

23. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204(1) of the Act read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, M/s M Baldeva Associates, Company Secretaries, Thane were appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2020-21. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year under review is appended to this report

as Annexure I1I and forms part of this report.

With respect to observations made by the Secretarial Auditors in their report, your directors would like to state as follows:

Sr.No Observations Explanation of Board of Directors

1. | Delay in filing of some e-forms and the Company has | Delay in filing of some e-forms and some e-forms with
also filed some e-forms with Registrar of Companies | Registrar of Companies (RoC), Mumbai, Maharashtra, under
(RoC), Mumbai, Maharashtra under Companies | Companies Fresh Start Scheme, 2020 with Registrar of
Fresh Start Scheme, 2020 introduced vide General | Companies (RoC), Mumbai, Maharashtra was due to the
Circular No. 30/2020 dated 28" September, 2020 | nationwide lockdown imposed, to prevent the spread of Covid-
read with General Circular No. 12/2020 dated 30" | 19 pandemic in the country, which lead to destruction in normal
March, 2020 and General Circular No. 11/2020 dated | Workings.
24" March, 2020

2. | Copy of Limited Review Report on Financial Results | Copy of Limited Review Report on the Unaudited Financial
for the quarter and half year ended 30" September, | Results for the quarter and half year ended 30" September, 2020
2020 not submitted with the BSE Ltd. as required | wasnot submitted with the BSE Ltd. inadvertently.
under Regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India.

3. | Intimation under Regulatlon.30(4') Qf the Se.cuqtles Delay in giving intimation regarding incorporation of wholly
and Ex.change Board ,Of India (Listing Qbhgatlons owned subsidiary to the Stock Exchanges was unintentional.
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
regarding incorporation of wholly owned subsidiary
namely 'Remsons Holdings Limited', being material
event, was given beyond prescribed timeline.

Your Company always endeavor to comply with the law of land in true letter & Spirit.
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24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

INTERNALAUDITORS:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Board, on recommendation of
the Audit Committee, re-appointed M/s. Kanu Doshi & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, as Internal Auditors of the
Company. The Internal Auditors submit their reports on periodical basis to the Audit Committee.

Based on the internal audit report, the management undertakes corrective actions in respective areas and thereby strengthens the
controls.

INTERNALFINANCIALCONTROLWITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of its business, size and
complexity of its business operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed to ensure
reliability of financial reporting, compliance with policies, procedures, applicable laws and regulations and that all assets and
resources are acquired economically used efficiently and adequately protected.

The Audit Committee evaluates the efficiency and adequacy of financial control system in the Company, its compliance with
operating systems, accounting procedures at all locations of the Company and strives to maintain the standard in Internal Financial
Control.

COSTRECORDS:

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for any of the products of the Company under Section
148 (1) of the Act

RISKSAND AREAS OF CONCERN:

The Company has laid down a well-defined Risk Management Policy covering the risk mapping, trend analysis, risk exposure,
potential impact and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitoring
of both business and non-business risks. The Board periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to control and
mitigate the same through a properly defined framework.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN
SECTION 188(1) OFTHE ACT.

All Related Party Transactions entered during the financial year under review were in ordinary course of the business and on arm's
length basis and are reported in the Notes to Accounts on the Financial Statements.

No Material Related Party Transactions were entered during the financial year under review by your Company. Accordingly, the
disclosure of material related party transactions as required under Section 134(3) of the Actin Form AOC-2 is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION:

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197 of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided in this Report as Annexure -1V
and forms part of this report.

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014 is provided in a separate annexure. Further in
terms of Section 136 of the Act, this Report and financial statements are being sent to the members excluding the aforesaid
annexure. The said annexure is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during the working hours and any
member interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company
and the same will be furnished on request.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGSAND OUTGO:

Information in terms of requirement of clause (m) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act, read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo,
are given in Annexure - V and forms part of this report.
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31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE ACT:

The details of loans or guarantees given or investments made by the Company under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are
given under Notes to Accounts on the Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUSAND COMPANY'S OPERATIONSIN FUTURE:

There was no significant or material order passed by any regulator or court or tribunal, which impacts the going concern status of
the Company or will have bearing on Company's operations in future.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THESE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial
year 2020-21 to which these financial statements relate and the date of this report.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and your directors confirm compliance of the same during the financial year under
review.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS:

As per the provisions of Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations the provisions related to Corporate Governance as specified in
Regulations 17to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V do not
apply to a listed entity having paid up share capital not exceeding Rupees Ten Crores and Networth not exceeding Rupees Twenty
Five Crores, as on the last day of the previous financial year.

As on the last day of the previous financial year, the paid-up share capital and Networth of the Company was below the threshold
limits as stated above, thereby presently, the Company is not required to comply with the above provisions of Corporate
Governance. Accordingly, the Report on Corporate Governance and Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance are not provided in this Annual Report.

Pursuant to the Regulation 34(2)(e) of the Listing Regulations, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the
Annual Report.

DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED SUSPENSEACCOUNT:

The Company does not have any of its securities lying in demat/unclaimed suspense account arising out of public/bonus/right
issues as on 31" March, 2021. Hence, the particulars relating to aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding securities in
suspense account and other related matters does not arise.

INFORMATION UNDER THE SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITIONAND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013:

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and adopted a Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal
of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Company has constituted an Internal Complaint Committee as required under Section 4
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the financial year
under review, no complaint was filed before the said Committee. No compliant was pending at the beginning or end of the
financial year under review.

PROCEEDINGS UNDER INSOLVENCYAND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

During the financial year under review, no application was made or proceeding initiated against the Company under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 nor any such proceeding was pending at the end of the financial year under review.
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39. VALUATION OFASSETS:

During the financial year under review, there was no instance of one-time settlement of loans / financial assistance taken from
Banks or Financial Institutions, hence the Company was not required to carry out valuation of its assets for the said purpose.

40. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your directors would like to place on record their gratitude for all the guidance and co-operation received from the shareholders,
banks and other government and regulatory agencies. Your directors would also like to take this opportunity to express their
appreciation for the hard work and dedicated efforts put in by the employees and look forward to their continued contribution and
support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Remsons Industries Limited

Krishna Kejriwal
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00513788
Place: Mumbai
Date: 13" August, 2021
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Annexure I

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/Associate companies/Joint Ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

the last date of the relevant Financial year in
the case of foreign subsidiaries

1 GBP =100.950 INR

1 GBP =100.950 INR

Sr. No. 1 2 3

Name of the Subsidiary Remsons Holdings Ltd.| Magal Automotive Ltd.| Woolford Properties Ltd.
The date since when subsidiary was acquired 21.08.2020 26.08.2020 21.10.2020
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
if different from the holding company's

reporting period.

Reporting Currency and Exchange rate as on GBP GBP GBP

1 GBP =100.950 INR

Share Capital 504.75 504.75 324.01
Reserves & Surplus -14.22 122.44 1054.26
Total Assets 3898.17 4403.66 151.25
Total Liabilities 3898.17 4403.66 151.25
Investments (excluding Investments made - - 1514.25
in subsidiaries)

Turnover - 4048.17 -
Profit/(Loss) before tax -13.70 213.25 -
Provision for tax - 95.29 31.55
Profit/(Loss) after tax -13.70 117.96 -31.55
Proposed Dividend ) - -
% of shareholding 100%| Step down subsidiary of | Step down subsidiary of

the Company the Company
(100% shares held by (100% shares held by
Remsons Holding Ltd., | Remsons Holding Ltd.,
subsidiary of the subsidiary of the
Company) Company)

1.Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NIL
2.Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Remsons UK Ltd.

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Not Applicable as the Company does not have any Associate and Joint Venture.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13" August, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Remsons Industries Limited

Krishna Kejriwal

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00513788
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Annexure II

The Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) Activities for the Financial Year 2020-21

. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

The Company aims at spending a defined portion of its net profit for the betterment of society through:

i.

Contribution to the society at large by way of social and cultural development, imparting education, training and social
awareness, especially with regards to the economically backward classes.

ii. Protection and safeguarding of the environment and maintaining an ecological balance.

. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sr. | Name of the Director Designation / Nature of Directorship Number of meetings of| Number of meetings of
No. CSR Committee held |CSR Committee attended
during the year during the year

1. |Mr. Krishna Kejriwal |[Chairman / Chairman & Managing Director

Mr. Rahul Kejriwal Member / Whole Time Director and CFO

Mrs. Visalakshi Sridhar Member / Independent Director

e

W | W W W
W | W W W

Mr. Sudhir Khanna Member / Independent Director

Provide the web-link where composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board
are disclosed on the website of the Company: www.remsons.com.

Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report):

The Company is not required to carry out the Impact Assessment of CSR projects in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule 8
of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as the said rule is not applicable to Company.

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

SI. No. | Financial Year Amount available for set-off Amount required to be
from preceding financial years (in Rs.) set- off for the financial year, if any (in Rs.)
Nil

Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 5,56,59,450/-

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 11,13,189/-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Nil
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c¢): Rs. 11,13,189/-

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
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Total Amount Spent

for the Financial Year.

(in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to Unspent
CSR Account as per section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as per
second proviso to section 135(5).

Amount

Date of transfer

Name of the Fund

Amount

Date of transfer

Rs. 11,20,250/-

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

(b)

Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

SL
No.

the
Project
in

VI

Name of|Item from
the list of
activities
Schedule

to the Act

Local
area
(Yes/No)

Location
of the
project

Project

duration

Amount
spent
in the

current

Amount
allocated
for the
project
(in Rs.)
Year
(in Rs.)

financial

Amount
transferred
to
Unspent
CSR
Account for
the project
as per Section
135(6) (inRs.)

Implementation

Mode of

Direct
(Yes/No)

Mode of Implementation-
Through
Implementing Agency

State

District

Name

CSR
Registration
number

NA

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

Sr.
No

Name of
the Project

Item from
the list of
activities in
schedule VII
to the Act

Local area
(Yes/ No)

Location of
the project

Amount
spent for
the project
(in Rs.).

State

District|

Mode of
Implementation
Direct (Yes/No)

Mode of Implementation

Through
Implementing Agency

Name

CSR Registration
Number

PM Cares Fund

Contribution to the
Prime Minister's
National Relief
Fund or

Prime Minister's
Citizen Assistance
and Relief in
Emergency
Situations Fund
(PM CARES Fund)
or any other fund
set up by the
central govt.

for socio
economic
development and
relief and welfare
of the schedule
caste, tribes, other
backward classes,
minorities

and women

PAN India

2,95,000

PM CARES Fund

Drinking Water
Supply and
other Rural

Development
Programmes
Eradicating hunger,
poverty and
malnutrition,
"promoting health
care including
preventinve health
care" and sanitation
including
contribution to the
Swach Bharat Kosh
set-up by the
Central
Government for the
promotion of
sanitation and
making available
safe drinking water.

No

Palghar,
Maharashtra

1,25,000

No

Indian Development
Foundation

NA

37




49" ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

Sr. Name of Item from Local area| Location of | Amount |Mode of Mode of Implementation
No the Project the list of (Yes/ No) |  the project |spent for | Implementation -
activities in the project | Direct (Yes/No) Through
schedule VII (in Rs.). Implementing Agency
to the Act ) )
State | District| Name CSR Registration
Number
3. | Menstrual Eradicating Haryana- 3,95,000 No Indian NA
Hygiene hunger, poverty Gurugram, Development
Management and malnutrition, Dadra and Foundation
and "promoting health Nagar
Awareness care including Haveli and
preventinve Daman and
health care" and Diu- Daman,
sanitation Mabharashtra-
including Mumbai
contribution to
the Swach Bharat
Kosh set-up by
the Central
Government for
the promotion of
sanitation and
making available
safe drinking
water.
4. | COVID-19 Disaster Maharashtra- No 3,05,250 No The Akshaya NA
Relief - management, Pune and Patra Foundation
Programme : including relief, |Dadra and
Happiness Box rehabilitation Nagar Haveli
and and Daman
reconstruction and
activities. Diu-Silvassa
Total 11,20,250
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 11,20,250/-
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any
SI. No. | Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(1) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 11,13,189
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 11,20,250
(1i1) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(I)] 7,061
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years, if any NIL
) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] 7,061
9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
SI.  |Preceding Financial Amount Amount spent | Amount transferred to any fund specified under Amount
No. Year. transferredto in the reporting Schedule VII as per section 135(6), if any. remaining
UnspentCSR Financial Year to be spent
Account under (in Rs.) Name of the Fund | Amount | Date of transfer | in succeeding
section 135 (6) (in Rs) financial years.
(in Rs.) (in Rs.)
NA

38




REMISONS

INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

SL. Project Name of |Financial Year Project Total amount Amount spent on | Cumulative amount Status of the
No. ID the Project in which duration | allocated for the project in the spent at the end project -
the project the project reporting of reporting Completed/
was (in Rs.) Financial Year Financial Year Ongoing
commenced (in Rs.) (in Rs.)
NA
10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR
spent in the financial year:
a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): None
b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: Nil
c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their address etc.: NA
d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital asset): NA
11. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per Section 135(5): NA

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13" August, 2021

Krishna Kejriwal

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Remsons Industries Limited

Chairman of the Committee

DIN: 00513788

Rahul Kejriwal
Member of the Committee
DIN: 00513777
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Annexure ITI
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Remsons Industries Limited

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by Remsons Industries Limited (hereinafter called 'the Company'). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me areasonable basis for evaluation of the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31"
March, 2021 ('Audit Period') generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended on 31" March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

D The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act') and the rules made thereunder;

(ii))  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v)  Thefollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):

(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(iii)) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(iv)  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

(v)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (not applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period);

(vi) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(vii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

(viii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (not applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period); and

(ix)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(vi) Asinformed and certified by the management, there are no laws that are specifically applicable to the business activities carried
on by the Company based on its section / industry.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards (SS - 1 and SS - 2) issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
etc. mentioned above, except:

1. Delay in filing of some e-forms and the Company has also filed some e-forms with Registrar of Companies (RoC), Mumbai,
Maharashtra under Companies Fresh Start Scheme, 2020 introduced vide General Circular No. 30/2020 dated 28" September
2020 read with General Circular No. 12/2020 dated 30" March, 2020 and General Circular No. 11/2020 dated 24" March,
2020,
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2. Copy of Limited Review Report on Financial Results for the quarter and halfyear ended 30" September, 2020 not submitted with
the BSE Ltd. as required under Regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and

3. Intimation under Regulation 30(4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 regarding incorporation of wholly owned subsidiary namely 'Remsons Holdings Limited',
being material event, was given beyond prescribed timeline.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings; agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before

the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of
the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may be.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there was no specific event or action having a major bearing on the company's affairs.

For M Baldeva Associates
Company Secretaries

CS Manish Baldeva
Proprietor
Place: Thane M. No. FCS 6180 C. P. No. 11062
Date: 13" August, 2021 UDIN: F006180C000781328
Notes:
I. This reportis to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-I and forms an integral part of this report.
2. In the wake of COVID-19 pandemic outbreak, the Company provided books, papers, minute books, registers, forms and returns

and other records maintained by it by electronic means for my audit and I could not verify the original documents physically.
However, the management of the Company has confirmed that all documents provided by electronic means are true and correct
copies of original documents.
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To

Annexure - I

The Members,
Remsons Industries Limited

My report of even date is to read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. I'have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the
contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Book of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulation, standards is the responsibility of
management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on the test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For M Baldeva Associates

Company Secretaries

CS Manish Baldeva

Proprietor

Place: Thane M. No. FCS 6180 C. P. No. 11062
Date: 13" August, 2021 UDIN: F006180C000781328
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Annexure IV

Disclosure as per Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

(i)

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial

year :-
IS\II;; Name of the Directors Ratio of remuyeration to the median
remuneration of the employees
Mr. Krishna Kejriwal - Chairman and Managing Director 10.79: 1
Mrs. Chand Kejriwal - Whole Time Director 6.33:1
Mr. Rahul Kejriwal - Whole Time Director and CFO 12.54: 1
(i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, CFO , CEO, Company Secretary or Manager, if any,
in the financial year
SNr(.) Name of the Director / CFO / Company Secretary % Increase over last F.Y.
1 |Mr. Krishna Kejriwal - Chairman and Managing Director -
2 |Mrs. Chand Kejriwal - Whole Time Director -
3 |Mr. Rahul Kejriwal - Whole Time Director and CFO -
4  |Mr. Amit Srivastava- Chief Executive Officer 45.16%
5 |Mr. Rohit Darji - Company Secretary 6.00%
(i) The percefltage .increa.ise in the median remuneration of 1472%
employees in the financial year
(iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the 273
company
Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of
employees other than the managerial personnel in the last Average increase in Managerial

v)

financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in
the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point
out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the
managerial remuneration

Remuneration is 10.20% as compared to the
other employees which is 13.78%.

(vi) I hereby confirm that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy recommended by Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Company and adopted by the company.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13" August, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Remsons Industries Limited

Krishna Kejriwal
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00513788
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Annexure V

STATEMENT OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ
WITH THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

As required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the information
relating to the foregoing matters is given as under:

a)

b)

Conservation of Energy

Conservation of energy continues to receive increased emphasis and steps are being taken to reduce the consumption of
energy at all levels. The Company has taken steps to conserve energy in its office use consequent to which energy
consumption had been minimized.

(i) During the financial year, the following measures were taken for energy and resource conservation:
The company continues its efforts to utilise alternate sources of energy at plants and office locations. The company has
expanded solar rooftop capacity by 20 KWP at in Daman plant, this year. This total installed capacity generated 21,600
units in a year.

(ii) Impactofthe above measures:

The measures taken above have helped in reducing electrical energy and fuel cost and would continue to help in
reducing the energy cost in the months to come.

(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: Rs. 8,50,000/-.
Technology Absorption
(1) Effortsinbrief made towards Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation

Technologies require aggregation, validation and commercialization with engagement of the company and its various
channel partners who can validate and adapt them to local economic structures, regulatory framework and markets.

The Company has identified new technologies which it intends to bring into the Indian markets by way of Joint Ventures and
Technical Tie-ups. Currently the Assessment Reports are being prepared for the products identified.

The Company realized that the major drawbacks for Technology Absorption is

e  The Lack of strategy and structure to aggregate technologies ;
e  Largelyisolated effortin technology generation; and
e  Disconnectto commercialization.

In order to counter the above the Company addressed key questions such as

e How do we sustain interestamong OEM's to engage in every stage of development, validation and commercialization?

e How do we engage OEM'S from convergent disciplines to engage in collaborative development and translational
validation?

e Howdowemake "go"/"no go" decisions for validated technologies?

The Company has already adapted best technologies in the manufacturing processes and the same shall continue to be
upgraded with time.

Along with this the Company has formed a core team of Engineers to concentrate on Future Technologies.

(2) Thebenefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution:
1. Savingon Labour Cost;
2. Saving on Raw Material, Energy and other expenses.
3. Quality Improvement of finished goods.

(3) Incaseofimported technology : Nil

(4) Theexpenditure incurred on Research and Development: NA
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¢) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

(ZIn Lakhs)
Particulars For the financial year ended | For the financial year ended
31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Foreign Exchange Earnings (on actual basis) 1423.47 766.65
Foreign Exchange Outgo (on actual basis) 96.56 610.77

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Remsons Industries Limited

Krishna Kejriwal
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00513788

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13" August, 2021
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

Industry and Company Trend Automobile industry's annual production volume was 226.52 lakh units and sales volume was
227.45 lakh units for the financial year 2020-21 as compared to 263.53 lakh units and 263.94 lakh units in the previous financial
year indicating a decline of 14.00% in production volume and 13.50% in sales volume. The decrease was caused by the COVID
19 pandemic which hit the Indian Economy hard in Q1 0£2020-21, resulting in an estimated 11% GDP contraction for the year.

Performance of Auto Industry during 2020-21

Production

The industry produced a total 22,652,108 vehicles including Passenger Vehicles, Commercial Vehicles, Three Wheelers, Two
Wheelers and Quadricycles in April-March 2021 as against 26,353,293 in April-March 2020, registering a de-growth of (-) 14.04
percent over the same period last year..

Domestic Sales

The sale of Passenger Vehicles declined by 2.24 percent in April-March 2021 over the same period last year. Within the Passenger
Vehicles, the sales of Passenger Cars and Vans declined by 9.06 percent and 17.62 percent respectively while sales of Utility
Vehicles increased by 12.13 percent in April-March 2021 over the same period last year.

The overall Commercial Vehicles segment registered a de-growth of 20.77 percent in April- March 2021 as compared to the same
period last year. Within the Commercial Vehicles, Medium & Heavy Commercial Vehicles (M&HCVs) and Light Commercial
Vehicles (LCVs) declined by 28.40 percent and 17.30 percent respectively in April-March 2021 over the same period last year.

Sale of Three Wheelers declined by 66.06 percent in April-March 2021 over the same period last year. Within the Three Wheelers,
Passenger Carrier and Goods Carrier declined by 74.49 percent and 26.38 percent respectively in April-March 2021 over April-
March 2020.

Two Wheelers sales registered a de-growth of 13.19 percent in April-March 2021 over April-March 2020. Within the Two
Wheelers segment, Scooters, Motorcycles and Mopeds declined by 19.51 percent, 10.65 percent and 3.07 percent respectively in
April-March 2021 over April-March 2020.

Exports

In April-March 2021, overall automobile exports declined by 13.05 percent. Passenger Vehicles, Commercial Vehicles, Three
Wheelers and Two Wheelers exports also declined by 38.92 percent, 16.64 percent, 21.67 percent, and 6.87 percent respectively.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS

Auto industry is said to be the engine of growth in most developed countries, including in China and India today. Indian
automobile industry which was at its nascent stage at the beginning of the 21" century has now become a huge industry that
contributes majorly to growth and development of Indian Economy. Due to high development prospects in all segments of the
vehicle industry, the auto component sector is expected to rise by double digits in Financial Year 2021-22.

Auto-components industry account for 2.3% of India's Gross Domestic Product (GDP) and employs as many as 1.5 million
people directly and indirectly. A stable government framework, increased purchasing power, large domestic market, and an ever-
increasing development in infrastructure have made India a favourable destination for investment.

OPPORTUNITIESAND THREATS
Opportunities

In spite of the pandemic, Indian Government rolled out BS VI emission norms compliant vehicles, as planned, which is expected
to make India a major auto exporter and drive strong export growth in the medium term.

The Company is also exploring exciting new opportunities to use its existing capabilities in composite materials without an active
friction surface as well.

Given the increase in electronic content, OEMs need to collaborate with suppliers and experts outside the traditional auto
industry. Accomplishing this will require changes in the way OEMs function. OEMs will be looking to their top suppliers to co-
invest in new global platforms & this will be the driving force in the future.

Threats

International friction manufacturers recognize the restrictions of manufacturing in China and have decided to enter the large
Indian market. Competition from these new friction material manufacturers in the organized sector is expected to increase over
the coming months and years.
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Key input raw material prices are volatile and some continue to escalate with some global economies pumping liquidity into their
economies with no increase in output. Some raw materials neither offer long-term purchase contracts, nor can be hedged for-
leaving your company exposed to significant price volatility. While your company has de-risked exports with a combination of
off-setting imports and automatic forex and RM escalation clauses, we have approached all the domestic OEMs with similar
requests to share the risk and rewards of volatility.

OUTLOOK

Indian economy is expected to grow better this financial year. With lower inflation, lower bank interest rates and expected normal
monsoon, outlook for automotive industry appears to be satisfactory. Although, global economy continues to struggle,
opportunities for business are significant considering current low market penetration. With focused customer service, the outlook
for the Company appears satisfactory.

With the objective of delivering profitable growth, the company expect to leverage on the favourable demand environment and
pursue market share improvements. Further, the Company continues to expand the international business with its existing
customer base.

RISKAND CONCERNS

The second wave of COVID-19 pandemic, the increased infectiousness, the even higher number of people infected and the dis-
unity in fighting the current and potential future strains of COVID-19 is a worrying factor and remains a significant risk. The
speed of vaccination of the vulnerable sections of society, followed by the reduction in the size of the potentially infectable pool
getting subverted by calls to indiscriminately vaccinate everyone can slow down the pace at which we are able to eliminate the
pandemic. Rich nations that have horded far more doses of the vaccine and its pre-cursor materials than their population wants or
needs may further slow the ability for our nation to appropriately vaccinate and avoid a destructive cycle of lock-downs. On the
non-pandemic front, significant liquidity injected into multiple global economies may cause volatility in forex movements and
RM price increases. The sudden popping of a US asset bubble may cause significant slowdowns and protectionism from a
formerly open nation that was our largest export market. While increased customer orders will necessitate increased capacity
investment, your company's management will work to ensure that all outlays are covered by internal accruals rather than relying
on highly volatile and uncertain environment.

QUALITYAND QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

Your Company is continuing its focus on improvements to sustain quality management systems through total employee
involvement at all levels with a view to achieve enhanced level of customer satisfaction in domestic as well as Overseas markets.
Your company continues to closely monitor and focus on various cost reduction activities and cost control initiatives to achieve
planned targets during the year.

INTERNAL CONTROLSYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY

The Company continues to maintain a system of internal control including adequate monitoring procedures. The internal auditors
ensure operational control at various locations of the Company on a regular basis. Any irregularity or significant issues are
brought to the attention of the Audit Committee of the Board and Managing Director of the Company and countermeasures are
taken for complying with the system.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIALPERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:
Accounting Treatment

The Company has followed all the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCA) in the preparation of financial statements.

Financial highlights with respect to operational performance. (ZIn Lakhs except EPS)

Standalone Consolidated*

Particulars
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21

Total Revenue 19742.48 16088.13 22856.19
EBITDA 1191.79 1312.26 1257.21
Profit Before Tax 882.19 741.24 791.99
Profit After Tax 665.55 533.66 448.51
EPS 11.65 9.34 7.85

*Consolidation became applicable for the first time during this financial year, hence previous financial year figures are not applicable.
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9.

10.

11.

12.

HUMANRESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Human Resource base is the greatest asset of the Company. Shortages and challenges of retaining skilled manpower have to be
addressed to on a continual basis.

The Company has spent significant resources to ensure the health, safety, and well being of our employees- at home, at work, and
in between the two. We have attempted to overcome barriers to vaccine adoption, announcing reimbursement of any charges for
vaccination, provided for safe, capacity controlled company specific transportation, and redesigned workplaces, processes, and
common areas to minimize numbers.

Ason 31" March, 2021, the Company had total 273 (previous year 274) permanent employees.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS, ALONG WITH DETAILED
EXPLANATIONS THEREFOR:

Inaccordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Company
is required to give details of significant changes (change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year)
in key sector specific financial ratios. The Company has identified following ratio's as key financial ratio's.

Ratios 2020-21 2019-20 % change

Debtors Turnover 7.20 6.57 9.58%

Inventory Turnover 3.98 3.21 23.90%

Interest Coverage Ratio 3.01 5.26 -42.70%
Current Ratio 1.02 1.18 -13.19%

Debt Equity Ratio 1.55 1.19 30.16%

Operating Profit Margin % 6.04% 8.16% -26.02%

Net Profit Margin % 3.37% 3.32% 1.59%

The changes in the ratios are due to negative financial performance of the Company during the financial year 2020-21 due to
adverse impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the performance of businesses of the Company.

DETAILS OFANY CHANGE INRETURN ONNET WORTHAS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS
FINANCIALYEARALONG WITHA DETAILED EXPLANATION THEREOF:

Return on Net Worth in the financial year 2020-21 is 21.20% as compared to 21.59% in the financial year 2019-20. During the
financial year under review, return on Net Worth decreased by 1.71% as compared to immediately previous financial year due to
decrease in profits before exceptional items.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain statements in the "Management Discussion and Analysis Report" may be forward looking and are as required by
applicable laws and regulations. Many factors may affect the actual results, which could be different from what the Directors
envisage in terms of the future performance and outlook.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Remsons Industries Limited

Krishna Kejriwal

Place: Mumbai Chairman and Managing Director
Date: 13" August, 2021 DIN: 00513788
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To,
The Members
of REMSONS INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of REMSONS INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("the Company"),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the standalone financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information ("the standalone financial
statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2021, the
profit, other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("Sas") specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibility for the
Audit of the Standalone financial statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key Audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Provision for slow moving and non -moving inventories

The company carries a sizeable portion of inventory | Our procedures included discussion with the management on thg
which is a material portion of the total assets of the | control on the data and its effectiveness. Our audit approach was 3
company. The management has the process of | combination of test of internal controls and substantive procedures

identifying the slow moving and non-moving | Whichincluded the following:

inventories. This estimate has inherent uncertainty as it ] ) ] S
involves estimation/ judgment on the part of the | ©  Evaluated the design of internal controls relating to identifying the

management. slow moving and non-moving items and tested the controls
pertaining to the same.

e Reviewed the age-wise inventory reports and movement of
inventory and production of items in which such inventories are
being used.

e  Discussed with the operating personnel about the alternate use of
suchitems.

e  Reviewed the net realizable value of such non -moving and slow
moving items.

e Performed analytical procedures and test of details fo
reasonableness of the provisions.
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Other Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Company's Annual Report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our Auditors'
Report thereon. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone financial statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of Act with respect to the
preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act ("Ind AS").
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
sO.

The management and Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(I) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.
° Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence

obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid standalone financial
statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(¢)  Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2021 taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f)  Withrespect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements-
Refer Note No. 35;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses; and

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company during the year ended March 31, March, 2021.

(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section
197(16) of the Act, as amended:

51



49" ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in
excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

For M L BHUWANIA AND CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101484W/W100197

Vijay Kumar Jain

Partner

Membership No. 108374
UDIN: 21108734AAAAHQ9358

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 28,2021

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 of 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in our Report of even date on the accounts of
REMSONS INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the year ended March 31,2021

. (a) The Company is generally maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which,
in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. Pursuant to the program,
certain fixed assets were physically verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the title deeds of immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment, are held in the name of the
Company. In respect of immovable properties, taken on lease and disclosed as right-of-use-assets in the standalone
financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company.

ii. During the year, the inventories have been physically verified by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification
is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to the book records have been
properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

iii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any secured loans to companies, firms,
or other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of unsecured loans
to companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 ofthe Companies Act, 2013:

(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's
interest.

(b) There are no stipulations with respect to the repayment of the loan and the interest thereon.
(c) Thereisnooverdue amountremaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

iv. In our opinion and according to information and explanations provided to us the Company has complied with provisions of
sections 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of investments made/loans given. Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
not applicable as there were no loans, securities and guarantees given during the year.

V. According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public
within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under to the extent notified and therefore

clause 3(v) is notapplicable.

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013, for any ofthe products of the company. Accordingly, clause 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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Vil.

(a)

(b)

According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise duty, value added tax,
cess, Goods & Service Tax and any other material statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed arrears of statutory dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2021 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess, Sales Tax and

Goods and Services Tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The disputed amounts that have not been deposited in respect of Income Tax and Value Added Tax are as under:

Name of the Nature of Amount Financial Year Forum where
Statue the Dues (Rs.Inlacs) towhich the amountrelates | disputeis pending
The Haryana Value Added Value Added Tax Dues 4.35 2015-16 Excise & Taxation
Tax Act, 2003 officer, Gurugram
The Haryana Value Added Value Added Tax Dues 3.80 2016-17 Excise & Taxation
Tax Act, 2003 officer, Gurugram
The Haryana Value Added Value Added Tax Dues 0.98 2017-18 Excise & Taxation
Tax Act, 2003 officer, Gurugram
The Daman & Diu Value Added | Value Added Tax Dues 0.73 2015-16 Deputy Commissioner
Tax Regulation, 2005 of VAT, Daman
The Daman & Diu Value Added | Value Added Tax Dues 2.52 2016-17 Deputy Commissioner
Tax Regulation, 2005 of VAT, Daman
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 0.23 2017-18 Asstt. Commissioner of
Income Tax, Mumbai
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 0.09 2018-19 Asstt. Commissioner of
Income Tax, Mumbai

Viil.

iX.

XI.

Xii.

Xiil.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to banks during the year. The company has not taken any loan or borrowing from government, financial institution,
and has not issued debentures during the year.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations provided to us, term loans have been applied for the purposes
for which they were obtained. The company has not raised money by way of Initial Public Offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the Company and
no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration has been paid or
provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the nature of the activities of the company
does not attract any special statue applicable to Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable
and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.
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xiv. According to the information and explanations provided to us, and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi. According to information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not required to be registered under Sec 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For M L BHUWANIA AND CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101484W/W100197

Vijay Kumar Jain

Partner

Membership No. 108374
UDIN: 21108734AAAAHQ9358

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 28,2021

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the Independent Auditor's Report on the
standalone financial statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2021.

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of REMSONS INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("the Company") as of
March 31,2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, to the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the

54



. REMSONS

INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For M L BHUWANIA AND CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101484W/W100197

Vijay Kumar Jain

Partner

Membership No. 108374

UDIN: 21108734AAAAHQ9358

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 28,2021
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2021 @ In Lakhs)
Jpm—— Particulars Note 31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
@) Non - Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 2,404.99 2,171.32
(b) Right of Use Assets 4 881.12 54.28
(c) Capital work - in - progress 5 34.58 8.48
(d) Investment Property 6 6.42 6.61
(e) Other Intangible Assets 7 108.15 128.38
) Intangible assets under development 8 14.25 -
() Financial assets
(i) Investments 9 508.62 2.95
(ii) Loans 10 1,615.20 -
(ii1) Other financial assets 11 96.55 49.15
(h) Other non - current assets 12 256.33 59.92
Total Non- Current Assets 5,926.21 2,481.09
(ii) Current Assets E— E—
(a) Inventories 13 3,577.84 3,279.07
(b) Financial assets
(i) Investment 14 48.73 -
(ii) Trade receivables 15 3,251.66 2,232.31
(ii1) Cash and cash equivalents 16 29.03 141.97
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 17 9.79 32.02
(v) Loans 18 151.43 -
(vi) Other financial assets 19 93.67 37.84
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 20 3.12 3.12
(d) Other current assets 21 749.11 255.13
Total Current Assets 7,914.38 5,981.46
(iii) Assets classified as held for Sale 26.26 -
TOTAL ASSETS 13,866.85 8,462.54
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(a) Equity share capital 22 571.34 571.34
(b) Other Equity 23 2,567.66 1,902.69
Total Equity 3,139.00 2,474.03
LIABILITIES - -
(€)) Non Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 24 2,056.32 753.37
(ii) Lease Liability 25 710.81 -
(b) Provisions 26 38.38 43.54
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 27 182.49 113.14
Total Non- Current Liabilities 2,988.00 910.05
?2) Current Liabilities - -
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 28 2,292.08 2,160.19
(i1) Trade payables
(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises 29 531.91 679.79
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 3,604.32 1,783.42
(iii) Lease liabilities 30 147.88 55.98
(iv) Other financial liabilities 31 626.07 133.09
(b) Other current liabilities 32 381.21 92.36
(c) Provisions 33 100.04 131.41
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net) 34 56.35 42.22
Total Current Liabilities 7,739.86 5,078.46
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 13,866.85 8,462.54
Summary of significant accounting policies 2 - -
The accompanying notes are an integral parts of the Standalone Financial Statements
?grpﬁ/r[ %%{f{}%{zfﬁﬁﬂlﬁgecagaihfg For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Krishna Kejriwal For Remsons Industries Limited Rahul Kejriwal
FRN : 101484W /W100197 Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO
VIJAY KUMAR JAIN DIN : 00513788 DIN : 00513777
II\’/?grgte)z:rship No. 108374 Rohit Darji . . Amit Srivastava
. i Dated : 28" June. 2021 Company Secretary Place : Mumbai | Dated : 28" June, 2021  Chief Executive Officer
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STATEMENT OF STANDALONE PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2021

 In Lakhs)

Particulars Note 31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
INCOME
Revenue from operations 35 19,547.86 15,917.92
Other income 36 194.62 170.21
Total Income 19,742.48 16,088.13
EXPENSES
Cost of material consumed 37 13,412.66 9,945.99
Purchase of Stock in Trade 38 74.90 -
Changes in inventories of Finished goods and Work-in-progress 39 141.55 (374.74)
Employee benefit expense 40 3,002.66 3,099.24
Finance Costs 41 311.17 252.09
Depreciation & amortization expense 42 328.21 318.93
Other Expenses 43 1,918.82 2,105.38
Total Expenses 19,189.98 15,346.89
Profit before exceptional items & tax 552.51 741.24
Add: Exceptional Items 44 329.69 -
Profit/(Loss) before tax 882.19 741.24
Less: Tax expenses - -
(1) Current tax

of Current year 159.00 213.90

of Earlier years (12.22) (1.16)
(2) Deferred tax

of Current year 69.86 (5.16)
Total Tax Expenses 216.64 207.58
Profit after tax A 665.55 533.66
Other Comprehensive Income
A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (0.86) (35.03)
Fair value gain on investment (0.23) (1.72)
(i1) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.51 9.75
B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(i1) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year B (0.59) (27.00)
Total Comprhensive Income for the year (A+B) 664.97 506.66
Earning per equity share (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) 45
1 Basic 11.65 9.34
2) Diluted 11.65 9.34
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral parts of the Standalone Financial Statements
?sfﬁ,i i%gg%:gfg?ﬁg%agai}f% For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Krishna Kejriwal For Remsons Industries Limited Rahul Kejriwal
FRN : 101484W /W100197 Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO
I\J’IgtAY KUMAR JAIN DIN : 00513788 DIN : 00513777

artner . . e

Membership No. 108374 Rohit Darji . . .Amlt SrlYastava
Place : Mumbai, Dated : 28" June, 2021 Company Secretary Place : Mumbai | Dated : 28" June, 2021  Chief Executive Officer
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2021

Particulars 31" March, 2021

A.

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit before tax & Extraordinary Items 888.08
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 271.40
Interest Expenses 295.33
Reclassification of remeasurement of employee benefits (0.86)
Loss/(Profit) on sale of Fixed Assets -
Exceptional Items (329.69)
Unrealised gain on fair value of financial assets (0.73)
Interest Income (22.79)
Dividend Income (0.31)
Sundry Debit Balances written off -
Lease Rent Ind AS 116 Impact 6.90
Provision for Doubtful debts 6.76
Provision no longer required, written back (11.43)
Sundry Balance Written Back (Net) (4.04)
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Fluctuation loss (77.10)
Exchange difference regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs -
Unwinding of interest on security deposits (3.41)
130.04
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 1,018.12
ADJUSTMENTS FOR WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES : -
Other non - current financial assets (75.04)
Other non - current assets 0.53
Inventories (298.78)
Trade Receivable (1,040.43)
Other financial assets (33.04)
Other current assets (500.98)
Long - Term Provisions (4.69)
Trade payables 1,687.31
Other current financial liabilities 9.04
Other current liabilities 288.85
Short - Term Provisions (30.67)
2.10
Cash generated from operations 1,020.23
Direct Taxes paid (138.54)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 881.68

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment including Capital Work in Progress  (815.45)

Purchase of Other Investments (48.00)
Investment in Subsidiary (505.91)
Loans to Subsidiary (1,675.18)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 420.78
Dividend Received 0.31

(2,623.44)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY (2,623.44)

R In Lakhs)

31" March, 2020

741.54

259.71
212.01
(35.03)

(9.12)

(0.31)
0.86
6.28
4.60

(51.63)
(12.12)
(63.08)
30.67
(2.74)
340.11

1,081.64

14.62
(39.65)
(591.97)
517.74
(20.07)
(61.81)
17.98
(312.73)
8.41
(37.07)
49.28

(455.27)

626.37
(107.01)

519.37

(270.16)

25.05
0.31

T (aa80)

(244.80)
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Notes

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Net (Decrease)/ Increase in Long Term Borrowings
Net (Decrease)/ Increase in Short Term Borrowings
Dividend (Including Dividend Distribution Tax) Paid
Interest Expenses

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITY
NET CHANGES IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS(A+B+C)

OPENING BALANCES OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
CLOSING BALANCES OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents Includes:
CASH IN HAND

BALANCE WITH SCHEDULED BANKS
- In Current Account

1,789.38
131.89

(292.455

1,628.81

1,628.81

(112.96)

141.97
29.03

(112.95)

12.28

16.75

29.03

(64.47)

307.04
(206.63)
(212.01)

(176.08)
(176.08)
98.49

43.48
141.97

98.49

11.24

130.73

141.97

Standalone Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (

Ind AS 7) statement of cash flows.

Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary to make them comparable with

those of the current year.

As per our report of even date attached

For M LBHUWANIA AND CO LLP

Chartered Accountants Krishna Kejriwal For Remsons Industries Limited
FRN : 101484W /W100197 Chairman & Managing Director

VIJAY KUMAR JAIN DIN : 00513788

Partner Rohit Dariji

Membership No. 108374 . i

Ploce :elfj[uﬁbai Dated : 28" June, 2021 Company Secretary ~ Place : Mumbai | Dated : 28" June, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rahul Kejriwal
Whole Time Director & CFO

DIN : 00513777

Amit Srivastava
Chief Executive Officer
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

A. Equity Share Capital R In Lakhs)
Particulars No of Shares Amount
Balance at at 1st April, 2019 57,13,357 571.34
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Balance at at 31st March, 2020 57,13,357 571.34
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Balance at at 31st March, 2021 57,13,357 571.34
B. Other Equity
Surplus Other C((:ltll:;;(:li?:ssi\?i Income
Particulars Capital | Retained Remeasurement Olt?l?el;‘(?;umeptrlgl:)elilgsl':ve foual
Reserve | Earnings (Lfe?leetﬁctlet;med Income of Equity
plans Investments
Balance at at 31" March, 2019 1,645.79 47.69) 4.56 1,602.66
Profit for the year 533.66 - - 533.65
Remeaurements of Defined Benefit Plan - (25.28) - (25.28)
Fair Value effect of Investments of shares - - (1.72) (1.72)
Dividend (Refer Note No. 57) 171.40 - - 171.40
Tax on Dividend 35.23 - - 35.23
Balance at at 31" March, 2020 1,972.81 (72.97) 2.85 1,902.69
Profit for the period 665.55 - - 665.55
Remeaurements of Defined Benefit Plan - (0.65) - (0.65)
Fair Value effect of Investments of shares - - 0.06 0.06
Balance at at 31" March, 2021 2,638.36 (73.62) 291 2,567.66
The accompanying notes are an integral parts of the Standalone Financial Statements
égrpﬁ/r[ %%ggw:&%x%lggecagaﬁfdp For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Krishna Kejriwal For Remsons Industries Limited Rahul Kejriwal
FRN : 101484W /W100197 Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO
g;l{t/;;KUMAR JAIN DIN : 00513788 DIN : 00513777

Rohit Darji
Company Secretary

Amit Srivastava

Membership No. 108374 ; '
Chief Executive Officer

. . . Aoth
Place : Mumbai, Dated : 28" June, 2021 Place : Mumbai | Dated : 28" June, 2021
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ii.

2.5.

REMSONS INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN No- L51900MH1971PLC015141
Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Corporate Information

Remsons Industries Limited (‘the company’) is a listed public limited company incorporated in India. The registered office is
located at 401, 4th Floor, Gladdiola, Hanuman Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai—400 057, Maharashtra, India. The Company is
manufacturing automotive control cables, flexible shafts, push pull cables and gear shifter assembly. The Company has eight
manufacturing plants located in India.

Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

"These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards  (hereinafter referred to
as the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with
of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.These
financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at
fair value or amortised cost at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. The
financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 28th June, 2021.These financial
statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the functional currency. All the amounts have been rounded off
to the nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated."

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions in the application
of'accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from
these estimates. Continuous evaluation is done on the estimation and judgments based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised prospectively.

Current versus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's operating cycle and other criteria
set out in the Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of
assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of current—non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Foreign Exchange Transactions

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee
(INR), which is Company’s functional and presentation currency

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or
loss. All the foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of Profit and Loss on a net basis within other
expenses or other income as applicable.

Property Plant and Equipment
"An item of PPE is recognized as an asset, if and only if; it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the item

will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. PPE are initially recognized at cost. The initial cost of PPE
comprises its purchase price (including non-refundable duties and taxes but excluding any trade discounts and rebates), and any
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2.6

2.7.

2.8

directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.Subsequent to initial
recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. When significant parts of property,
plant and equipment are required to be replaced in regular intervals, the Company recognizes such parts as separate component
of'assets. When an item of PPE is replaced, then its carrying amount is de-recognized from the balance sheet and cost of the new
item of PPE is recognized. Further, in case the replaced part was not being depreciated separately, the cost of the replacement is
used as an indication to determine the cost of the replaced part at the time it was acquired. The expenditures that are incurred after
the item of PPE has been put to use, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to the statement of profit and loss in
the period in which such costs are incurred Depreciation has been charged to statement of profit & loss on Straight Line Method
on Buildings, Plants and Machineries, Electric Installations and Dies & Mould, where as other assets on Written Down Value
method determined based on the economic useful lives of assets estimated by the management; or at the rates prescribed under
Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company has used the following rates:-"

Name of Assets ""Useful Life (in Years)"
Building

- Factory Building 30
- Other Building 60
- Fences, Wells, Tube wells 5
Plant & Machinery 15
Spares of Plant & Machinery 5
Moulds and Dies 15
Electrical Installations and Equipment’s 10
Office equipment’s 5
Furniture & Fittings 10
Servers and networks 6
Data processing machine and computer, laptops

Vehicle 8

Investment Property

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Company, is
classified as Investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and
where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced,
the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. Investment properties (except freehold land) are depreciated using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives at the rates prescribed under Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible assets

i.  Anintangible asset shall be recognised if, and only if:

(a) itis probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company
and
(b) thecostoftheasset can be measured reliably.

ii.  Costoftechnical know-how is amortised over a period of life of contract.

iii. Computer software is capitalised where it is expected to provide future enduring economic benefits. Capitalisation costs
include license fees and costs of implementation / system integration services. The costs are capitalised in the year in
which the relevant software is implemented for use. The softwares are amortised over a period of 3 to 8 years based on the
lifeitis expected to provide future enduring benefits on straight-line method. "

Borrowing Cost

"Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are
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charged to statement of profit & loss in the period in which it is incurred except loan processing fees which is recognized as per
Effective Interest Rate method. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that company incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing
costs."

Tax Expenses

Income Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge or credit. Provision for current tax is made with reference
to taxable income computed for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared by applying the tax rates as
applicable.

Current Tax

"Current tax charge is based on taxable profit for the year. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date where the Company operates and generates taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and Company intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously."

Deferred Tax

"Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utilised."

"Deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss)."

"Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date."

"The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect changes in probability that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered."

"Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are off-set against each other and the resultant net amount is presented in the Balance
Sheet, if and only when, (a) the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the current income tax assets and liabilities,
and (b) the deferred income tax assets and liabilities relate to income tax levied by the same taxation authority."

"Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the
carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that
the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period."

Dividend distribution tax

Dividend distribution tax paid on the dividends is recognised consistently with the presentation of the transaction that creates
the income tax consequence. Dividend distribution tax is charged to statement of profit and loss if the dividend itself is charged
to statement of profit and loss. If the dividend is recognised in equity, the presentation of dividend distribution tax is recognised
in equity.

Revenue

a) Revenue from operation

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of manufactured goods, traded goods and related services.

"Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of promised products or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or
services. "

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services to
the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, it does not adjust any of the transaction prices
for the time value of money.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:
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1. The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company’s performance as the Group
performs; or

2. The Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

3. The Company’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and an entity has an
enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.For performance obligations where one of the above
conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied."

Other Income:

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the group, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

ii. Export incentives are accounted for on export of goods if the entitlements can be estimated with reasonable accuracy.
Premium of sale of import licenses is recognised on an accrual basis.

iil. Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the group estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options)
but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Inventory

"Raw materials, Packing materials, Stores and Spare parts are valued at Lower of cost (cost includes direct cost & attributable
overheads) or net realizable value. The Company follows Weighted Average Cost method for valuation of Raw materials,
Packing materials, Stores and Spare parts. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are
not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.
Semi-finished & Finished goods are valued at lower of estimated cost or net realizable value. Scrap is valued at net realizable
value.The company was valuing its Raw materials, Packing materials, Stores and Spare parts on first-in-first-out basis, during
the year the company implemented SAP Accounting software and started valuing such inventories on Weighted Average Cost
basis. The impact of such change is not material."

Segment Reporting

Primary Segment is identified based on the nature of products and services, the different risks and returns and the internal
business reporting system. Secondary segment is identified based on geographical area in which major operating divisions of
the Company operate.

Impairment Of Assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization and are tested annually for impairment or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is
measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest
and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
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II.

measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets

Level 2: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are directly or indirectly observable

Level 3: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above

Financial Instrument
Recognition, classification and presentation

"The financial instruments are recognised in the balance sheet when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. The Company determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition. The Company
classifies its financial assets in the following categories: a) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other
comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and b) those to be measured at amortized cost. The classification depends on
the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.Financial assets and
liabilities arising from different transactions are off-set against each other and the resultant net amount is presented in the
balance sheet, if and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set-off the related recognised amounts
and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously."

Measurement
Initial measurement

Atinitial recognition, the Company measures financial instruments at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Otherwise transaction costs are expensed in the statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement - financial assets
"The subsequent measurement of the financial assets depends on their classification as follows:"

i.  Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (‘EIR”) method (if the impact of discounting /
any transaction costs is significant). Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income.

ii. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (‘FVTOCI’)

"Equity investments which are not held for trading and for which the Company has elected to present the change in the fair
value in other comprehensive income and debt instruments that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for
selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flow represent solely payment of principal and interest, are measured at
FVTOCI.The changes in fair value are taken through OCI, except for the impairment, interest (basis EIR method),
dividend and foreign exchange differences which are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. When the financial
asset is derecognized, the related accumulated fair value adjustments in OCI as at the date of derecognition are reclassified
from equity and recognised in the statement of profit and loss. However, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value
gains and losses to statement of profit and loss in case of equity instruments.

iii. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL’)

"All equity instruments and financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured at fair
value through profit or loss. Interest (basis EIR method) and dividend income from FVTPL is recognised in the statement
of profit and loss within finance income / finance costs separately from the other gains/losses arising from changes in the
fair value."

"Impairment The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried
at amortized cost and debt instrument carried at FVTOCI. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, twelve
month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss, otherwise lifetime ECL is used.However, only in case of trade
receivables, the company applies the simplified approach which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from
initial recognition of the receivables."
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Subsequent measurement - financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs. They are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method (if the impact of discounting / any transaction costs is
significant).

2.15.3 De-recognition

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20.

2.21

The financial liabilities are de-recognised from the balance sheet when the under-lying obligations are extinguished,
discharged, lapsed, cancelled, expires or legally released. The financial assets are de-recognised from the balance sheet when
the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired, or have been transferred and the Company has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Cash and cash Equivalents

"Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits with banks, other short term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
outstanding bank overdraft shown within current liabilities in statement of financial balance sheet and which are considered as
integral part of company’s cash management policy."

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated.

Investment
Investment which are of equity in nature is carried at Fair Value and gain/loss on fair valuation are recognised through Other
Comprehensive Income.

Trade Receivable
Trade receivables are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for expected credit loss.

Trade and Other payable

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are
unpaid. Trade and other payables are recognised, initially at fair value, and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
effective interest rate method.

Provision, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets
i. Provision

"A provision is recognized, when company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which
areliable estimate can be made for the amount of obligation. The expense relating to the provision is presented in the profit and
loss net of any reimbursement. Ifthe effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost."

ii. Contingent Liability

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability
also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The
Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent liabilities, if material, are disclosed by way of notes and contingent assets, if any, are disclosed in the notes to
financial statements.

iii. Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
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2.24

Earnings Per Share

I. Basicearnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing

i.  theprofitattributable to owners of the Company; and

ii. by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in
equity shares issued during the year.

ii. Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:- the after
income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares; and- the weighted
average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

Leases
i. Asalessee

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease
requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated
renewals) and the applicable discount rate. The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease,
together with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the company is reasonably certain to exercise that option;
and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In
assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to
terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company to exercise
the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a
change in the non-cancellable period of a lease. The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific
to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

ii. Asalessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease
term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected
inflationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.

Employee benefits
i. Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the
end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are
presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

ii. Otherlong-term employee benefit obligations

"The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made
in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The
benefits are discounted using the appropriate market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to
the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in profit or loss. The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have
an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual
settlement is expected to occur."

iii. Post-employment obligations

a. Defined benefit gratuity plan:

The Company provides for the liability towards the said benefit on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out as at the reporting
date, by an independent qualified actuary using the projected-unit-credit method. The Company has opted for a Group Gratuity-
cum-Life Assurance Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC), and the contribution is charged to the Statement
of Profit & Loss each year. The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan. The defined benefit
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2.26

2.27

obligation is calculated annually as provided by LIC. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The net interest cost is calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss. Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other
comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet."

b. Defined Contribution plan:
Contribution payable to recognised provident fund which is defined contribution scheme is charged to Statement of Profit &
Loss. The company has no further obligation to the plan beyond its contribution.

Other long-term employee benefits

"The employees of the Company are entitled to compensated absences as well as other long-term benefits. Compensated
absences benefit comprises of encashment and availment of leave balances that were earned by the employees over the period of
past employment. The Company provides for the liability towards the said benefit on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out
quarterly as at the reporting date, by an independent qualified actuary using the projected-unit-credit method. The related re-
measurements are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise."

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of products/activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of'its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

"On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through a notification, amended Schedule III of the
Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, I and IIT of Schedule I1I and are applicable from April 1, 2021. Key
amendments relating to Division II which relate to companies whose financial statements are required to comply with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are: Balance Sheet: - Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed
under the head ‘financialliabilities’, duly distinguished as current or non-current. -Certain additional disclosures in the
statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors and restated balances at the
beginning of the current reporting period. -Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters. -Specified format for
ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress and intangible asset under development.-If a
company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and financial institutions, then
disclosure of details of where it has been used. -Specific disclosure under ‘additional regulatory requirement’ such as
compliance with approved schemes of arrangements, compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable
property not held in name of company, loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and related
parties, details of benami property held etc. Statement of profitand loss:  -Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and crypto or virtual currency specified under the head ‘additional information’ in
the notes forming part of consolidated financial statements. The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the
same to give effect to them as required by law."

Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Rupees in Lacs (upto two
decimals), unless otherwise stated as per the requirement of Schedule I1I (Division II).
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(ZIn Lakhs)

NOTE NO 3
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Particulars Freehold |Leasehold | Fences, Building | Building | Plant & Dies & | Electrical Office Furniture | Motor Server/ |Computers

Land* Land Wells & Office Factory* |Machinery Moulds [Installation{Equipment| & Fixture | Vehicle Networks Total

Tubes

Gross Carrying Value
As at April 1, 2019 75.16 43.44 9.65 79.60 818.03 | 1,244.56 232.79 68.10 34.56 58.06 102.78 5.06 16.68 |2,788.47
Additions - - 0.58 105.54 143.63 534 2.14 7.11 7.33 - 3.81 275.49
Disposals / derecognised - - - - - -1 (13.64) - - - (11.56) - - | (25.20)

Gross Carrying Value As at|  75.16 43.44 10.23 79.60 | 923.57 | 1,388.19 | 224.49 70.24 41.66 65.39 91.22 5.06 20.49 |3,038.77
March 31, 2020

Additions - - 6.54 - 52.17 194.96 31.52| 143.15 22.83 5.23 92.74 10.99 8.57 568.72
Disposals / derecognised 33.50 - - | (118.08) (52.51) - (8.08) - - (9.75) - (154.92)

Gross Carrying Value As at | 108.66 43.44 16.78 | (38.48)| 975.75 | 1,530.65 256.01 | 205.31 64.49 70.62 174.21 16.05 29.07 |3,452.56
March 31, 2021

Particulars Freehold |Leasehold | Fences, Building | Building | Plant & Dies & | Electrical Office |Furniture & Motor Server/ |Computers Total
Land Land Wells & Office Factory |Machinery| Moulds |Installation| Equip Fixture Vehicle | Networks
Tubes

Accumulated depreciation

As at April 1, 2019 - - 5.01 7.98 93.43 | 334.55 48.84 20.93 24.77 29.98 57.55 3.51 10.86 | 637.41
Depreciation charge during the year - - 1.56 2.55 36.22 133.07 18.29 9.40 7.94 10.41 13.66 0.73 547 239.29
Disposals / derecognised - - - - - - (3.14) - - - (6.12) - - (9.27)
Accumulated depreciation - - 6.57 10.53 | 129.65| 467.62 63.98 30.33 32.71 40.39 65.09 4.24 16.33 867.43
at March 31, 2020

Depreciation charge during - - 1.26 1.64 39.21 137.38 18.86 8.50 6.79 8.33 22.09 2.19 4.71 250.97
the year

Disposals / derecognised - - -1 (50.65) -1 (31.76) - (6.00) - - (8.69) - - | (97.10)
Accumulated depreciation - 7.84 -38.48 | 168.87 | 573.24 82.85 32.82 39.49 48.73 78.49 6.43 21.04 |1,021.30
As at March 31, 2021

Net carrying amount as 108.66 43.44 8.94 (0.00) | 806.88 | 957.41 173.16 | 172.49 25.00 21.89 95.72 9.62 8.03 |2,431.25
at March 31, 2021

Net carrying amount as 75.16 43.44 3.66 69.07 | 793.92 | 920.57 160.51 39.92 8.95 24.99 26.14 0.82 417 |2,171.32
at March 31, 2020

*Includes Freehold Land of Rs. 0.92 lacs, Building Factory of Rs. 21.67 lacs, Plant & Machinery of Rs. 2.79 lacs and Electrical
Installation of Rs. 0.88 lacs which are classied as held for sale.

NOTE NO 4
RIGHT OF USE ASSETS

Particulars Building Total

Gross Carrying Value
As at April 1, 2019 - -
Addition 113.49 113.49

Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2020 113.49 113.49
Addition 883.65 883.65
Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2021 997.14 997.14
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Particulars Building Total (?In Lakhs)
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 1, 2019 - -
Depreciation charge during the year 59.21 59.21
Accumulated depreciation As at March 31, 2020 59.21 59.21
Depreciation charge during the year 56.81 56.81
Accumulated depreciation As at March 31, 2021 116.02 116.02
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 881.12 881.12
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 54.28 54.28
NOTE NO 5
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Particulars Building Plant & Machinery Others Total
Gross Carrying Value
As at April 1, 2019 0.62 13.19 - 13.81
Additions - 8.48 - 8.48
Disposals / derecognised (0.62) (13.19) - (13.81)
Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2020 - 8.48 - 8.48
Additions 10.90 6.58 17.10 34.58
Disposals / derecognised - (8.48) - (8.48)
Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2021 10.90 6.58 17.10 34.58
NOTE NO 6
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Particulars Building Total
Gross Carrying Value
As at April 1, 2019 7.38 7.38
Addition - -
Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2020 7.38 7.38
Addition - -
Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2021 7.38 7.38
Particulars Building Total
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 1,2019 0.57 0.57
Depreciation charge during the year 0.19 0.19
Accumulated depreciation As at March 31, 2020 0.76 0.76
Depreciation charge during the year 0.19 0.19
Accumulated depreciation As at March 31, 2021 0.95 0.95
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 6.42 6.42
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 6.61 6.61
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Amount recognised in profit or loss for Investment Properties

(ZIn Lakhs)

Particulars

March 31%, 2021

March 31%, 2020

Rental Income

3.56

1.96

Direct operating expenses (Net of recovery)

0.61

0.55

There are no restictions on the realisability of investment property.

The company is using same life for the same class of asset as applicable for property plant and equipment.

The company has let out the property.

Fair Value

Investment property - Market Value is Rs. 114.96 Lacs (Previous Year - Rs. 114.96 Lacs)

NOTE NO 7
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Particulars

Computer Software

Technical Know How

Total

Gross Carrying Value
As at April 1,2019
Additions

189.33

12.91

202.24

Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2020
Additions

189.33

12.91

202.24

Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2021

189.33

12.91

202.24

Particulars

Computer Software

Technical Know How

Total

Accumulated depreciation
As at April 1, 2019

Depreciation charge during the year

40.71
20.23

12.91

53.62
20.23

Accumulated depreciation As at March 31, 2020

Depreciation charge during the year

60.94
20.23

12.91

73.85
20.23

Accumulated depreciation As at March 31, 2021
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2020

81.17
108.15
128.38

12.91

94.08
108.15
128.38

NOTE NO 8

INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Particulars

Computer Software

Total

Gross Carrying Value
As at April 1, 2019
Additions

Disposals / derecognised

Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2020
Additions
Disposals / derecognised

14.25

14.25

Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2021

14.25

14.25
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10

11

12

13

14

INVESTMENTS (NON CURRENT) (XIn Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31* March, 2021 31" March, 2020

Non Trade Investments Face Value No. of Shares Value  No. of Shares Value

Investment in equity instruments (fully paid-up)

Unquoted (at fair value through OCI) (FVOCI)

Remsons Cables Industries Pvt Ltd 100 0.00 500 0.02

Goodluck Electronics Pvt Ltd 100 2.72 1,250 2.93

Investment in equity instruments (fully paid-up)

In Subsidiary-wholly owned - unquoted (at cost)

Remsons Holding Ltd. 94.92 505.91 - -

Total Value of Unquoted Investments 508.62 2.95

LOAN (NON CURRENT)

Particulars As at As at

(Unsecured, consider Good, unless specified otherwise)
To Related Party-
Loan to Subsidiary Company (Refer Note No 10.1)

Note No 10.1: The loan is given to foreign wholly owned subsidiary for meeting working capital needs. The loan repayable

in 36 months. Rate of interest of 3% p.a.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (NON CURRENT)

Particulars

(Unsecured, consider Good,unless specified otherwise)

31" March, 2021

1,615.20

1,615.20

As at
31" March, 2021

31" March, 2020

As at
31" March, 2020

Security Deposits 96.55 48.59

Loan to employee - 0.56
96.55 49.15

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars As at As at

(Unsecured, consider Good,unless specified otherwise)

Capital Advances 251.05 54.11
Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received 5.28 5.81
256.33 59.92
INVENTORIES
Particulars As at As at
31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Raw Material 1,911.46 1,504.05
Work-in-progress 184.01 209.36
Finished Goods (Refer Note No 13.1) 1,378.65 1,491.33
Stores & Spares 99.71 66.80
Scrap 4.01 7.53
3,577.84 3,279.07
Note No 13.1: Finished Goods inventory includes Goods-in transit Rs 317.41 lacs (Previous Year Rs 273.73 Lacs)
CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Particulars As at As at
31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Investment in mutual Funds 48.73 -
Quoted (at FVTPL)
11,417.023 (P.Y. Nil) units of ABSL saving fund, face value of Rs.100/- each)
48.73 0.00
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 48.73 -
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 48.73 -

31" March, 2021

31" March, 2020
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15

16

17

18

19

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars

(Unsecured)

Considered Good (Refer Note No 15.1)
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss
Credit Impaired

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss

Note No. 15.1

Receivable from - Company in which directors are interested

Movement in the Allowance of Expected Credit Loss
Particulars

Balance at the beginning of the year
Changes in allowance for doubtful receivables

Balance at end of the year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars

Balance With Banks
In Current account
Cash on Hand

OTHER BANK BALANCES
Particulars

Margin Money Deposit (Refer Note No 17.1)
Unpaid Dividend Account (Refer Note No 17.2)

As at
31" March, 2021

3,251.66
- 325166
28.53
(28.53) -

3,251.66

756.92
756.92

As at

31" March, 2021
21.77
6.76

28.53
As at
31* March, 2021

16.75
12.28

29.03
As at
31" March, 2021
7.00
2.79

9.79

(ZIn Lakhs)

As at
31" March, 2020

2,232.31
. 2,232.31

21.77
(21.77) -

2,232.31

16.29
16.29

As at

31" March, 2020
17.17

4.60

21.77

As at
31" March, 2020

130.73
11.24

14197

As at
31" March, 2020

32.02

Y

Note No. 17.1: Margin money includes deposit against Bank Gurantee of Rs.5 Lacs and Letter of Credit of Rs.2 Lacs.
Note No. 17.2: The company can utilise balances only towards settlement of of the unpaid dividend.

LOANS (CURRENT)

Particulars

(Unsecured, consider Good,unless specified otherwise)
To Related Party
Loan to Subsidiary Company (Refer Note No 10.1)

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)

Particulars

(Unsecured, consider Good,unless specified otherwise)
Security Deposits

Others

Loan to employee

Interest accrued

As at

31" March, 2021
151.43
151.43
As at

31" March, 2021
63.63

7.26
22.79

93.67

As at
31" March, 2020

As at
31" March, 2020

27.66

10.18

37.84
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20

21

22

CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Particulars

Income Tax refund receivable

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars

Balance with Statutory/ Government Authorities

Advance to Supplier

Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received
Export Incentive Receivable

Other Advances

Other Receivables

Other Current Assets

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars

Authorized Share Capital
120,00,000 Equity shares, Rs. 10 par value
( Previous Year: 120,00,000 equity shares Rs. 10 each)

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up Shares
57,13,357 Equity shares, Rs. 10 par value fully paid up
( Previous Year: 57,13,357 equity shares Rs. 10 each)

As at
31" March, 2021
3.12

3.12

As at
31" March, 2021

128.14

53.76

35.46
116.96
201.90
208.01

— 489

749.11

As at
31" March, 2021

1,200.00

1,200.00

571.34

571.34

(ZIn Lakhs)

As at
31" March, 2020
3.12

3.12

As at
31" March, 2020
88.87
40.88
21.38
98.04

— 506
255.13

As at
31" March, 2020

1,200.00

1,200.00

571.34

571.34

Note No 22.1: The reconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting

period 31-03-2021:

Number of shares at the beginning
Add: Shares issued during the year
Less : Shares bought back (if any)
Number of shares at the end

Note No 22.2: Terms/rights attached to equity shares

31" March, 2021
No. of Shares
57,13,357 571.34

Amount

57,13,357 571.34

31" March, 2020
No. of Shares

Amount
57,13,357 571.34

57,13,357 571.34

(A)  The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the

shareholder in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

(B) Inthe event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity

shares held by the shareholder.

Note No 22.3: The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company :

Name of the shareholder

Krishna Kejriwal

Chand Kejriwal

Rahul Kejriwal

Shivani Kejriwal

Krish Automotive Sales & Services Pvt Ltd

31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
No. of shares held % held No. of shares held % held

15,79,494 27.65% 15,79,494 27.65%
17,08,444 29.90% 17,08,444 29.90%
3,06,851 5.37% 3,06,851 5.37%
3,03,197 5.31% 3,03,197 5.31%
4,51,549 7.90% 4,51,549 7.90%
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23

24

25

OTHER EQUITY (XIn Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020

Surplus*

Retained Earnings 2,638.36 1,972.81

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

-Remeasurement of net defined benefit plans (73.62) (72.97)

-Fair Value of Equity Investments through OCI** 291 2.85

2,567.66 1,902.69

* For movement, refer Statement of Changes in Equity. - -

Nature of reserves

Fair Value of Equity Investments through OCI

** The company recognises unrealised and realised gain on equity shares in FVOCI - Equity investments.

BORROWINGS (NON CURRENT)

Particulars As at As at

31* March, 2021 31" March, 2020

Secured

From Banks

Vehicle loans (Refer Note No 24.1) 40.29 3.37

Corporate loan (Refer Note No 24.2) 446.99 -

From Others (Refer Note No 24.3 & 24.4) 819.04 -

1,306.32 3.37

Unsecured - -

Loan from Directors 750.00 750.00

750.00 750.00
2,056.32 753.37

Note No 24.1: Vehicle Loans from banks secured by Hypothecation of respective vehicles and repayable in 36 months to
60 months.

Note No 24.2 (i)  From State Bank of India, Mumbai secured by first charge on the fixed assets to the Company and
personal guarantee by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time director and repayable in 36
monthly instalments after a moratorium of 6 months from the date of disbursement. Rate of Interest
of New Demand Loan Working Capital GECL 7.40%

Note No 24.2 (il)) From State Bank of India, Mumbai secured by first charge on the fixed assets to the Company and
personal guarantee by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time director and repayable in 18
monthly instalments after a moratorium of 6 months from the date of disbursement. Rate of Interest
of New Demand Loan Working Capital CCECL 7.40%.

Note No 24.2 (iii) From State Bank of India, Mumbai secured by first charge on the fixed assets to the Company and
personal guarantee by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time director and repayable in 72
monthly instalments after a moratorium of 12 months from the date of disbursement. Rate of Interest
of Open Term Loan 7.65%

Note No 24.2 (iv) From State Bank of India, Mumbeai is secured by first charge on the fixed assets to the Company and
personal guarantee by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time director. Corporate Loan
repayable in 60 monthly instalments.

Note No 24.3: From Tata Capital Service Ltd, Mumbeai is secured by first charge on the fixed assets to the Company and
Irrevocable and unconditional personal guarantee by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time
directors. Term Loan repayable in 60 monthly installments at 12% rate of interest.

Note No 24.4: From Aditya Birla Finance Ltd, Mumbeai is secured by Exclusive charge on property at., Ghorpadi, Pune -

411001 owned by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time director and personal guarantee by
Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time directors. Term Loan repayable in 72 monthly
installments at 12% rate of interest.

LEASE LIABILITIES (NON CURRENT)

Particulars

Lease Liabilities

As at As at

31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
710.81 -
710.81 -
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26

27

PROVISIONS (NON CURRENT)

Particulars

Provisions for Employee Benefits

As at

31" March, 2021

As at

31" March, 2020

-For Leave encashment (Refer Note No 47] 36.32 41.00
Others
-Provision for warranty (Refer Note No 49) 2.06 2.54
38.38 43.54
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Particulars As at As at

31" March, 2021

31" March, 2020

Deferred tax liabilities (Net) (Refer Note 27.1) 182.49 113.14
182.49 113.14
Note No.: 27.1
. Net balance | MAT Credit | Recognised | Recognised Net balance
Particulars . . .
as at Adjustment | in statement in as at
1 April 2020 of profit OCI 31 March 2021
and loss
Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets)
Property, plant and equipment/Investment 178.80 - 49.18 - 227.98
Property/Other Intangible Assets
Fair Value through P&L (1.17) - 5.36 - 4.19
Fair Value through OCI (26.91) - - (0.51) (27.42)
Others (31.53) - 16.45 - (15.09)
Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debts (6.06) - (1.12) - (7.18)
113.14 - 69.86 (0.51) 182.49
Net balance | MAT Credit | Recognised | Recognised Net balance
. as at Adjustment | in statement in as at
Particulars 1 April 2019 of profit OCI |31 March 2020
and loss
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)
Property, plant and equipment/Investment 172.83 - 5.97 - 178.80
Property/Other Intangible Assets
Fair Value through P&L (0.06) - (1.11) - (1.17)
Fair Value through OCI (17.16) - - (9.75) (26.91)
Others (22.79) - (8.74) - (31.53)
Mat Credit Entitlement (66.59) (66.59) - -
Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debts (4.78) - (1.28) - (6.06)
61.45 (66.59) (5.16) 9.75) 113.14
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29

(ZIn Lakhs)
Income tax
The major components of Income Tax Expense for the year ended 31 March, 2021
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31" March, 2021

31" March, 2020

Profit and Loss:

Current tax — net of reversal of earlier year : Rs -12.22 Lacs

(Previous Year Rs -1.16 Lacs ) 146.78 212.74
Deferred Tax 69.86 (5.16)
216.64 207.58
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by domestic tax rate
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Profit before income tax expense 882.19 741.24
Tax at the Indian tax rate 25.168 % (Previous Year - 27.82%) 222.03 206.21
Add: Ttems giving rise to difference in tax
Effect of non-deductible expenses 5.06 0.97
Permanent difference (83.05) (2.62)
Income Tax for earlier years (12.22) (1.16)
Others 84.83 4.18
Income Tax Expenses 216.64 207.58
BORROWINGS (CURRENT)
Particulars As at As at

Secured From Bank
Working Capital Loan - repayble on demand (Refer Note 28.1)

31" March, 2021

31" March, 2020

Indian Rupees Cash Credit 2,240.16 1,564.75
Foreign Currency Cash Credit 51.92 595.44
2,292.08 2,160.19

Note 28.1 From State Bank of India, Mumbai secured by first charge on present & future current assets of the Company
and extension by way of second charge on other fixed assets of the Company (excluding vehicles) and personal guarantee

by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time director.

TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars As at As at
31* March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note No 29.1) 531.91 679.79
Dues other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,604.32 1,783.42
4,136.23 2,463.21

Note No 29.1: Micro enterprises and Small enterprises have been identified by the Company on the basis of the information
available. Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small enterprises, which are outstanding for more than the stipulated period and
other disclosures as per Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) are given below :
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31

32

33

34

Particulars

(a)  Dues remaining unpaid
- Principal
- Interest on above
(b) Interest paid in terms of Section 16 of MSMED Act
- Principal paid beyond the appointed date
- Interest paid in terms of Section 16 of MSMED Act
(c) Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay on
payments made beyond the appointed day during the year
(d)  Amount of interest accrued and unpaid*

LEASE LIABILITIES (CURRENT)
Particulars

Lease Liabilities

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CURRENT)
Particulars

Current maturities of long-term debt
(Refer Note No 24.1,24.2 ,24.3 & 24.4)
Interest Accrued but not due

Trade Deposits from Dealers

Unpaid Dividends (Refer Note No 31.1)
Creditor for Capital Goods

As at
31* March, 2021

As at
31" March, 2021
147.88

147.88

As at
31" March, 2021

522.33
2.88
74.22
2.79
23.86

626.07

(ZIn Lakhs)

As at
31" March, 2020

188.23

As at
31" March, 2020
55.98

55.98
As at
31" March, 2020
35.90

65.17
32.02

133.09

Note No 31.1: There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to Investor's Education and Protection Fund as at

March 31, 2021.
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars

Statutory Dues Payable
Advances From Customers
Other Advances

PROVISIONS (CURRENT)
Particulars

Provision for Employee Benefits

-Gratuity (Refer Note No 47)

-Leave encashment (Refer Note No 47)
Others

-Provision for warranty (Refer Note No 49)

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Particulars

Provision for taxation (Net of advance tax)

As at

31" March, 2021
107.80
173.41
100.00

381.21

As at
31" March, 2021

88.50
8.45

3.10

100.04

As at
31" March, 2021
56.35

56.35

As at
31" March, 2020
43.49
48.87

92.36
As at
31" March, 2020

116.93
10.68

3.80

131.41

As at

31" March, 2020
42.22

42.22
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36

37

A) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES: #
Particulars

(a)  Disputed Income Tax Liability
(b)  Disputed Sales Tax Liability

B) COMMITMENTS:
Particulars

Estimated Amounts of Contract remaining to be executed on
Capital account and not provided for (Net of Advances)

Note:

As at

31" March, 2021
0.32

12.38

12.70
As at
31" March, 2021

173.78

173.78

(TIn Lakhs)

As at
31" March, 2020

As at
31" March, 2020
136.66

136.66

# The management does not expect these demands/claims to succeed. Claims, where the possibility of outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is remote, have not been considered in contingent liability.

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particulars

Sale of Products

- Own Manufactured

- Traded

Sale of Services

Other Operating Revenue
Process waste sale
Export Incentive/Others

OTHER INCOME

Particulars

Interest Income (Refer Note No 36.1)

Net gain on sale of Fixed Assets

Dividend income from equity instruments designated at FVOCI
Rent Income

Provision no longer required, written back

Fair Value gain on financial assets measured at FVTPL
Sundry Balance Written Back (Net)

Exchange Fluctuation Gain (Net)

Unwinding of interest on security deposits
Miscellaneous Income

Note No. 36.1 : Break-up of Interest Income
Interest Income on depoits with Bank

Interest Income on Security deposits

Interest Income on loan to Subsidiary Company
Interest Income on Others

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Particulars

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases during the year

Less: Inventory at the end of the year

31" March, 2021

19,318.20
84.94
12.28

26.53
105.91

19,547.86

31" March, 2021
24.60

0.31
3.56
11.43
0.73
4.04
146.55
3.41

194.62

0.24
1.06
22.55
0.75

24.60

31" March, 2021
1,504.05
13,820.07
15,324.12
1,911.46

13,412.66

31" March, 2020

15,774.44

4.22

24.65
114.61

15,917.92

31" March, 2020
3.80

9.12

0.31

1.96

51.63

12.12
88.39
2.74
0.14

170.21

2.59

1.21

3.80

31" March, 2020
1,330.40
10,119.64
11,450.04
1,504.05

9,945.99
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39

40

41

42

PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
Particulars
Traded Goods

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS

Particulars

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods

Work In Progress

Scrap

Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods

Work In Progress

Scrap

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Contribution to Provident and other fund
Staff Welfare Expenses

FINANCE COSTS

Particulars

Interest Expenses (Refer Note No. 41.1)

Interest on lease liabilities

Other Borrowing Cost

Other Financial Charges

Exchange difference regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs

Note No. 41.1

Break-up of Interest Expenses
Interest on Bank Borrowings
Interest on Income Tax
Interest on Unsecured Loans

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
Particulars

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
Depreciation on Leased Assets

Depreciation on Investment Property

Amortisation on Intangible Assets

31" March, 2021
74.90

74.90

31" March, 2021

1,491.33
209.36
7.53
1,708.22

1,378.65
184.01
4.01
1,566.67

T 14155

31" March, 2021
2,825.22
109.06

68.38

3,002.66

31" March, 2021
301.22
6.25

3.70

311.17

220.33
5.89
75.00

301.22

31" March, 2021
250.97

56.81

0.19

20.23

_wsal

(TIn Lakhs)

31" March, 2020

31" March, 2020

1,165.46
163.91
4.11
1,333.47

1,491.33
209.36
7.53
1,708.22

(374.74)

31" March, 2020
2,946.74
108.37

44.13

3,099.24

31" March, 2020
212.30
8.52

0.60
30.67

252.09

137.01
0.29
75.00

212.30

31" March, 2020
239.29

59.21

0.19

20.23

318.93
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OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars
Consumption of Stores & Spares
Conversion Charges Paid
Power & Fuel
Carriage Inward
Repair & Maintenance
Plant & Machinery
Building
Others
Research and Development Expenses
Carriage Outward
Advertisement and Sales & Promotion Expenses
Warranty Charges
Commission on sales
Allowance for doubtful debts
Rent
Rates & Taxes
Security Services Charges
Insurance
Traveling & Conveyance Expenses
Communication Expenses
Legal & Professional Charges
Payments to Auditors (Refer Note 43.1)
Donations Paid
CSR Expenditure
Miscellaneous Expenses

Note No. 43.1 : Payment to Statutory Auditors
As Auditors :
Audit Fees (including Limited Review)

In Other Capacity :
Certification & Others
Out of pocket expenses

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Particulars

On account of Sale of Undertaking (Refer Note No 44.1)

(T In Lakhs)

31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
147.74 187.73
108.98 140.13
262.10 294.59
61.28 60.66
36.71 49.22
8.19 21.99
35.59 56.78
0.15 1.44
573.24 511.40
14.08 16.83
3.95 -
37.26 125.08
6.76 4.60
40.46 53.20
6.93 16.46
63.24 61.99
50.86 35.82
59.59 139.02
41.04 41.77
183.95 154.94
8.45 5.73
2.71 2.00
11.20 -
154.36 124.00
1,918.82 2,105.38
6.40 4.13
2.05 1.25

- 0.35

8.45 5.73

31* March, 2021 31" March, 2020
329.69 -

329.69 -

Note No 44.1: During the year, the Company has sold fixed assets including land and building and the gains realised

from the sale have been classified as exceptional item.

EARNING PER SHARE
Particulars

(A) Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs.)
(B) No. of Equity Share outstanding during the year

(C) Face Value of each Equity Share ( Rs.)
(D) Basic & Diluted earning per Share ( Rs.)

31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020

665.55 533.66
57,13,357 57,13,357
10 10

11.65 9.34
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH 2021.

SEGMENT :
The company publishes standalone financial statements of the company along with the consolidated financial statements. In
accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating segments, the company has disclosed the segment information in the consolidated

financial statements.

Employee Benefits
As per IND AS 19 "Employee Benefits", the disclosures of Employee benefits as defined in the said Accounting Standards
are given below :

i) Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan includes Provident Fund. The expenses recognised for the year are as
under : (ZIn Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 77.24 75.43

ii) Defined Benefit Plan

a) Gratuity:
The Company operates gratuity plan wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to 15 days/one month
salary last drawn for each completed year of service depending on the date of joining. The same is payable on
termination of service, retirement or death, whichever is earlier. The benefit vests after 5 years of continuous service.

(ZIn Lakhs)
I Changes in present value of obligations 2020-21 2019-20
i) Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year. 209.42 202.93
ii)  Current Service Cost 18.58 14.92
iii)  Interest Cost 14.30 15.75
iv)  Past Service Cost - 8.38
V) Actuarial (Gain) / Losses 1.99 29.51
vi)  Benefits Payments (10.63) (62.07)
vii)  Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the year. 233.66 209.42
II Changes in the fair value of plan assets 2020-21 2019-20
1) Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of year 92.49 147.04
i) Interest Income 6.32 11.41
iii)  Contributions 55.86 1.63
iv)  Benefits paid (10.63) (62.07)
V) Actuarial gain on Plan assets, Excluding Interest Income 1.12 (5.52)
vi)  Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 145.17 92.49
III  Change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets 2020-21 2019-20
i) Present value of Defined Benefit Obligations as at end of year. (233.66) (209.42)
ii)  Fair value of plan assets as at 31" March, 2021. 145.17 92.49
iii)  Funded status [Surplus/(Deficit)] (88.50) (116.93)
iv)  Net assets/ (liabilities)as at 31" March, 2021. (88.50) (116.93)
IV Change in Assets during the year ended 31" March,2021 2020-21 2019-20
i) Plan assets at the beginning of the year. 92.49 147.04
i) Expected return on plan assets 6.32 11.41
iii)  Contributions by Employer 55.86 1.63
iv)  Actual benefits Paid (10.63) (62.07)
V) Plan assets at the end of the year. 144.04 98.01
vi)  Actual return on plan assets 6.32 11.41
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(T In Lakhs)
\% Expenses Recognised in statement of Profit & Loss 2020-21 2019-20
1) Current Service Cost 18.58 14.92
i) Interest Cost 14.30 15.75
iii)  Expected return on plan assets (6.32) (11.41)
iv)  Net Actuarial (Gain) / Losses 0.86 35.03
V) Total Expenses 27.43 54.29
VI  Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized 2020-21 2019-20
i) Actuarial gain for the year -Obligation 0.86 35.03
i) Total gain for the year 0.86 35.03
iii)  Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in other comprehensive income 0.86 35.03
VII Actuarial Assumptions: 2020-21 2019-20
i) Discount Rate 6.85% 6.83%
ii)  Salary Escalation 6.00% 6.00%
iil)  Attrition Rate 4.00% 4.00%

The Company is unable to obtain the details of plan assets from LIC and hence the related disclosures are not given.

b)

Leave encashment:

The Company has a policy on compensated absences which is applicable to its executives jointed upto a specified period
and all employees. The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences is determined by actuarial valuation
performed by an independent actuary at each Balance Sheet date using projected unit credit method on the additional
amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the Balance Sheet date.

The plans of the Company exposes to acturial risks such as Investement Risk, Interest rate risk,salary risk and longitivity

risk. Theses risks may impact the obligation of the Company

Actuarial Assumptions: 2020-21 2019-20
Discount Rate 6.85% 6.83%
Salary Escalation 6.00% 6.00%
Attrition Rate 4.00% 4.00%
Funding Status Unfunded Unfunded
Current Liability 8.45 10.69
Non Current Liability 36.32 41.00
Projected Benefit Obligation 44.76 51.69

RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE:

(a) Related parties, as per Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures, during the year as deemed in the Accounting Standard
are given below the related parties with whom the company had transactions and related parties where control exist.

S.No. [ Related Parties Nature of Relationship

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

(1) Mr. Krishna Kejriwal Chairman & Managing Director

(i1) | Mrs. Chand Kejriwal Whole Time Director

(iii) | Mr. Rahul Kejriwal Whole Time Director & Chief Financial Officer ( w.e.f. 14" December, 2020)

(iv) | Mr. Rohit Darji Company Secretary

(v) | Mr. Amit Srivastava Chief Executive Officer

(vi) [ Mr. Subhash Vishwakarma Chief Financial Officer ( till 30" June, 2020)

RELATIVE OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

(1) Mr. Basant Kejriwal Brother of Chairman & Managing Director
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(b)

ENTITIES WHERE KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL/RELATIVES OF DIRECTORS HAS SIGNIFICANT

INFLUENCE
(1) | Remsons Cables Industries Private Ltd. | Mr. Rahul Kejriwal is Director
(i1)) | Goodluck Electronics Private Ltd. Mr. Rahul Kejriwal is Director
(iii) | Remsons Holding Ltd. Wholly Owned Subsidiary (w.e.f. 21st August, 2020)
(iv) | Magal Automotive Ltd. Stepdown Subsidiary (w.e.f. 26th August, 2020)
(v) | Woolford Properties Ltd. Stepdown Subsidiary (w.e.f. 21st October, 2020)
DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS DURING THE YEAR WITH RELATED PARTIES :
(TIn Lakhs)
PARTICULARS OTHER RELATED PARTIES | KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
& RELATIVES

2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20
Sale of Goods/services (Excluding Taxes) 1,030.24 13.28 - -
Remsons Cables Industries Pvt Ltd - - - -
Goodluck Electronics Pvt Ltd 49.27 13.28 - -
Magal Automotive Ltd 980.97 -
Purchase of goods/services (Excluding Taxes) 401.80 325.16 - -
Goodluck Electronics Pvt Ltd 401.80 325.16 - -
Purchase of Capital goods (Excluding Taxes) 26.49 - - -
Remsons Cables Industries Pvt Ltd 26.49 - - -
Rent paid (Excluding Taxes) 30.00 36.00 1.60 1.92
Goodluck Electronics Pvt Ltd 30.00 36.00 - -
Mr. Rahul Kejriwal - - 1.60 1.92
Commission Paid - - 6.50 8.20
Mr. Basant Kejriwal - - 6.50 8.20
*Remuneration - - 188.41 196.77
Mr.Krishna Kejriwal - - 35.86 35.38
Mrs Chand Kejriwal - - 19.55 19.75
Mr.Rahul Kejriwal - - 38.59 38.65
Mr.Anil Kumar Agrawal - - - 13.91
Mr. Subhash Vishwakarma - - 5.90 17.53
Mr. Amit Srivastava - - 77.46 60.61
Mr.Rohit Darji - - 11.04 10.94
Interest Paid - - 75.00 75.00
Mr.Krishna Kejriwal - - 34.70 34.70
Mrs Chand Kejriwal - - 40.30 40.30
Interest Received 22.55 - - -
Remsons Holding Ltd. 22.55 - - -
Loan Given 1,766.63 - - -
Remsons Holding Ltd. 1,766.63 - - -
Investments 505.91 - - -
Remsons Holding Ltd. 505.91 - - -
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BALANCES AT THE END OF THE YEAR WITH RELATED PARTIES : (In Lakhs)

S.No.| Related parties Nature of Transactions As at 31" March, 2021 | As at 31" March, 2020
during the year

(1) Remsons Cables Industries Pvt Ltd | Investment in Equity Share 0.00 0.02
(at fair value) Trade Payables 31.26 -
(i) | Goodluck Electronics Pvt Ltd Investment in Equity Share 2.72 2.93
(at fair value) Trade Receivable 48.72 16.29
Trade Payables 35.66 72.46
(i) | Magal Automotive Ltd. Trade Receivable 708.20 -
(iv) | Remsons Holding Ltd. Investment 505.91 -
Loan Receivable 1,766.63 -
Interest Receivable 22.55 -
(iv) | Mr. Krishna Kejriwal Loan Payable 347.00 347.00
(v) | Mrs Chand Kejriwal Loan Payable 403.00 403.00
(vi) | Mr. Basant Kejriwal Commission Payable 6.67 2.60

*The remuneration of directors and key executives is determined by the remuneration committee having regard to the
performance of individuals and market trends.

*The above figures do not include provisions for encashable leave, gratuity and premium paid for group health insurance,
as separate actuarial valuation / premium paid are not available.

The sitting fees paid to non-executive directors is Rs. 2.80 Lakhs and 1.10 Lakhs as at March 31, 2021 and 2020,
respectively.

DISCLOSURE OF RELATING TO PROVISION OF WARRANTY

Provision is made for estimated warranty claims only in respect of the product sold which are still under warranty at the end of
the reporting period. These claims are expected to be settled as and when warranty claims arise. Management estimates the
provision based on historical warranty claim information and any recent trends that may suggest future claim could differ from

historical amounts.

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Balance at the beginning 6.34 11.62
Net Amount utilised/reversed during the year (1.18) (5.28)
Balance at the end of year 5.16 6.34

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE :

The year end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are as under.
(a) Amount Receivable in Foreign Currency on account of the following :

As on 31" March, 2021

As on 31" March, 2020

. Foreign
Particulars Currency [nomis "uost] Rs in Lakhs | Comenarias | RS in Lakhs
Receivables/ Bank GBP 7.17 724.01 2.57 239.35
EURO 6.54 563.33 5.35 444.42
USD 1.85 136.14 1.10 82.88

(b) Amount Payable in Foreign Currency on account of the following :

As on 31" March, 2021

As on 31" March, 2020

Foreign
Particulars Currency [Rnowintesin] g in Lakhs | Vi nraie | Rs in Lakhs
Loan/Trade Payables GBP - - 0.09 8.24
EURO 1.04 89.95 7.26 602.53
USD 0.09 6.62 - -
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51 Lease
The Company's leasing arrangements are in respect of office premises / warchouse. These leasing arrangements, which is
mostly cancelable, range between 11 months to 3 years and are usually renewable by mutual consent at mutually agreed terms &
conditions. The aggregate lease rentals of Rs. 40.46 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.. 53.20 lacs) are charged as rent and shown under
the note no. 43 " Other Expenses".

52 Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation and consequential
adjustment, if any.

53 In the opinion of the Board, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have value in the ordinary course of business at least equal to
the amount at which they are stated.

54 Capital Management

i) Risk Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Company capital management is to maximise the
shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants. The Company monitor capital using a gearing ratio and is measured by debt
divided by total Equity. The Company’s Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings including current
maturities of long term borrowings and total equity (as shown in balance sheet) includes issued capital and all other

reserves.
ii) Gearing Ratio
The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows.
Particulars 31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
T in Lakhs Z in Lakhs
Borrowing 4,870.73 2,949.46
*Net Debt 4,870.73 2,949.46
Total Equity 3,139.00 2,474.03
Capital Gearing Ratio 0.64 0.84
*Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings including current maturities and books overdraft
Total equity (as shown in balance sheet) includes issued capital and all other equity reserves.
55 Fair Value Measurement
Financial instruments by category (ZIn Lakhs)
Particulars 31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
FVPL |FVOCI| Amortised] FVPL [ FVOCI | Amortised
cost cost
Financial assets
Investments
- Mutual Funds 48.73 - -
- Equity instruments (Excluding investment in subsidiary) - 2.72 - - 2.95 -
Trade receivables - - 3,251.66 - - 2,232.31
Cash and cash equivalents - - 29.03 - - 141.97
Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents - - 9.79 - - 32.02
Security deposit - - 160.18 - - 76.25
Loan to Employees - - 7.26 - - 10.74
Loan to Subsidiary Company - - 1,766.63 - - -
Interest accrued - - 22.79 - - -
Total financial assets 48.73 2.72 5,247.32 - 2.95 2,493.29
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Financial liabilities

Borrowings - - 4,870.73 - - 2,949.46
Trade payables - -1 4,136.23 - - 2,463.21
Lease liabilities - - 858.69 - - 55.98
Security deposit - - 74.22 - - 65.17
Others - - 29.53 - - 32.02
Total financial liabilities - - 9,969.40 - - 5,565.84

(i) Fairvalue hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a)
recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial
statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial

instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows undernea;h t{le tﬁblﬁ.h )
TIn Lakhs

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value At March 31, 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets

Financial Investments at FVPL

Mutual Funds 48.73 - - 48.73

Financial Investments at FVOCI

Equity Instruments - - 2.72 2.72
Total financial assets 48.73 - 2.72 51.45
Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value At March 31, 2020 Level1 | Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets

Financial Investments at FVOCI

Equity Instruments - - 2.95 2.95
Total financial assets - - 2.95 2.95
There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year.

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurement is as follows: (XIn Lakhs)

Particulars Amount

Balance as on 31st March, 2019 4.67

Change In Value (1.72)

Balance as on 31st March, 2020 2.95

Change In Value (0.23)

Balance as on 31st March, 2021 2.72

(i)

(iii)

The fair values of current debtors, cash & bank balances,loan to related party, security deposit to goverment deparment, current
creditors and current borrowings and other financial liability are assumed to approximate their carrying amounts due to the short-
term maturities of these assets and liabilities.

Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

*the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments. All of the resulting fair value estimates are included in
level 3 except for unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration and indemnification asset, where the fair values have been
determined based on present values and the discount rates used were adjusted for counter party or own credit risk.

Valuation processes

The carrying amounts oftrade receivables, trade payables, capital creditors and cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the
same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.
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56 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company’s activities expose it to market risk , credit risk, liquidity risk and price risk.
This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the impact
thereof in the financial statements.
Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Market Risk —  |Financial assets and liabilities |Foreign currency The company partly hedged due to natural hedge and is
Foreign not denominated in INR. exposure review and exploring to hedge its unhedged positions.
Exchange sensitivity analysis.
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade |Credit ratings, Review of | Strict credit control and monitoring system,
receivables and financial assets. [aging analysis, on | diversification of counterparties, on quarterly
quarterly basis. basis.
Liquidity Risk  [Trade payables and other |Maturity analysis, cash | Maintaining sufficient cash / cash equivalents and
financial liabilities. flow projections. marketable security and focus on realisation of
receivables.
Price Risk Basic ingredients of company |[The company sourcing | The company is able to pass on substantial price hike to
raw materials are various grade [components from | thecustomers.
of steel and plastic granuels [vendors directly, hence it
where prices are volatile does not hedge its
exposure to commodity
pricerisk.

The Board provides guiding principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as credit
risk, liquidity risk, price risk and Foreign Exchange Risk effecting business operations. The company’s risk management is
carried out by the management as per guidelines and policies approved by the Board of Directors.

I Market risk

a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. In order to optimize the Company's position with regard to interest income and interest expenses and to
manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the
proportion of the fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

The exposure of Company borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows: (ZIn Lakhs)

As at
31" March, 2021

As at
31" March, 2020

Particulars

Variable rate borrowings 4,117.36 2,191.93
Fixed rate borrowings 753.37 757.53
Total borrowings 4,870.73 2,949.46
Sensitivity Analysis
Profit/loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.

. Impact on Profit before Tax
Particulars . .

Basis Points
31" March, | 31" March,
2021 2020

Increase in Basis points +50 (20.59) (10.96)
Decrease in Basis points -50 20.59 10.96
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b) Foreign Currency risk

The Company has exposure to foreign currency risk on account of its payable and receivables in foreign currency. The
company is following natural hedging to mitigate the foreign currency risk.

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk which are unhedged at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

Particulars EURO in Lakhs USD in Lakhs GBP in Lakhs
31" March, 2021

Trade receivables/Bank - Foreign Currency 6.54 1.85 7.17
Trade receivables/Bank - INR 563.33 136.14 724.01
Trade payables/Loan - Foreign Currency 1.04 0.09 -
Trade payables/Loan - INR 89.95 6.62 -
31" March, 2020

Trade receivables/Bank- Foreign Currency 5.35 1.10 2.57
Trade receivables/Bank - INR 444 .42 82.88 239.35
Trade payables/Loan - Foreign Currency 7.26 - 0.09
Trade payables/Loan - INR 602.53 - 8.24

Sensitivity Anaysis-

The Company is mainly exposed to changes in Euro, GBP and USD. The sensitivity analysis demonstrate a reasonably possible
change in Euro, GBP and USD exchange rates, with all other veriables held constant. 5% appreciation/depreciation of Euro,
GBP and USD with respect to functional currency of the company will have impact of following (decrease)/increase in Profit &
vice versa.

(ZIn Lakhs)
Particulars 31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Impact on profit or loss for the year Strengthens Weakening Strengthens Weakening
Euro Impact 23.67 (23.67) (7.91) 7.91
USD Impact 6.48 (6.48) 4.14 (4.14)
GBP Impact 36.20 (36.20) 11.56 (11.56)
Total 66.35 (66.35) 7.79 (7.79)

* Holding all other variables constant

c) Price Risk
The company is exposed to price risk in basic ingrediants of Company's raw material and is procuring finished
components and bought out materials from vendors directly. The Company monitors its price risk and factors the price
increase in pricing of the products.

II Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss. Credit risk encompasses the direct risk of default, risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as
well as concentration risks. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade
receivables).
Credit Risk Management
The company's credit risk mainly from trade receivables as these are typically unsecured. This credit risk has always
been managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuous monitoring the creditworthiness of
customers to whom credit is extended in the normal course of business. The Company estimates the expected credit loss
based on past data, available information on public domain and experience. Expected credit losses of financial assets
receivable are estimated based on historical data of the Company. The company has provisioning policy for expected
credit losses.
The maximum exposure to credit risk as at 31st March 2021 and 31st March 2020 is the carrying value of such trade
receivables as shown in note 15 of the financial statements.
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III Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk represents the inability of the Company to meet its financial obligations within stipulated time. To mitigate
this risk, the Company maintains sufficient liquidity by way of working capital limits from banks

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting

date based on contractual undiscounted payments:

(ZIn Lakhs)

Particulars Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total
As at 31" March, 2021

Borrowings 2,814.41 2,056.32 4,870.73
Trade payables 4,136.23 - 4,136.23
Lease liabilities 147.88 710.81 858.69
Other financial liabilities 103.75 - 103.75
Total 7,202.27 2,767.14 9,969.40
Particulars Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total
As at 31" March, 2020

Borrowings 2,196.09 753.37 2,949.46
Trade payables 2,463.21 - 2,463.21
Lease liabilities 55.98 - 55.98
Other financial liabilities 97.19 - 97.19
Total 4,812.48 753.37 5,565.84

57 The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 28th June, 2021 proposed final dividend of Re. 1 per share i.e 10% on Equity
Share of Rs. 10/- each, subject to the approval of the members at the ensuring Annual General meeting.. Dividends paid during
the year ended March 31, 2020 include an amount of Rs. 1.50 per equity share towards final dividend for the year ended March
31,2019 and an amount of Rs. 1.50 per equity share towards interim dividends for the year ended March 31, 2020.

58 A new section 115BAA was inserted in the IT Act 1961 by the Govt of India on Sept 20, 2019 wide the Taxation Laws
(Amendment) Ordinance 2019, which provides the option to pay income-tax at reduce rate in accordance with the
provision/conditions defined in the said section. The company has decided to exercise the option.

59 The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the group
towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on Social
Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from stakeholders which are under active consideration by
the Ministry. The group will assess the impact and its evaluation once the subject rules are notified and will give appropriate
impact in its financial statements in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the
financial impact are published.

60  The company has assessed the possible effects that may result from the COVID-19 pandemic on the carrying amounts of
receivables, intangibles, investments and other assets / liabilities. Based on the current indicators of economic conditions, the
company expects to recover the carrying amount of all its assets. The Management has also assessed and concluded that no
material uncertainty exists, which raises a doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern in the near future. The
actual impact of the COVID-19 pandemic may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial
statements and the company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to the economic conditions in the future.

61 The Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necesssary to confirm to the current presentation as
per the schedule III of Companies Act, 2013.

As per our report of even date attached

For M LBHUWANIA AND CO LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Krishna Kejriwal For Remsons Industries Limited Rahul Kejriwal

FRN : 101484W /W100197 Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO

I\J’IgtAY KUMAR JAIN DIN : 00513788 DIN : 00513777
artner

Rohit Darji
Company Secretary

Amit Srivastava

Membership No. 108374 ; '
Chief Executive Officer

. M . th
Place : Mumbai, Dated : 28" June, 2021 Place : Mumbai | Dated : 28" June, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To,
The Members of
REMSONS INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of REMSONS INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("Holding Company")
and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information ("the
consolidated financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31,2021, their consolidated profit, the consolidated other comprehensive income, their consolidated changes in equity and their
consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("Sas") specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibility for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the provisions of the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key Audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Provision for slow moving and non -moving inventories

The group carries a sizeable portion of inventory which | Our procedures included discussion with the management on the control
is a material portion of the total assets of the group. The | on the data and its effectiveness. Our audit approach was a combination
management has the process of identifying the slow | of test of internal controls and substantive procedures which included

moving and non-moving inventories. This estimate has the following:

inherent uncertainty as it involves estimation/ judgment ) ) ) S
" on the part of the management Evaluated the design of internal controls relating to identifying the slow

moving and non-moving items and tested the controls pertaining to the
same.

e Reviewed the age-wise inventory reports and movement of
inventory and production of items in which such inventories are
being used.

e Discussed with the operating personnel about the alternate use of
suchitems.

e Reviewed the net realizable value of such non -moving and slow
moving items.

e Performed analytical procedures and test of details foq
reasonableness of the provisions.
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Other Information

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Company's Annual Report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our Auditors' Report thereon. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information, compare with
the financial statements if the subsidiaries audited by the other auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and, in doing so, place
reliance on the work of the other auditors and consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Other
information so far as it relates to the subsidiaries is traced from their financial statements audited by the other auditors. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of Act with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective company's management and Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of each entity and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements by the management and Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective management either intends to liquidate or cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the financial
reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the

audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(I) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities and business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which
we are the independent auditors. For the business activities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

(a)

We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of three subsidiaries (including two step down subsidiaries),
whose financial statements / financial information reflect unconsolidated total assets of Rs. 9,816.08 lakhs as at March 31,2021,
unconsolidated total revenues of Rs. 4,165.98 lakhs, unconsolidated net profit after tax of Rs. 72.71 lakhs, unconsolidated total
comprehensive income of Rs. 75.47 lakhs and unconsolidated net cash inflows amounting to Rs. 184 lakhs for the year ended on
that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements / financial information have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report
in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries are based solely
on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not
modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

a)

b)

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate
financial statements / information of subsidiaries, unaudited financial statements / financial information referred to in the
paragraph on 'Other Matters' section above, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books, returns and the reports of the other auditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.
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d)

g)

h)

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 3 1st March, 2021 taken on
record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies,
none of the directors of the Group companies is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness
of'such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditor's) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on the financial statements / information of the subsidiaries:

i.  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial position of
the Group- Refer Note No. 48 to the consolidated financial statements;

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including derivatives contacts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 197(16):

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Holding Company,

subsidiary companies, wherever applicable, to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of

section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director by the Holding Company, subsidiary companies is not in excess of

the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section
197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

For M L BHUWANIA AND CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 101484W/W100197

Vijay Kumar Jain

Partner

Membership No. 108374
UDIN: 21108734AAAAHQ9358

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 28,2021

Annexure A to our report dated June 28, 2021

Sr. No.| Name Subsidiary/Step down Subsidiary
1 Remsons Holdings Ltd. Subsidiary

2 Woolford Properties Ltd. Step Down Subsidiary

3 Magal Automotive Ltd. Step Down Subsidiary
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Referred to in paragraph (f) of 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the Independent Auditor's Report on the
consolidated financial statements of the company for the year ended March 31,2021.

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of REMSONS INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("the Holding
Company") as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021, we have audited the internal financial control over financial reporting of the
Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, incorporated in India, wherever applicable, as of that date.

In our opinion to the best of our knowledge and according to the opinion expressed in the report of other auditors, the Holding
Company, incorporated in India, wherever applicable, in all material respects, have an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based
on the criteria for internal controls over financial reporting established by the respective companies, wherever applicable, considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective company's management and Board of Directors of Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, incorporated in India,
wherever applicable, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal controls over
financial reporting criteria established by the respective companies, considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India ('ICATI'"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, and both issued by the ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports
referred to in the paragraph on 'Other Matters', is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting of the Holding Company;, its subsidiary companies, incorporated in India, wherever
applicable

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the consolidated financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For M L BHUWANIA AND CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101484W/W100197

Vijay Kumar Jain

Partner

Membership No. 108374
UDIN: 21108734AAAAHQ9358

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 28,2021
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°" MARCH, 2021 (XIn Lakhs)
ASSETS Particulars Note 31" March, 2021
@) Non - Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 3,170.82
(b) Right of Use Assets 4 881.12
(c) Capital work - in - progress 5 34.58
(d) Investment Property 6 1,520.67
(e) Other Intangible Assets 7 339.77
(63 Intangible assets under development 8 14.25
(2) Financial assets
(i) Investments 9 2.72
(i1) Other financial assets 10 192.38
(h) Other non - current assets 11 256.33
Total Non- Current Assets 6,412.63
(ii) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 12 4,716.12
(b) Financial assets
(1) Investment 13 48.73
(ii) Trade receivables 14 4,272.80
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 15 213.03
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 16 9.79
(v) Other financial assets 17 93.67
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 18 3.12
(d) Other current assets 19 733.88
Total Current Assets 10,091.15
(iii) Assets classified as held for Sale 3 26.26
TOTAL ASSETS 16,530.04
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(a) Equity share capital 20 571.34
(b) Other Equity 21 2,400.58
Total Equity 2,971.92
LIABILITIES
Non Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 22 3,436.96
(i) Lease Liability 23 836.51
(b) Provisions 24 38.38
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 25 417.37
Total Non- Current Liabilities 4,729.22
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 26 2,503.79
(i) Trade payables 27
(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 531.91
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 4,365.85
(iii) Lease liabilities 28 243.80
(iv) Other financial liabilities 29 628.68
(b) Other current liabilities 30 398.49
(c) Provisions 31 100.04
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net) 32 56.35
Total Current Liabilities 8,828.90
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 16,530.04
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral parts of the Consolidated Financial Statements
?gfﬁ/i i%gﬁ%:ﬁgﬁﬁg%agacﬁfg For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Krishna Kejriwal For Remsons Industries Limited Rahul Kejriwal
FRN : 101484W /W100197 Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO
}\)’UAY KUMAR JAIN DIN : 00513788 DIN : 00513777
N?er:gle)grship No. 108374 Rohit Darji . Amit Srivastava
Place Mumbai,' Dated : 28" June, 2021 Company Secretary Place : Mumbai | Dated : 28" June, 2021 Chief Executive Officer
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STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2021

INCOME (ZIn Lakhs)
Revenue from operations 33 22,615.07
Other income 34 241.12
Total Income 22,856.19
EXPENSES
Cost of material consumed 35 15,236.34
Purchase of Stock in Trade 36 74.90
Changes in inventories of Finished goods and Work-in-progress 37 (143.74)
Employee benefit expense 38 3,958.02
Finance Costs 39 354.22
Depreciation & amortization expense 40 440.69
Other Expenses 41 2,473.46
Total Expenses 22,393.89
Profit before exceptional items & tax 462.30
Add: Exceptional Items 42 329.69
Profit/(Loss) before tax 791.99
Less: Tax expenses
1) Current tax

of Current year 159.00

of Earlier years (12.22)
2) Deferred tax

of Current year 196.70
Total Tax Expenses 343.48
Profit after Tax A 448.51

Other Comprehensive Income
A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (0.86)
Fair value gain on investment (0.23)
(i1) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.51
B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 33.68
(i1) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year B 33.09
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) 481.60
Earning per equity share (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) 43

(1) Basic 7.85
(2) Diluted 7.85
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral parts of the Consolidated Financial Statements

11?31}) ﬁ,r[ i%ggwiﬁfgﬁggecagaihﬁ% For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Krishna Kejriwal For Remsons Industries Limited Rahul Kejriwal
FRN : 101484W /W100197 Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO
VIJAY KUMAR JAIN DIN : 00513788 DIN : 00513777
i/??mngrership No. 108374 Rohit Darji , . Amit Srivastava
Place : Mumbai, Dated : 28" June, 2021 Company Secretary Place : Mumbai | Dated : 28" June, 2021  Chief Executive Officer
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2021

(ZIn Lakhs)
Particulars 31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit before tax & Extraordinary Items 797.87
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 383.87
Interest Expenses 338.38
Reclassification of remeasurement of employee benefits (0.86)
Exceptional Items (329.69)
Unrealised gain on fair value of financial assets (0.73)
Interest Income (0.24)
Dividend Income (0.31)
Lease Rent Ind AS 116 Impact 6.90
Provision for Doubtful debts 6.76
Provision no longer required, written back (11.43)
Sundry Balance Written Back (Net) (4.04)
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Fluctuation loss 48.03
Unwinding of interest on security deposits (3.41)
433.24
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 1,231.11
ADJUSTMENTS FOR WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES :
Other non - current financial assets (170.87)
Other non - current assets 0.53
Inventories (831.35)
Trade Receivable (2,063.63)
Other Current financial assets (33.04)
Other current assets (508.31)
Long - Term Provisions (4.69)
Trade payables 2,132.39
Other current financial liabilities 9.04
Other current liabilities 306.13
Short - Term Provisions (30.67)
(1,194.45)
Cash generated from operations T 36.66
Direct Taxes paid (138.54)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (101.88)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment including Capital Work in Progress (815.45)
Purchase of Other Investments (48.00)
Business Purchase (2,569.00)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 420.78
Dividend Received 0.31
(3,011.36)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY (3,011.36)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net (Decrease)/ Increase in Long Term Borrowings 3,164.82
Net (Decrease)/ Increase in Short Term Borrowings 347.18
Interest Expense (327.70)
3,184.30
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITY 3,184.30
NET CHANGES IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS(A+B+C) 71.05
OPENING BALANCES OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 141.97
CLOSING BALANCES OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 213.03
71.05
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(TIn Lakhs)
Notes
1 Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents Includes:
CASH IN HAND 12.28
BALANCE WITH SCHEDULED BANKS
- In Current Account 200.75
213.03
2 Consolidated Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS 7) statement of cash flows.
?sfﬁ,i %%gg%{,fgfiﬁﬁg%agai}f% For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Krishna Kejriwal For Remsons Industries Limited Rahul Kejriwal
FRN : 101484W /W100197 Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO
;’IgtAY KUMAR JAIN DIN : 00513788 DIN : 00513777
artner . s . .
Membership No. 108374 Rohit Darji . . Amit Srivastava
Place : Mumbai, Dated : 28" June, 2021 Company Secretary Place : Mumbai | Dated : 28" June, 2021  Chief Executive Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2021

A. Equity Share Capital ( In Lakhs)

Particulars No of Shares Amount

Balance at at 1st April, 2020# 57,13,357 571.34

Changes in equity share capital during the year - -

Balance at at 31st March, 2021 57,13,357 571.34
B. Other Equity

Other items of
Surpl
urpius Other Comprehensive Income
Fair Value through Foreign Total
. R t
Particulars Capital | Retained :fn:liis(lll:gﬁlee; Other Comprehensive currency
Reserve | Earnings benefit plans Income of Equity ~ | translation
Investments reserve

Balance at at 1" April, 2020# - 1,972.82 (72.97) 2.85 - 1,902.70

Profit for the period - 448.51 - - - 448.51

Remeaurements of Defined Benefit Plan - - (0.65) - - (0.65)

Fair Value effect of Investments of shares - - - 0.06 - 0.06

Foreign currency translation reserve - - - - 33.68 33.68

Capital Reserve 16.30 - - - - 16.30

Revaliation Reserve - - - - - -

Balance at at 31" March, 2021 16.30 2,421.33 (73.62) 291 33.68 2,400.58
?sfﬁ,} %%ggwiﬁfxeﬁﬁg%agai}f% For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Krishna Kejriwal For Remsons Industries Limited Rahul Kejriwal
FRN : 101484W /W100197 Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO
I\)’IgtAY KUMAR JAIN DIN : 00513788 DIN : 00513777

artner

Membership No. 108374
Place : Mumbai, Dated : 28" June, 2021

Rohit Darji
Company Secretary

Amit Srivastava

Place : Mumbai | Dated : 28" June, 2021  Chief Executive Officer
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2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

Corporate Information

Remsons Industries Limited (‘the group’) is a listed public limited company incorporated in India. The registered office is
located at 401, 4th floor, Hanuman Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai—400 057, Maharashtra, India. The Group is manufacturing
automotive control cables, flexible shafts, push pull cables and gear shifter assembly. The Group has eight manufacturing plants
located in India and one plant located outside India.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ~ (hereinafter referred to as
the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with of
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act. These financial
statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value
or amortised cost at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally
based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Group’s normal operating cycle.The
financial statements were authorized for issue by the Group's Board of Directors on 28th June, 2021.These financial statements
are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the functional currency. All the amounts have been rounded off to the
nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated.
Basis of Consolidation
1) Subsidiaries
These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Remsons Industries Limited and its
subsidiaries. The subsidiaries considered in the consolidated financial statements as at March 31, 2021 are summarized

below:
Name of the Subsidiaries "Country of Incorporation" 2020-21
Remsons Holdings Ltd. United Kingdom 100%
Magal Automotive Ltd. United Kingdom 100%
Woolford Properties Ltd. United Kingdom 100%

Incorporated during the previous year

The financial statements of the Parent Group and its subsidiaries have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together
the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating intra-Group balances / transactions and
resulting unrealized profits in full. The amounts shown in respect of accumulated reserves comprises the amount of the relevant
reserves as per the balance sheet of the Parent Group and its share in the post acquisition increase / decrease in the relevant
reserves / accumulated deficit of its subsidiaries.

The Parent Group maintain their records and prepare their financial statements under the Historical Cost Convention except
certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) which is measured at fair value or amortised cost, in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principals in India while the foreign subsidiaries maintain their records and
prepare their financial statements in conformity with GAAP prevalent in their respective countries of domicile.

Consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events
in similar circumstances except in case of charge of depreciation on fixed assets and other insignificant items for which the
accounting treatment is given on the basis of local laws applicable in the respective country, for which using uniform accounting
policies for the purpose of consolidation is impracticable.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions in the application
of'accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from
these estimates. Continuous evaluation is done on the estimation and judgments based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised prospectively.

Current versus non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group's operating cycle and other criteria set
out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of
assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of current—non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
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2.5.

2.6.

2.7

Foreign Exchange Transactions

i Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the Group are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Group operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian
rupee (INR), which is Group’s functional and presentation currency

ii. Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally
recognised in profit or loss. All the foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of Profit and Loss on
anet basis within other expenses or other income as applicable.

The consolidated financial statements are reported in Indian rupees. The translation of the local currency of each foreign
subsidiary within the Group into Indian rupees is performed in respect of assets and liabilities including fixed assets using the
exchange rate in effect at the balance sheet date and for revenue and expense items, using a monthly simple average exchange
rate for the period. Net exchange difference resulting from the above translation of financial statements of foreign subsidiaries is
recognised in Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Reserve. Exchange Difference arising on investment in subsidiaries is recognised
in Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Reserve.

Property Plant and Equipment

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset, if and only if, it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. PPE are initially recognized at cost. The initial cost of PPE
comprises its purchase price (including non-refundable duties and taxes but excluding any trade discounts and rebates), and any
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.Subsequent to initial
recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. When significant parts of property,
plant and equipment are required to be replaced in regular intervals, the Group recognizes such parts as separate component of
assets. When an item of PPE is replaced, then its carrying amount is de-recognized from the balance sheet and cost of the new
item of PPE is recognized. Further, in case the replaced part was not being depreciated separately, the cost of the replacement is
used as an indication to determine the cost of the replaced part at the time it was acquired. The expenditures that are incurred after
the item of PPE has been put to use, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to the statement of profit and loss in
the period in which such costs are incurredDepreciation has been charged to statement of profit & loss on Straight Line Method
on Buildings, Plants and Machineries, Electric Installations and Dies & Mould, where as other assets on Written Down Value
method determined based on the economic useful lives of assets estimated by the management; or at the rates prescribed under
Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Group has used the following rates:-

Name of Assets Useful Life(in Years)
Building

- Factory Building 30

- Other Building 60

- Fences,Wells, Tube wells 5
Plant & Machinery 15
Spares of Plant & Machinery 5
Moulds and Dies 15
Electrical Installations and Equipment’s 10

Office equipment’s

Furniture & Fittings 10

Servers and networks

Data processing machine and computer, laptops 3

Vehicle 8
Investment Property

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Company, is
classified as Investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and
where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
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2.8.

2.9

2.10.

reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced,
the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. Investment properties (except freechold land) are depreciated using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives at the rates prescribed under Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible assets

i Anintangible asset shall be recognised if, and only if:
(a) itisprobable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Group and
(b) the costoftheassetcan be measured reliably.

il. Cost oftechnical know-how is amortised over a period of life of contract.

iii.  Computer software is capitalised where it is expected to provide future enduring economic benefits. Capitalisation costs
include license fees and costs of implementation / system integration services. The costs are capitalised in the year in
which the relevant software is implemented for use. The softwares are amortised over a period of 3 to 8 years based on the
lifeitis expected to provide future enduring benefits on straight-line method. "

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are
charged to statement of profit & loss in the period in which it is incurred except loan processing fees which is recognized as per
Effective Interest Rate method.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that group incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost
also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Tax Expenses

Income Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge or credit. Provision for current tax is made with reference
to taxable income computed for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared by applying the tax rates as
applicable.

i. Current Tax

Current tax charge is based on taxable profit for the year. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date where the Group operates and generates taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.Current income taxes payable by overseas subsidiaries is computed in accordance with tax laws applicable in
the jurisdiction in which the respective subsidiaries operates.

ii. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utilised.

Deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect changes in probability that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are off-set against each other and the resultant net amount is presented in the Balance
Sheet, if and only when, (a) the Group has a legally enforceable right to set-off the current income tax assets and liabilities, and
(b) the deferred income tax assets and liabilities relate to income tax levied by the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the group
will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying
amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Group
will pay normal income tax during the specified period.
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2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

iii. ~ Dividend distribution tax

Dividend distribution tax paid on the dividends is recognised consistently with the presentation of the transaction that creates
the income tax consequence. Dividend distribution tax is charged to statement of profit and loss if the dividend itself is charged
to statement of profit and loss. If the dividend is recognised in equity, the presentation of dividend distribution tax is recognised
inequity.

Revenue
a) Revenue from operation

The Group derives revenues primarily from sale of manufactured goods, traded goods and related services.

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of promised products or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Group expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

The Group does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services to the
customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for

the time value of money.

The Group satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

1. The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s performance as the Group
performs; or

2. The Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

3. The Group’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Group and an entity has an enforceable

right to payment for performance completed to date.For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are
not met, revenue is recognised at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

(b)  OtherIncome:

. Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that
the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the group, and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably.

ii.  Export incentives are accounted for on export of goods if the entitlements can be estimated with reasonable
accuracy. Premium of sale of import licenses is recognised on an accrual basis.

iii.  Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the group estimates
the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Inventory

Raw materials, Packing materials, Stores and Spare parts are valued at Lower of cost (cost includes direct cost & attributable
overheads) or net realizable value. The Group follows Weighted Average Cost method for valuation of Raw materials, Packing
materials, Stores and Spare parts. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not
written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.
Semi-finished & Finished goods are valued at lower of estimated cost or net realizable value. Scrap is valued at net realizable
value.

The group values its Raw materials, Packing materials, Stores and Spare parts on Weighted Average Cost basis.

Segment Reporting

Primary Segment is identified based on the nature of products and services, the different risks and returns and the internal
business reporting system. Secondary segment is identified based on geographical area in which major operating divisions of
the Group operate.

Impairment Of Assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization and are tested annually for impairment or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.
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2.15

2.16

2.16.1

2.16.2.

Fair Value Measurement

The Group measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of an asset or a liability is
measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest
and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets
Level 2: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are directly or indirectly observable
Level 3: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets & liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above

Financial Instrument

Recognition, classification and presentation
The financial instruments are recognised in the balance sheet when the group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.

The Group determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition.

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: a) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either
through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and b) those to be measured at amortized cost. The
classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash
flows.

Financial assets and liabilities arising from different transactions are off-set against each other and the resultant net amount is
presented in the balance sheet, if and only when, the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to set-off the related
recognised amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Measurement

I. Initial measurement
Atinitial recognition, the Group measures financial instruments at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Otherwise transaction costs are expensed in the statement of profit and
loss.

II.  Subsequent measurement- financial assets
The subsequent measurement of the financial assets depends on their classification as follows:
i.  Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (‘EIR”) method (if the impact
of discounting / any transaction costs is significant). Interest income from these financial assets is included in
finance income.
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III.

ii.  Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (‘FVTOCT’)
Equity investments which are not held for trading and for which the Group has elected to present the change in the
fair value in other comprehensive income and debt instruments that are held for collection of contractual cash flows
and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flow represent solely payment of principal and interest,
are measured at FVTOCL

The changes in fair value are taken through OCI, except for the impairment, interest (basis EIR method), dividend
and foreign exchange differences which are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

When the financial asset is derecognized, the related accumulated fair value adjustments in OCI as at the date of
derecognition are reclassified from equity and recognised in the statement of profit and loss. However, there is no
subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to statement of profit and loss in case of equity
instruments. "

iii. Financial assets at fair value through profit orloss (‘FVTPL’)
All equity instruments and financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured
at fair value through profit or loss. Interest (basis EIR method) and dividend income from FVTPL is recognised in
the statement of profit and loss within finance income / finance costs separately from the other gains/losses arising
from changes in the fair value.

Impairment

The group assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at
amortized cost and debt instrument carried at FVTOCI. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly, twelve month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss, otherwise lifetime ECL is used.

However, only in case of trade receivables, the group applies the simplified approach which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables."

Subsequent measurement - financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs. They are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method (if the impact of discounting / any transaction costs is
significant).

2.16.3 De-recognition

217

2.18

2.19

2.20.

The financial liabilities are de-recognised from the balance sheet when the under-lying obligations are extinguished,
discharged, lapsed, cancelled, expires or legally released. The financial assets are de-recognised from the balance sheet when
the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired, or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Cash and cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits with banks, other short term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value. For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
outstanding bank overdraft shown within current liabilities in statement of financial balance sheet and which are considered as
integral part of group’s cash management policy.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Group are segregated.

Investment
Investment which are of equity in nature is carried at Fair Value and gain/loss on fair valuation are recognised through Other
Comprehensive Income.

Trade Receivable
Trade receivables are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for expected credit loss.

107



) REMSONS

INDUSTRIES LIMITED

221

2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

Trade and Other payable

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Group prior to the end of financial year which are
unpaid. Trade and other payables are recognised, initially at fair value, and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
effective interest rate method.

Provision, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

i Provision

Aprovision is recognized, when group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made for the amount of obligation. The expense relating to the provision is presented in the profit and loss net of
any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost.

ii. Contingent Liability

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability
also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The
Group does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent liabilities, if material, are disclosed by way of notes and contingent assets, if any, are disclosed in the notes to
financial statements.

iii. = Contingent Assets
Contingent Assets are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Earnings Per Share
i Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing

i. the profit attributable to owners of the Group; and
ii. by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in
equity shares issued during the year.

ii. Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

-the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares; and
- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Business Combination

"The Group accounts for its business combinations under acquisition method of accounting. Acquisition related costs are
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss as incurred. The acquiree's identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities that meet the condition for recognition are recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.Purchase
consideration paid in excess of fair value of net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill. Where the fair value of identifiable
assets and liabilities exceed the cost of acquisition, after reassessing the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities, the excess
is recognised as capital reserve.The interest of non-controlling shareholders is initially measured either at fair value or at the
non-controlling interest's proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made
on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controlling interest is the amount
of non-controlling interests is the amount of those interests at initial recognition plus the non-controlling interests' share of
subsequent changes in equity of subsidiaries.Business combinations arising from transfers of interests in entities that are under
common control are accounted at historical cost. The difference between any consideration given and the agrregate historical
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities of the acquired entity is recorded in shareholder's equity."

Leases

i. As alessee

The Group evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease
requires significant judgment. The Group uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated
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2.26

renewals) and the applicable discount rate. The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease,
together with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the group is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and
periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Group is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing
whether the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it
considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Group to exercise the option to extend
the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Group revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-
cancellable period of a lease. The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being
evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

ii. As alessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Group is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease
term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected
inflationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.

Employee benefits

i Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the
end of'the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are
presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

ii. Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made
in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The
benefits are discounted using the appropriate market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to
the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in profit or loss. The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have
an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual
settlement is expected to occur."”

iii. ~ Post-employment obligations

a. Defined benefit gratuity plan:

The Group provides for the liability towards the said benefit on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out as at the reporting
date, by an independent qualified actuary using the projected-unit-credit method. The Group has opted for a Group Gratuity-
cum-Life Assurance Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC), and the contribution is charged to the Statement
of Profit & Loss each year. The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan. The defined benefit
obligation is calculated annually as provided by LIC. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The net interest cost is calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss. Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other
comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

b. Defined Contribution plan:
Contribution payable to recognised provident fund which is defined contribution scheme is charged to Statement of Profit &
Loss. The group has no further obligation to the plan beyond its contribution.

iv. Other long-term employee benefits

The employees of the Group are entitled to compensated absences as well as other long-term benefits. Compensated absences
benefit comprises of encashment and availment of leave balances that were earned by the employees over the period of past
employment. The Group provides for the liability towards the said benefit on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out
quarterly as at the reporting date, by an independent qualified actuary using the projected-unit-credit method. The related re-
measurements are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise.

Foreign subsidiaries maintain a defined contribution retirement plan, which covers substantially all the employees of the
foreign subsidiaries and qualifies as a deferred salary arrangement under laws of respective countries. The Group matches
employees* contributions at the discretion of the Group.
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2.27

2.28

2.29

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of products/activities of the Group and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in
cash or cash equivalents, the Group has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of'its assets
and liabilities as current and non-current.

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

On March 24,2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through a notification, amended Schedule I1I of the Companies
Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, IT and IIT of Schedule I1I and are applicable from April 1,2021. Key amendments
relating to Division II which relate to companies whose financial statements are required to comply with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are: Balance Sheet:

- Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head ‘financial liabilities’, duly distinguished as current or non-
current.

-Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share capital due to prior period
errors and restated balances at the beginning of the current reporting period.

-Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters.

-Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress and intangible asset under
development.

-If a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and financial institutions, then
disclosure of details of where it has been used.

-Specific disclosure under ‘additional regulatory requirement’ such as compliance with approved schemes of arrangements,
compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable property not held in name of company, loans and
advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and related parties, details of benami property held etc.

Statement of profit and loss:

-Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and crypto or virtual currency
specified under the head ‘additional information’ in the notes forming part of consolidated financial statements. The
amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required by law.

Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Rupees in Lacs (upto two
decimals), unless otherwise stated as per the requirement of Schedule I1I (Division II).
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(ZIn Lakhs)

NOTENO 3

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Particulars Freehold |Leasehold | Fences, | Building | Building | Plant & Dies & | Electrical Office Furniture | Motor Server/ |Computers

Land* Land Wells & Office Factory* |Machinery’] Moulds [InstallationfEquipment| & Fixture | Vehicle Networks Total
Tubes

Gross Carrying Value 75.16 43.44 10.23 79.60 923.57 | 1,388.19 224.49 70.24 41.66 65.39 91.22 5.06 20.49 | 3,038.77
As at April 01, 2020#

Additions 33.50 - 6.54 - 52.17 | 1,061.76 31.52| 143.15 22.83 5.23 92.74 10.99 8.57 | 1,469.02

Disposals / derecognised - - - | (118.08) - (52.51) - (8.08) - - (9.75) - - | (188.42)
Gross Carrying Value 108.66 43.44 16.78 (38.48) 975.75 | 2,397.45 256.01 | 205.31 64.49 70.62 174.21 16.05 29.07 | 4,319.36
As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Freehold | Leasehold | Fences, Building Building | Plant & Dies & Electrical Office Furniture Motor Server/ |Computers

Land Land Wells & Office Factory | Machinery] Moulds |Installation|Equip t| & Fixture | Vehicle | Networks Total
Tubes

Accumulated depreciation - - 6.57 10.53 129.65 467.62 63.98 30.33 32.71 40.39 65.09 4.24 16.33 867.43
As at April 01, 2020#

Depreciation charge during the year - - 1.26 1.64 39.21 238.35 18.86 8.50 6.79 8.33 22.09 2.19 4.71 351.95
Disposals / derecognised - - - (50.65) -1 (31.76) (6.00) (8.69) (97.10)
Accumulated depreciation - - 7.84 (38.48) 168.87 674.21 82.85 32.82 39.50 48.72 78.49 6.43 21.04 | 1,122.28
As at March 31, 2021

Net carrying amount As 108.66 43.44 8.94 - 806.88| 1,723.24 173.16 | 172.49 25.00 21.89 95.72 9.62 8.03 | 3,197.08
at March 31, 2021

*Includes Assets classified as held for sale of Rs. 26.26 lacs. (Freehold Land of Rs. 0.92 lacs, Building Factory of Rs. 21.67 lacs,
Plant & Machinery of Rs. 2.79 lacs and Electrical Installation of Rs. 0.88 lacs).

NOTE NO 4

RIGHT OF USE ASSETS
Particulars Building Total
Gross Carrying Value
As at April 1, 2020# 113.49 113.49
Addition 883.65 883.65
Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2021 997.14 997.14
Particulars Building Total

Accumulated depreciation

Accumulated depreciation 59.21 59.21
As at April 1, 2020#
Depreciation charge during the year 56.81 56.84
Accumulated depreciation As at March 31, 2021 116.02 116.02
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 881.12 881.12
NOTE NO 5
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Particulars Building Plant & Machinery Others Total
Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2020 # - 8.48 - 8.48
Additions 10.90 6.58 17.10 34.58
Disposals / derecognised - (8.48) - (8.48)
Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2021 10.90 6.58 17.10 34.58
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NOTE NO 6

INVESTMENT PROPERTY (ZIn Lakhs)
Particulars Building Total
Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2020 # 7.38 7.38
Addition 1514.25 1514.25
Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2021 1521.63 1521.63
Particulars Building Total
Accumulated depreciation

Accumulated depreciation As at March 31, 2020# 0.76 0.76
Depreciation charge during the year 0.19 0.19
Accumulated depreciation As at March 31, 2021 0.95 0.95
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 6.42 6.42
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 1520.67 1520.67

Amount recognised in profit or loss for Investment Properties

Particulars

March 317, 2021

Rental Income

3.56

Direct operating expenses (Net of recovery)

0.61

There are no restictions on the realisability of investment property.

The company is using same life for the same class of asset as applicable for property plant and equipment.

The company has let out the property.

Fair Value

Investment property - Market Value is Rs.1636.59 Lakhs

NOTE NO 7
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Particulars

Computer Software

Technical Know How

Customers Contracts

Total

Gross Carrying Value

Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2020#
Additions

189.33

12.91

243.81

202.24
243.81

Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2021

189.33

12.91

243.81

446.05

Particulars

Computer Software

Technical Know How

Customers Contracts

Total

Accumulated depreciation As at April 1, 2020#

Depreciation charge during the year

60.94
20.23

12.91

12.19

73.85
32.42

Accumulated depreciation As at March 31, 2021
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021

81.17
108.15

12.91

12.19
231.62

106.27
339.77

NOTE NO 8
INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Particulars

Computer Software

Total

Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2020#
Additions
Disposals / derecognised

14.25

14.25

Gross Carrying Value As at March 31, 2021

14.25

14.25

#Represents the figures of standalone financial statements due to applicability of consolidation for the first time during the year.
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10

11

12

13

14

INVESTMENTS (NON CURRENT) (ZIn Lakhs)
Particulars As at

31" March, 2021
Non Trade Investments Face Value No. of Shares Value

Investment in equity instruments (fully paid-up)

Unquoted (at fair value through OCI) (FVOCI)

Remsons Cables Industries Pvt Ltd 100
Goodluck Electronics Pvt Ltd 100

Total Value of Unquoted Investments

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (NON CURRENT)
Particulars

(Unsecured, consider Good,unless specified otherwise)
Security Deposit
Other receivables

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars

(Unsecured, consider Good,unless specified otherwise)
Capital Advances
Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received

INVENTORIES
Particulars

Raw Material

Work-in-progress

Finished Goods (Refer Note No 12.1)
Stores & Spares

Scrap

Note No 12.1: Finished Goods inventory includes Goods-in transit ?Rs. 317.41 lacs.

CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Particulars

Investment in Mutual Funds
Quoted (at FVTPL)
11,417.023 units of ABSL saving fund, face value of Rs.100/- each)

Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Aggregate market value of quoted investments

TRADE RECEIVABLES
Particulars

(Unsecured)

Considered Good (Refer Note No 14.1)
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss
Credit Impaired

Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss

500 0.00
1,250 2.72

2.72

As at
31" March, 2021

96.55
95.83

192.38

As at
31" March, 2021

251.05
5.28

256.33

As at

31" March, 2021
2,665.49
291.41
1,655.49

99.71

4.01

4,716.12

As at
31" March, 2021
48.73

48.73
48.73
48.73
As at
31" March, 2021

4,272.80
- 4,272.80

28.53
(28.53) -

4,272.80
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15

16

17

18

19

Note No. 14.1
Receivable from - Company in which directors are interested

Movement in the Allowance of Expected Credit Loss
Particulars

Balance at the beginning of the year#
Changes in allowance for doubtful receivables

Balance at end of the year

(ZIn Lakhs)
48.72

48.72

As at

31" March, 2021

21.77
6.76

28.53

#Represents the figures of standalone financial statements due to applicability of consolidation for the first time during the year.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars

Balance With Banks
In Current account
Cash on Hand

OTHER BANK BALANCES
Particulars

Margin Money Deposit (Refer Note No 16.1)
Unpaid Dividend Account (Refer Note No 16.2)

As at
31" March, 2021

200.75
12.28

T 213.03
As at

31" March, 2021
7.00

2.79

9.79

Note No. 16.1: Margin money includes deposit against Bank Gurantee of Rs.5 Lacs and Letter of Credit of Rs.2 Lacs.

Note No. 16.2: The company can utilise balances only towards settlement of of the unpaid dividend.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)
Particulars

(Unsecured, consider Good,unless specified otherwise)
Security Deposits

Others

Loan to employee

Interest accrued

CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Particulars

Income Tax refund receivable

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars

Balance with Statutory/ Government Authorities

Advance to Supplier

Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received
Export Incentive Receivable

Other Advances

Other Receivable

Other Current Assets

As at
31" March, 2021

63.63

7.26
22.79

93.67

As at
31" March, 2021
3.12

3.12

As at

31" March, 2021
128.14

53.76

42.78

116.96

201.90

185.46

4.89

733.88
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20

21

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (ZIn Lakhs)
Particulars As at

31" March, 2021
Authorized Share Capital

120,00,000 Equity shares, Rs. 10 par value 1,200.00
1,200.00

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up Shares
57,13,357 Equity shares, Rs. 10 par value fully paid up 571.34
571.34

Note No 20.1: The reconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period
31-03-2021:

Particulars 31" March, 2021

No. of Shares Amount
Number of shares at the beginning 57,13,357 571.34
Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Less : Shares bought back (if any) - -
Number of shares at the end 57,13,357 571.34

Note No 20.2: Terms/rights attached to equity shares

(A)  The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

(B) Inthe event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholder.

Note No 20.3: The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company :

Name of the shareholder

31" March, 2021

No. of shares held % held
Krishna Kejriwal 15,79,494 27.65%
Chand Kejriwal 17,08,444 29.90%
Rahul Kejriwal 3,06,851 5.37%
Shivani Kejriwal 3,03,197 5.31%
Krish Automotive Sales & Services Pvt Ltd 4,51,549 7.90%
OTHER EQUITY
Particulars As at
31" March, 2021
Surplus*
Retained Earnings 2,421.33
Capital Reserve (Refer Note (i) below) 16.30
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
-Remeasurement of net defined benefit plans (73.62)
-Fair Value of Equity Investments through OCI (Refer Note (ii) below) 291
-Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (Refer Note (iii) below) 33.68
2,400.58

* For movement, refer Statement of Changes in Equity.

Nature of reserves

Note No (i) Capital reserve created on Business Combination of acquisition of business by one of the step down

subsidiaries with the company.

Note No (ii)) The company recognises unrealised and realised gain on equity shares in FVOCI - Equity investments.
Note No  (iii) The exchange differences arising from the translation of financial statements of foreign operations with

functional currency other than Indian rupees is recognised in other comprehensive income, net of taxes
and is presented within equity in the foreign currency translation reserve.

115



REMISONS

INDUSTRIES LIMITED

22

23

24

BORROWINGS (NON CURRENT)

Particulars

Secured
From Banks

Vehicle loans (Refer Note No 22.1)
Corporate loan (Refer Note No 22.2)
From Others (Refer Note No 22.3 & 22.4)

Unsecured

Loan from Directors

NoteNo22.1:

Note No22.2

Note No22.2

Note No22.2

NoteNo022.2

Note No22.2

Note No22.2

Note N0 22.3:

Note No22.4:

(% In Lakhs)

As at
31" March, 2021

40.29
1,827.63
819.04
2,686.96

750.00
750.00

3,436.96

Vehicle Loans from banks secured by Hypothecation of respective vehicles and repayable in 36 months to 60
months.

(®:

(ii):

(iii):

@iv):

(v):

(vi):

From State Bank of India, Mumbai secured by first charge on the fixed assets to the Company and
personal guarantee by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time director and repayable in 36
monthly instalments after a moratorium of 6 months from the date of disbursement. Rate of Interest of
New Demand Loan Working Capital GECL 7.40%

From State Bank of India, Mumbai secured by first charge on the fixed assets to the Company and
personal guarantee by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time director and repayable in 18
monthly instalments after a moratorium of 6 months from the date of disbursement. Rate of Interest of
New Demand Loan Working Capital CCECL 7.40%.

From State Bank of India, Mumbai secured by first charge on the fixed assets to the Company and
personal guarantee by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time director and repayable in 72
monthly instalments after a moratorium of 12 months from the date of disbursement. Rate of Interest of
Open Term Loan 7.65%

From State Bank of India, Mumbai is secured by first charge on the fixed assets to the Company and
personal guarantee by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time director. Corporate Loan
repayable in 60 monthly instalments.

From OakNorth Bank PLC, UK secured by first charge on the 100% Shares held by the Company in
Remsons Holding Ltd wholly owned subsidiary. Open Term Loan of Rs. GBP 6,00,000/- repayable in 36
monthly instalments. Rate of Interest of Term Loan 6.17%.

From OakNorth Bank PLC, UK secured by first charge on the 100% Shares held by the Company in
Remsons Holding Ltd wholly owned subsidiary. Uncommitted Revolving Credit Facility of Rs. GBP
10,00,000/- . Rate of Interest of Term Loan 5.72%.

From Tata Capital Service Ltd, Mumbai is secured by first charge on the fixed assets to the Company and
Irrevocable and unconditional personal guarantee by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time
directors. Term Loan repayable in 60 monthly installments at 12% rate of interest.

From Aditya Birla Finance Ltd, Mumbai is secured by Exclusive charge on property at., Ghorpadi, Pune -
411001 owned by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time director and personal guarantee by
Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time directors. Term Loan repayable in 72 monthly installments at
12% rate of interest.

LEASE LIABILITIES (NON CURRENT)

Particulars

Lease Liabilities

As at
31" March, 2021
836.51

836.51

PROVISIONS (NON CURRENT)

Particulars

As at
31" March, 2021

Provisions for Employee Benefits

Others

-For Leave encashment (Refer Note No 46] 36.32
-Provision for warranty (Refer Note No 48) 2.06
38.38

116



49" ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

25 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Particulars

Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

(ZIn Lakhs)
As at

31" March, 2021

417.37

417.37

Particulars

Net balance

Acquired pursuant

Recognised in

Recognised in

Net balance

as at to business statement of oClI as at
1 April 2020 combination profit and loss 31 March 2021

Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets)
Property, plant and equipment/Investment
Property/Other Intangible Assets 178.80 108.05 176.02 - 462.87
Fair Value through P&L (1.17) - 5.36 - 4.19
Fair Value through OCI (26.91) - - (0.51) (27.42)
Others (31.53) - 16.45 - (15.09)
Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debts (6.06) - (1.12) - (7.18)

113.14 108.05 196.70 (0.51) 417.37

#Represents the figures of standalone financial statements due to applicability of consolidation for the first time during the year.

Income Tax

The major components of Income Tax Expense for the year ended 31 March, 2021
For the year ended 31" March, 2021

Particulars
Profit and Loss:

Current tax — net of reversal of earlier year : Rs. -12.22 Lacs

Deferred Tax

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by domestic tax rate
For the year ended 31" March, 2021

Particular

Profit before income tax expense

Tax at the Indian tax rate 25.168 %

Add: Items giving rise to difference in tax
Effect of non-deductible expenses
Permanent difference

Income Tax for earlier years

Others

Income Tax Expenses

26 BORROWINGS (CURRENT)
Particulars

Secured From Bank

Working Capital Loan - repayble on demand (Refer Note 26.1 & 26.2)

Indian Rupees Cash Credit
Foreign Currency Cash Credit

Note 26.1

146.78
196.70

343.48

791.99
199.33

5.06
(83.05)
(12.22)
234.37

343.48

As at

31" March, 2021

2,240.16
263.63

2,503.79

From State Bank of India, Mumbai secured by first charge on present & future current assets of the Company and

extension by way of second charge on other fixed assets of the Company (excluding vehicles) and personal
guarantee by Chairman & Managing Director and a whole time director.

Note 26.2

From OakNorth Bank PLC, UK secured by first charge on the 100% Shares held by the Company in Remsons

Holding Ltd wholly owned subsidiary. Open Term Loan of Rs. GBP 6,00,000/- repayable in 36 monthly

instalments. Rate of Interest of Term Loan 6.17%.
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TRADE PAYABLES (XIn Lakhs)
Particulars As at
31" March, 2021
Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note No 27.1) 531.91
Dues other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 4,365.85
4,897.76

Note No 27.1: Micro enterprises and Small enterprises have been identified by the Company on the basis of the information
available. Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small enterprises, which are outstanding for more than the
stipulated period and other disclosures as per Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

28

29

30

31

(MSMED Act) are given below :
Particulars

(a) Dues remaining unpaid
- Principal
- Interest on above*
(b) Interest paid in terms of Section 16 of MSMED Act
- Principal paid beyond the appointed date
- Interest paid in terms of Section 16 of MSMED Act

(c) Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay on payments

made beyond the appointed day during the year
(d) Amount of interest accrued and unpaid*

As at
31" March, 2021

* The Group has not provided any interest on the amount oustanding beyond stipulated period in the previous year.

LEASE LIABILITIES (CURRENT)
Particulars

Lease Liabilities

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CURRENT)
Particulars

Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Note No 22.1, 22.2, 22.3 & 22.4)

Interest Accrued but not due

Trade Deposits from Dealers

Unpaid Dividends (Refer Note No 29.1)
Creditor for Capital Goods

Note No 29.1

As at
31" March, 2021
243.80

243.80

As at

31" March, 2021
522.33

5.48

74.22

2.79

23.86

628.68

There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to Investor's Education and Protection Fund as at March 31, 2021.

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars

Statutory Dues Payable
Advances From Customers
Other Advances

PROVISIONS (CURRENT)
Particulars

Provision for Employee Benefits

-Gratuity (Refer Note No 46)

-Leave encashment (Refer Note No 46)
Others

-Provision for warranty (Refer Note No 48)

As at

31" March, 2021
125.08

173.41

100.00

398.49

As at
31" March, 2021

88.50
8.45

3.10
100.04
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32

33

(a)
(b)

34

35

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Particulars

Provision for taxation (Net of advance tax)

A) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES: #
Particulars

Disputed Income Tax Liability
Disputed Sales Tax Liability

B) COMMITMENTS:
Particulars

(ZIn Lakhs)

As at
31" March, 2021
56.35

56.35

As at

31" March, 2021
0.32

12.38

12.70

As at
31" March, 2021

Estimated Amounts of Contract remaining to be executed on Capital account and not provided for

(Net of Advances)

Note:

173.78

17378

# The management does not expect these demands/claims to succeed. Claims, where the possibility of outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is remote, have not been considered in contingent liability.

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particulars
Sale of Products
- Own Manufactured
- Traded
Sale of Services

Other Operating Revenue
Process waste sale
Export Incentive/Others

OTHER INCOME

Particulars

Interest Income (Refer Note No 35.1)

Dividend income from equity instruments designated at FVOCI
Rent Income

Provision no longer required, written back

Fair Value gain on financial assets measured at FVTPL
Sundry Balance Written Back (Net)

Exchange Fluctuation Gain (Net)

Unwinding of interest on security deposits

Royalty Income

Note No. 35.1 : Break-up of Interest Income
Interest Income on deposits with Bank
Interest Income on Security deposits

Interest Income on Others

31" March, 2021

22,381.68
84.94
12.28

30.25
105.91

22,615.07

31" March, 2021
2.05

0.31

3.56

11.43

0.73

4.04

146.55

3.41

69.05

241.12
0.24
1.06
0.75

2.05
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36

37

38

39

40

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Particulars

Inventory at the beginning of the year#
Add: Purchases during the year

Less: Inventory at the end of the year

# Represents the figures of standalone financial statements due to applicability of consolidation for the

first time during the year.

PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
Particulars
Traded Goods

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS

Particulars

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods#

Work In Progress#

Scrap#

Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods

Work In Progress

Scrap

(ZIn Lakhs)

31" March, 2021
1,504.05
16,739.95

18,244.00
3,007.66

15,236.34

31" March, 2021
74.90

—74.90
31" March, 2021
1,491.33
209.36

7.53

1,708.22
1,663.94

184.01
4.01

1,851.96

(143.74)

# Represents the figures of standalone financial statements due to applicability of consolidation for the first time during the year.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Contribution to Provident and other fund
Staff Welfare Expenses

Head office Expenses Salary

FINANCE COSTS

Particulars

Interest Expenses (Refer Note No. 40.1)
Interest on lease liabilities

Other Borrowing Cost

Other Financial Charges

Note No. 40.1

Break-up of Interest Expenses
Interest on Bank Borrowings
Interest on Income Tax

Interest on Unsecured Loans

31" March, 2021
3,773.33
109.06

75.64

EEXTY0Y
31" March, 2021
339.78

6.39

8.05

354.22

214.20

5.89

119.68

339.78
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42

43

44

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
Particulars

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
Depreciation on Leased Assets

Depreciation on Investment Property

Amortisation on Intangible Assets

OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars
Consumption of Stores & Spares
Conversion Charges Paid
Power & Fuel
Carriage Inward
Repair & Maintenance
Plant & Machinery
Building
Others
Research and Development Expenses
Carriage Outward
Advertisement and Sales & Promotion Expenses
Warranty Charges
Commission on sales
Allowance for doubtful debts
Rent
Rates & Taxes
Security Services Charges
Insurance
Traveling & Conveyance Expenses
Communication Expenses
Legal & Professional Charges
Payments to Auditors (Refer Note 42.1)
Donations Paid
CSR Expenditure
Exchange Fluctuation Loss (Net)
Miscellaneous Expenses

Note No. 42.1 : Payment to Statutory Auditors
As Auditors :
Audit Fees (including Limited Review)

In Other Capacity :
Certification & Others

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Particulars
On account of Sale of Undertaking (Refer Note No 43.1)

(ZIn Lakhs)

31" March, 2021
351.94

56.81

0.19

31.74

440.69

31" March, 2021
157.92

108.98

336.29

79.62

102.18
8.19
55.71
0.15
619.65
26.97
54.67
37.26
6.76
40.46
35.47
65.11
99.73
63.64
47.01
259.69
8.45
2.71
11.20
25.32
220.32

2,473.46

6.40

2.05
8.45

31" March, 2021
329.69

329.69

Note No 43.1: During the year, the Group has sold fixed assets including land and building and the

gains realised from the sale have been classified as exceptional item.

EARNING PER SHARE
Particulars

(A) Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders ( Rs.)
(B) No. of Equity Share outstanding during the year
(C) Face Value of each Equity Share ( Rs. )

(D) Basic & Diluted earning per Share ( Rs.)

31" March, 2021

448.51
57,13,357
10

7.85
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2021.

SEGMENT :

I) PrimarySegment :
The group is in the business of manufacturing Automotive Components parts & all its products fall in the same segment as
nature of the products, production process, methods used for distribution, the regulatory environment and the resulting risks &
rewards associated business lines are not materially different hence, it operates in only one primary segment (Business).
Secondary segmental reporting is based on the geographical location of customer. The following is the distribution of the

group’s sale by geographical markets and segment assets which can be attributed to customers in such markets.

(ZIn Lakhs)

ii) Secondary : Geographic Segment :

a) Segment Revenue 2020-21
India 17,045.11
Restofworld 5,811.08

22,856.19

b) Segment Assets 2020-21
India 9,269.58
Restofworld 7,260.46

16,530.04

c) Segment Capital Expenditure 2020-21
India 568.72
Restofworld 900.30

1,469.02

Employee Benefits

As per IND AS 19 "Employee Benefits", the disclosures of Employee benefits as defined in the said Accounting Standards are

given below :

i) Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan includes Provident Fund. The expenses recognised for the year are as under :
Particulars 2020-21
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 77.24

ii) Defined Benefit Plan

a) Gratuity:

The Group operates gratuity plan wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to 15 days/one month
salary last drawn for each completed year of service depending on the date of joining. The same is payable on
termination of service, retirement or death, whichever is earlier. The benefit vests after 5 years of continuous service.

1 Changes in present value of obligations 2020-21

1) Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year# 209.42

i)  Current Service Cost 18.58

iii)  Interest Cost 14.30

iv)  Actuarial (Gain)/Losses 1.99

v)  Benefits Payments (10.63)

vi)  Presentvalue of Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the year. 233.66
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I Changes in the fair value of plan assets 2020-21
i) Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of year# 92.49
ii)  InterestIncome 6.32
iii)  Contributions 55.86
iv)  Benefits paid (10.63)
v)  Actuarial gain on Plan assets, Excluding Interest Income 1.12
vi)  Fairvalue of plan assets at the end of year 145.17
III Changein the present value of the defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets 2020-21
1) Present value of Defined Benefit Obligations as at end of year. (233.66)
it)  Fairvalue of plan assets as at 31st March, 2021. 145.17
iii)  Funded status [Surplus/(Deficit)] (88.50)
iv)  Netassets/(liabilities)as at 31st March, 2021. (88.50)
IV ChangeinAssets during the year ended 31st March,2021 2020-21
1) Plan assets at the beginning of the year# 92.49
i)  Expectedreturn on plan assets 6.32
iii)  Contributions by Employer 55.86
iv)  Actual benefits Paid (10.63)
v)  Planassets atthe end of the year. 144.04
vi)  Actual return on plan assets 6.32
\% Expenses Recognised in statement of Profit & Loss 2020-21
1) Current Service Cost 18.58
ii)  Interest Cost 14.30
iii)  Expected return on plan assets (6.32)
iv)  NetActuarial (Gain)/Losses 0.86
v)  Total Expenses 27.43
VI  Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized 2020-21
1) Actuarial gain for the year -Obligation 0.86
it)  Total gain for the year 0.86
iii)  Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in other comprehensive income 0.86
VII Actuarial Assumptions: 2020-21
i) Discount Rate 6.85%
ii)  Salary Escalation 6.00%
iii)  Attrition Rate 4.00%

# Represents the figures of standalone financial statements due to applicability of consolidation for the first time during the year.
The Group is unable to obtain the details of plan assets from LIC and hence the related disclosures are not given.

b) Leave encashment:
The Group has a policy on compensated absences which is applicable to its executives jointed upto a specified period and
all employees. The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences is determined by actuarial valuation performed
by an independent actuary at each Balance Sheet date using projected unit credit method on the additional amount
expected to be paid as aresult of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the Balance Sheet date.
The plans of the Group exposes to acturial risks such as Investement Risk, Interest rate risk,salary risk and longitivity

risk. Theses risks may impact the obligation of the Group (In Lakhs)
Actuarial Assumptions 2020-21
Discount Rate 6.85%
Salary Escalation 6.00%
Attrition Rate 4.00%
Funding Status Unfunded
Current Liability 8.45
Non Current Liability 36.32
Projected Benefit Obligation 44.76
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47 RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE:

(ZIn Lakhs)

(a) Related parties, as per Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures, during the year as deemed in the Accounting Standard
are given below the related parties with whom the company had transactions and related parties where control exist.

S.No. | Related Parties

Nature of Relationship

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

(1) Mr. Krishna Kejriwal

Chairman & Managing Director

(i1) | Mrs. Chand Kejriwal

Whole Time Director

(i) | Mr. Rahul Kejriwal

Whole Time Director & Chief Financial Officer ( w.e.f. 14" December, 2020)

(iv) | Mr. Rohit Darji

Company Secretary

(v) | Mr. Amit Srivastava

Chief Executive Officer

(vi) | Mr. Subhash Vishwakarma

Chief Financial Officer ( till 30" June, 2020)

RELATIVE OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

(1) Mr. Basant Kejriwal

Brother of Chairman & Managing Director

(b) DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS DURING THE YEAR WITH RELATED PARTIES :

PARTICULARS OTHER RELATED | KEX MARSGEMENT
PARTIES
RELATIVES
2020-21 2020-21

Sale of Goods/services (Excluding Taxes) 49.27 -
Goodluck Electronics Pvt Ltd 49.27 -
Purchase of goods/services (Excluding Taxes) 401.80 -
Goodluck Electronics Pvt Ltd 401.80 -
Purchase of Capital goods (Excluding Taxes) 26.49 -
Remsons Cables Industries Pvt Ltd 26.49 -
Rent paid (Excluding Taxes) 30.00 1.60
Goodluck Electronics Pvt Ltd 30.00 -
Mr. Rahul Kejriwal - 1.60
Commission Paid - 6.50
Mr. Basant Kejriwal - 6.50
*Remuneration - 188.41
Mr. Krishna Kejriwal - 35.86
Mrs. Chand Kejriwal - 19.55
Mr. Rahul Kejriwal - 38.59
Mr. Subhash Vishwakarma - 590
Mr. Amit Srivastava - 77.46
Mr. Rohit Darji - 11.04
Interest Paid - 75.00
Mr. Krishna Kejriwal - 34.70
Mrs. Chand Kejriwal - 40.30
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(ZIn Lakhs)
(¢ BALANCES AT THE END OF THE YEAR WITH RELATED PARTIES :

S.No. Related parties Nature of Transactions As at 31" March, 2021

during the year
1) Remsons Cables Industries Pvt Ltd Investment in Equity Share 0.00
(at fair value) Trade Payables 31.26
(i1) Goodluck Electronics Pvt Ltd Investment in Equity Share 2.72
(at fair value) Trade Receivable 48.72
Trade Payables 35.66
(1i1) Mr. Krishna Kejriwal Loan Payable 347.00
(iv) Mrs Chand Kejriwal Loan Payable 403.00
) Mr. Basant Kejriwal Commission Payable 6.67

The remuneration of directors and key executives is determined by the remuneration committee having regard to the
performance of individuals and market trends.

The above figures do not include provisions for encashable leave, gratuity and premium paid for group health
insurance, as separate actuarial valuation / premium paid are not available.

The sitting fees paid to non-executive directors is Rs. 2.80 Lakhs as at March 31, 2021.

48 DISCLOSURE OF RELATING TO PROVISION OF WARRANTY
Provision is made for estimated warranty claims only in respect of the product sold which are still under warranty at the end of
the reporting period. These claims are expected to be settled as and when warranty claims arise. Management estimates the
provision based on historical warranty claim information and any recent trends that may suggest future claim could differ from

historical amounts.
Particulars 2020-21
Balance at the beginning 6.34
Net Amount utilised/reversed during the year (1.18)
Balance at the end of year 5.16

49 FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE:
The year end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are as under.
(a) Amount Receivable in Foreign Currency on account of the following :

Particulars As on 31" March, 2021

Foreign
Currency Amount in Foreign
Currency in (ZIn Lakhs)
Rs. in Lakhs
Receivables/ Bank GBP 7.17 724.01
EURO 6.54 563.33
USD 1.85 136.14
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(b)  Amount Payable in Foreign Currency on account of the following :

(ZIn Lakhs)

Particulars Foreign As on 31" March, 2021
Currency Amount in Foreign
Currency in (ZIn Lakhs)
Rs. in Lakhs
Loan/Trade Payables GBP - -
EURO 1.04 89.95
USD 0.09 6.62
Lease

The Group's leasing arrangements are in respect of office premises / warechouse. These leasing arrangements, which is mostly
cancelable, range between 11 months to 3 years and are usually renewable by mutual consent at mutually agreed terms &
conditions. The aggregate lease rentals of ?40.46 Lacs are charged as rent and shown under the note no. 42 " Other Expenses".

Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation and consequential

adjustment, if any.

In the opinion of the Board, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have value in the ordinary course ofbusiness at least equal to

the amount at which they are stated.
Capital Management

i) Risk Management

For the purpose of the Group’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Group capital management is to maximise the shareholder

value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants. The Group monitor capital using a gearing ratio and is measured by debt divided
by total Equity. The Group’s Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings including current maturities of long
term borrowings and total equity (as shown in balance sheet) includes issued capital and all other reserves.

ii) Gearing Ratio

The gearing ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows.

Particulars 31"March, 2021
Borrowing 6,463.08
*Net Debt 6,463.08
Total Equity 2,971.92
Capital Gearing Ratio 0.46

*Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings including current maturities and books overdraft
Total equity (as shown in balance sheet) includes issued capital and all other equity reserves.
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Fair Value Measurement
Financial instruments by category (ZIn Lakhs)
Particulars 31*March,2021

FVPL FVOCI __|Amortised Cost
Financial assets
Investments
- Mutual Funds 48.73 - -
- Equity instruments (Excluding investment in subsidiary) - 2.72 -
Trade receivables - - 4,272.80
Cash and cash equivalents - - 213.03
Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents - - 9.79
Security deposit - - 160.18
Loan to Employees - - 7.26
Interest accrued - - 22.79
Other Receivables - - 95.83
Total financial assets 48.73 2.72 4,781.67
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - - 6,463.08
Trade payables - - 4,897.76
Lease liabilities - - 1,080.30
Security deposit - - 74.22
Others - - 32.12
Total financial liabilities - - 12,547.49

i) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that
are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in
the financial statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its
financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows

underneath the table.
Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value At March 31,2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Financial Investments at FVPL
Mutual Funds 48.73 - - 48.73
Financial Investments at FVOCI
Equity Instruments - - 2.72 2.72
Total Financial Assets 48.73 - 2.72 51.45
There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year.
Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurement is as follows:
Particulars Amount
Balance as on 1% April, 2020 2.95
Change in Value (0.23)
Balance as on 31" March, 2021 2.72
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The fair values of current debtors, cash & bank balances,loan to related party, security deposit to goverment deparment, current
creditors and current borrowings and other financial liability are assumed to approximate their carrying amounts due to the
short-term maturities of these assets and liabilities.

Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

* the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

All of the resulting fair value estimates are included in level 3 except for unlisted equity securities, contingent
consideration and indemnification asset, where the fair values have been determined based on present values and the
discount rates used were adjusted for counterparty or own credit risk.

ii)

iili)  Valuation processes
The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, capital creditors and cash and cash equivalents are considered
to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.

55 Additional information, as required to Consolidated Financial Statements to Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, of
enterprises consolidated as Subsidiary for the year ended 31°March', 2021 (ZIn Lakhs)
Net Assets i.e total assets Share in Share illll other Share in total
minus total liabilities profit or loss comprehensive comprehensive
income (OCI) income (TCI)
As % of . % of . % of . % of .
Consolidated E:kllfs Consolidated E:kllll]s Consolidated E:kll?s Consolidated E:kllllls
Net Assets profit or loss OCI TCI
Remsons Industries Ltd. 55.71%| 3,139.00( 90.15% 665.55| -26.94% (0.59) | 89.81%| 664.97
Subsidiaries
Foreign
Remsons Holding Ltd. 8.71%| 490.53| -1.86%| (13.70)| -23.92% (0.52) -1.92% | -14.22
Magal Automotive Ltd. 11.13% 627.19| 15.98% 117.96| 205.93% 448 | 16.54%| 122.44
Woolford Properties Ltd. 24.46%| 1,378.27| -4.27%| (31.55)| -55.08% (1.20) -4.42% | -32.75
Total 100.00% | 5,634.98| 100.00% 738.26| 100.00% 2.17 | 100.00% | 740.44
Adjustments arising out of consolidation (2,663.06) (289.76) 30.92 (258.84)
Consolidated Net Assets, 2,971.92 448.51 33.09 481.60
Profit after tax / OCI/ TCI

FINANCIALRISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to market risk , credit risk, liquidity risk and price risk.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the impact thereof in
the financial statements.

56

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Market Risk — Financial assets and liabilities |Foreign currency The company partly hedged due to natural hedge and is
Foreign notdenominated in INR. exposure review and exploring to hedge its unhedged positions.
Exchange sensitivity analysis.
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade |[Credit ratings, Review of | Strict credit control and monitoring system,
receivables and financial assets. aging analysis, on | diversification of counterparties, on quarterly
quarterly basis. basis.
Liquidity Risk  |Trade payables and other |Maturity analysis, cash | Maintaining sufficient cash / cash equivalents and
financial liabilities. flow projections. marketable security and focus on realisation of
receivables.
Price Risk Basic ingredients of company [The company sourcing | The company is able to pass on substantial price hike to
raw materials are various grade [components from | thecustomers.
of steel and plastic granuels |vendors directly, hence it
where prices are volatile does not hedge its
exposure to commodity
price risk.
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a)

b)

The Board provides guiding principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as
credit risk, liquidity risk, price risk and Foreign Exchange Risk effecting business operations. The group’s risk
management is carried out by the management as per guidelines and policies approved by the Board of Directors.

Market risk

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. In order to optimize the Group's position with regard to interest income and interest
expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management
by balancing the proportion of the fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

The exposure of Group borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:  (ZIn Lakhs)
Particulars Asat 31" March, 2021
Variable rate borrowings 5,713.08
Fixed rate borrowings 750.00
Total borrowings 6,463.08
Sensitivity Analysis
Profit/loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates.
Particular Basis Points Impact on Profit
before Tax
31st March, 2021
Increase in Basis points +50 (28.57)
Decrease in Basis points -50 28.57
Foreign Currency risk

The Group has exposure to foreign currency risk on account of its payable and receivables in foreign currency. The group
is following natural hedging to mitigate the foreign currency risk.

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk which are unhedged at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

Particulars EURO in Lakhs USDinLakhs | GBPinLakhs

31" March, 2021

Trade receivables/Bank - Foreign Currency 6.54 1.85 7.17
Trade receivables/Bank - INR 563.33 136.14 724.01
Trade payables/Loan - Foreign Currency 1.04 0.09 -
Trade payables/Loan-INR 89.95 6.62 -
Sensitivity Anaysis-

The Group is mainly exposed to changes in Euro, GBP and USD. The sensitivity analysis demonstrate a reasonably
possible change in Euro, GBP and USD exchange rates, with all other veriables held constant. 5%
appreciation/depreciation of Euro, GBP and USD with respect to functional currency of the group will have impact of
following (decrease)/increase in Profit & vice versa.

Particulars 31st March, 2021
Impact on profit or loss for the year Strengthens Weakening
Euro Impact 23.67 (23.67)
USD Impact 6.48 (6.48)
GBP Impact 36.20 (36.20)
Total 66.35 (66.35)

* Holding all other variables constant
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Price Risk
The group is exposed to price risk in basic ingrediants of Group's raw material and is procuring finished components and bought
out materials from vendors directly. The Group monitors its price risk and factors the price increase in pricing of the products.

Credit Risk

Creditrisk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to
a financial loss. Credit risk encompasses the direct risk of default, risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as
concentrationrisks. The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables).

Credit Risk Management

The group's credit risk mainly from trade receivables as these are typically unsecured. This credit risk has always been managed
through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuous monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to whom credit
is extended in the normal course of business. The Group estimates the expected credit loss based on past data, available
information on public domain and experience. Expected credit losses of financial assets receivable are estimated based on
historical data of the Group. The group has provisioning policy for expected credit losses.

The maximum exposure to creditrisk as at 31st March 2021 is the carrying value of such trade receivables as shown in note 14 of
the financial statements.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk represents the inability of the Group to meet its financial obligations within stipulated time. To mitigate this risk,
the Group maintains sufficient liquidity by way of working capital limits from banks

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date
based on contractual undiscounted payments:

(ZIn Lakhs)

Particulars Lessthan1year More than 1 year Total

As at31"March, 2021

Borrowings 3,026.12 3,436.96 6,463.08
Trade payables 4,897.76 - 4,897.76
Lease liabilities 243.80 836.51 1,080.30
Other financial liabilities 106.35 - 106.35
Total 8,274.02 4,273.47 12,547.49

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 28th June, 2021 proposed final dividend of Re. 1.00/- per share i.e 10% on
Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each, subject to the approval of the members at the ensuring Annual General meeting.

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the group
towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on Social
Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from stakeholders which are under active consideration by
the Ministry. The group will assess the impact and its evaluation once the subject rules are notified and will give appropriate
impact in its financial statements in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to determine the
financial impact are published.

During ther year, the Company 's Wholly Owned Subsidiary namely "Remsons Holdings Ltd." has acquired Step Down
Subsidiary (SDS) namely "Woolford Properties Ltd." which mainly had land and building and "Remsons Automotive Ltd"
now known as "Magal Automotive Ltd." which acquired the business and assets of UK based entity "Magal Cables Ltd." Both
these acquisitions put together were part of business combination. The Company had formed another Wholly Owned Subsidiary
namely " Remsons UK Ltd." in the United Kingdom, however, prior to remitting the initial capital, the Company has disposed
off the shares for no consideration on 9th March 2021. This business combination resluted in "Bargain Purchase" as these
companies were already with the administrator and was acquired under stress sale.
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The details of, Assets & Liabilities acquired, consideration paid and resulting Capital Reserve, is as under: (ZIn Lakhs)
Particulars Amount Amount
Net Assets acquired
Plant & Machinery 859.25
Land & Building 1514.25
Intangible Assets 243.81
Current Assets

(Net of Current liabilities) 71.22 2,688.53
Consideration paid 2672.23
Capital Reserve 16.30

60 During ther year, the Company 's Wholly Owned Subsidiary namely "Remsons Holdings Ltd." has acquired Step Down
Subsidiary (SDS) namely "Woolford Properties Ltd." and "Remsons Automotive Ltd" now known as "Magal Automotive
Ltd." which acquired the business and assets of UK based entity "Magal Cables Ltd." The Company had formed another Wholly
Owned Subsidiary namely " Remsons UK Ltd." in the United Kingdom, however, prior to remitting the initial capital, the
Company has disposed off the shares for no consideration on 9th March 2021.

61 Due to the applicability of the consolidation for the first time during this year, previous year figures in the financial statements,

arenotapplicable.

As per our report of even date attached :
For M LBHUWANIA AND CO LLP For and on behalf of the B(.)ard.of'Dlrectors
Chartered Accountants Krishna Kejriwal For Remsons Industries Limited Rahul Kejriwal
FRN : 101484W /W100197 Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO
1\)’ IgtAY KUMAR JAIN DIN : 00513788 DIN : 00513777

artner . . s
Membership No. 108374 Rohit Darji . . . Amit Srivastava
Place : Mumbai, Dated : 28" June, 2021 Company Secretary Place : Mumbai | Dated : 28" June, 2021  Chief Executive Officer
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(CIN : L519000MH1971PLCO0O15141)
401, 4" FlogrGladiola, Hanuman Road Vile Parle, (East), Mumbai-400057
Tel: (022) 26113883, 26262100, Email : corporate@remsons.com, Website: www.remsons.com

FOR KINDATTENTION OF SHAREHOLDERS
Dear Shareholder(s),

As per the provisions of Section 88oftheCompanies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the
Company needs to update its 'Register of Members to incorporate certain new details, as required under the said provisions. Further, as per the
"Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance" initiated by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA),vide its Circular No. 17/2011dated
21/04/2011, the company proposes to send all the notices, documents including Annual Reports in electronic form to its members.

We, therefore request you to furnish the following details for updation of Register of Members and enable the Company to send all
communication to you through electronic mode:

Registered Folio No./DP ID & Client ID

Name of the Shareholder (s)

Father's/Mother's/Spouse's Name

Address (Registered Office Address in case the Sharcholderis
a Body Corporate)

E-mail 1d

PAN or CIN(In case of Body Corporate)

UIN (Aadhar Number)

Occupation

Residential Status

Nationality

In case member is a minor, name of the guardian

Date of birth of the Member

Place:

Date: Signature of Shareholder

Kindly submit the above details duly filled in and signed at the appropriate place to the Registrar

and Share Transfer Agent of the Company viz. M/s. Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. C 101, 247 Park,
Lal Bahadur Shastri Rd, Surya Nagar, Gandhi Nagar, Vikhroli West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400083

The E-mail ID provided shall be updated subject to successful verification of your signature.

Thanking you

For Remsons Industries Limited

Rohit Darji
Company Secretary& Compliance Officer



Thanks

to our million customers

throughout the world

for patronizing us.

BEMSONS

INAUSTRIES LIMITEI

Registered Office:

401, 4t Floor, Gladdiola, Hanuman Road, Vile Parle East, Mumbai 400 057.
Tel: +91 22 261222368; 26262100; 26114452. Email: corporate@remsons.com
Web: www.remsons.com
CIN: L51900MHH1971PLC015141





